

Guelph Community Wellbeing Survey

A technical report for **The City of Guelph**

Comparisons on Aspects of Wellbeing Based on Ward and Household Income

Bryan Smale

Canadian Index of Wellbeing University of Waterloo

November 20, 2012

Contents

Introduction	1
Interpreting the Results	
Distribution of Lower and Upper Income Households by Ward	d 2
COMPARISONS OF LOWER AND UPPER INCOME GROUPS	з
A. Community Vitality	3
B. Democratic Engagement	15
C. Education	21
D. Environment	28
E. Healthy Populations	
F. Leisure and Culture	42
G. Living Standards	54
H. Time Use	
I. Overall Wellbeing	
COMPARISONS OF WARDS IN GUELPH	70
A. Community Vitality	70
B. Democratic Engagement	
C. Education	
D. Environment	114
E. Healthy Populations	
F. Leisure and Culture	
G. Living Standards	
H. Time Use	
I. Overall Wellbeing	

Smale, B. (2012). Comparisons on Aspects of Wellbeing Based on Ward and Household Income. A Technical Report for the City of Guelph, Ontario. Waterloo, ON: Canadian Index of Wellbeing and the University of Waterloo.

© 2012 Canadian Index of Wellbeing

Introduction

The Guelph Community Wellbeing Survey was launched on June 20, 2012 when invitations to participate were distributed to 10,512 randomly selected households. The survey closed on August 18, 2012. During that time, 1,299 electronic and 111 paper surveys were completed by Guelph residents. Of the 1,410 surveys, 1,401 were deemed usable. This represents a response rate of approximately 14%.

The results presented in this technical report are comparisons of the responses to the questions based on two factors of interest: (1) total annual household income – households with total annual incomes of less than \$40,000 with households with total annual incomes of \$100,000 or more; and (2) Ward – the six Wards in the City. These comparisons are organised by the eight domains comprising the Canadian Index of Wellbeing: Community Vitality, Democratic Engagement, Education, Environment, Healthy Populations, Leisure and Culture, Living Standards, and Time Use. The data were weighted to ensure that results are representative geographically within the City of Guelph and that the gender distribution matched the City of Guelph 2011 census profile.

Interpreting the results

The report is organized by domain, and consists of tables showing either the distribution of responses across categories or the mean scores for each subgroup. To judge the extent to which subgroups differ in their distributions, the numbers shown in **bold** typeface in the last row of each table indicate how many people in Guelph and their percentage fall within each category. If there are not meaningful differences between income groups (or Wards) on the selected aspect of wellbeing, then approximately the same percentage should appear for each income group (or Ward).

For example, in the table on page 3 comparing lower and upper income residents on whether volunteered in the past year, 55.3% of the residents overall said they did volunteer. Among those residents in the upper income group, however, 59.1% indicated that they had volunteered compared to just 47.7% of residents in the lower income group, suggesting that more affluent Guelph residents are more likely to volunteer.

Similarly, when comparison are based on mean scores (e.g., table reporting mean number of close relatives, friends, and neighbours on page 11), we would expect to see very similar mean scores for each subgroup if they were *not* different from each other.

Distribution of Lower and Upper Income Households by Ward

The table below shows the distribution of responses for the two income categories – lower and upper income – across the Wards of the City. The sections that follow begin with comparisons based on household income for questions related to all eight domains then comparisons based on Ward.

By comparing just the lower and upper income groups in the City, those middle income households (i.e., with total annual household incomes of between \$40,000 and \$99,999) are excluded from the analyses. They represent 50% of the respondents to the survey.

Low (under \$40,000 per year) and High Income (\$100,000 and greater per year) Households BY Ward

Lower and upper categories of annual household income * WARD

			WARD				Total		
			1 East	2 North	3 Centre	4 West	5 University	6 South	
		Count	4151	2940	3146	3560	2898	2485	19180
Lower and upper	1.000 Under \$40,000	1 East 2 North 3 Centre	16.4%	18.6%	15.1%	13.0%	100.0%		
categories of annual household income		Count	4495	4562	4813	6367	6880	10650	37767
nousenoia income	2.000 Over \$100,000	categories of annual	11.9%	12.1%	12.7%	16.9%	18.2%	28.2%	100.0%
		Count	8646	7502	7959	9927	9778	13135	56947
Total		categories of annual	15.2%	13.2%	14.0%	17.4%	17.2%	23.1%	100.0%

COMPARISONS OF LOWER AND UPPER INCOME GROUPS

Comparisons of Low (under \$40,000 per year) and High Income (\$100,000 and greater per year) Households

In this section, households in Guelph that fall into two income categories – under \$40,000 per year total household income and \$100,000 per year total household income – are compared on each indicator within each domain of the *Canadian Index of Wellbeing* (CIW).

A. COMMUNITY VITALITY

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Volunteered in past year

			Volunteered in past year		Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
		Count	9655	8792	18447
Lower and upper categories	1.000 Under \$40,000 % within Lower and upper categories of annual 52.3% household income 47.7%	100.0%			
of annual household income		Count	15105	21807	36912
	2.000 Over \$100,000	categories of annual	40.9%	59.1%	100.0%
		Count	24760	30599	55359
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	44.7%	55.3%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Member or participant - union or professional association

	Member or participant - union or professional association		Total		
			1 No	2 Yes	
		Count	14783	3551	18334
ower and upper categories	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	80.6%	19.4%	100.0%
of annual household income		Count	18876	18077	36953
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	51.1%	2 Yes 3551 19.4%	100.0%
			33659	21628	55287
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	60.9%	39.1%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Member or participant - political party or group

			Member or participant - political party or group		Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
		Count	16930	1261	18191
Lower and upper categories	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	93.1%		100.0%
of annual household income		Count	31479	4921	36400
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	86.5%	13.5%	100.0%
		Count	48409	6182	54591
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	88.7%	11.3%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Member or participant - sports organization

			Member or participant - sports organization		Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
		Count	13936	4479	18415
Lower and upper categories	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	75.7%	2 Yes 4479 24.3% 19675 53.5% 24154	100.0%
of annual household income		Count	17109	19675	36784
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	46.5%	2 Yes 4479 24.3% 19675 53.5%	100.0%
		Count	31045	24154	55199
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	56.2%	43.8%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Member or participant - cultural, educational or hobby organization

			Member or participant - cultural, educational or hobby organization		Total	
			1 No	2 Yes		
		Count	14551	4134	18685	
Lower and upper categories	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	77.9%		100.0%	
of annual household income		Count	27990	8055	36045	
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	77.7%	22.1%	100.0%	
		Count	42541	12189	54730	
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	77.7%	22.3%	100.0%	

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Member or participant - religious-affiliated group

			Member or participant - religious- affiliated group		Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
		Count	13777	4306	18083
Lower and upper categories	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	76.2%	group 2 Yes	100.0%
of annual household income		Count	29140	7439	36579
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	79.7%	group 2 Yes 4306 23.8% 7439 20.3% 11745	100.0%
		Count	42917	11745	54662
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	78.5%	21.5%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Member or participant - school group, neighbourhood, civic or community association

			Member or participant - school group, neighbourhood, civic or community association		Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
		Count	15139	3052	18191
Lower and upper categories	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	83.2%	rhood, civic or ssociation 2 Yes	100.0%
of annual household income		Count	29414	6969	36383
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	80.8%	urhood, civic or association 2 Yes 3052 16.8% 6969 19.2%	100.0%
		Count	44553	10021	54574
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	81.6%	18.4%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Member or participant - service club or fraternal organization

		Member or participant - service club or fraternal organization		Total	
			1 No	2 Yes	
ower and upper categories		Count	16643	1621	18264
Lower and upper categories of annual household income 1.000 Under \$40,000 % within categories household. Count	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	91.1%	8.9%	100.0%	
of annual household income		Count	33556	2740	36296
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	92.5%	7.5%	100.0%
			50199	4361	54560
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	92.0%	8.0%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Member or participant - public interest group

			Member or participant - public interest group		Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
		Count	15827	2435	18262
Lower and upper categories		100.0%			
of annual household income		Count	32072	2 Yes 2435 13.3%	36336
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	88.3%		100.0%
		Count	47899	6699	54598
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	87.7%	12.3%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Provided unpaid help - domestic work at their home

			Provided unpaid work at th		Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
		Count	9516	9268	18784
Lower and upper categories	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	50.7%	49.3%	100.0%
of annual household income	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	16721	19753	36474
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	45.8%	54.2%	100.0%
		Count	26237	29021	55258
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	47.5%	52.5%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Provided unpaid help - shopping, driving, appointments

			Provided unpaid driving, app		Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
		Count	9577	9217	18794
Lower and upper categories	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	51.0%	49.0%	100.0%
of annual household income	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	20905	15627	36532
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	57.2%	42.8%	100.0%
		Count	30482	24844	55326
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	55.1%	44.9%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Provided unpaid help - admin- taxes, banking, paying bills, etc.

			Provided unpaid he banking, pay		Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
		Count	11407	7154	18561
Lower and upper categories	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	61.5%	38.5%	100.0%
of annual household income	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	21186	15518	36704
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	57.7%	42.3%	100.0%
		Count	32593	22672	55265
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	59.0%	41.0%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Provided unpaid help - health-related or personal care

			Provided unpaid related or pe		Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
		Count	9558	9453	19011
Lower and upper categories	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	50.3%	49.7%	100.0%
of annual household income	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	17601	19063	36664
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	48.0%	52.0%	100.0%
		Count	27159	28516	55675
Total	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income		48.8%	51.2%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Provided unpaid help - teaching, coaching, tutoring, or literacy

			Provided unpaid coaching, tutor		Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
		Count	15133	3342	18475
Lower and upper categories	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	81.9%	18.1%	100.0%
of annual household income	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	26448	10055	36503
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	72.5%	27.5%	100.0%
		Count	41581	13397	54978
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	75.6%	24.4%	100.0%

Provided unpaid help of any kind (a combined table of the preceding categories)

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Provided unpaid help to others in the past 12 months

			Provided unpaid he past 12	Total	
			0 did not provide unpaid help	1 provided unpaid help	
		Count	4658	14522	19180
Lower and upper categories	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	24.3%	75.7%	100.0%
of annual household income		Count	8501	29150	37651
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	22.6%	77.4%	100.0%
		Count	13159	43672	56831
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	23.2%	76.8%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY number of relatives, friends, and neighbours

Lower and upper categories	s of annual household income	Number of close relatives	Number of close friends	Number of close neighbours
1.000 Under \$40,000	N	18666	18797	18607
	Mean	6.23	5.01	3.07
	Std. Deviation	8.913	4.643	2.811
	N	37672	37608	37654
2.000 Over \$100,000	Mean	6.46	5.90	5.12
	Std. Deviation	7.206	5.522	5.824
	N	56338	56405	56262
Total	Mean	6.39	5.60	4.44
	Std. Deviation	7.814	5.262	5.123

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Feeling of safety walking around neighbourhood at night

			F	eeling of sa	afety walkin	g around ne	eighbourho	od at night		Total
			1 Very unsafe	2	3	4	5	6	7 Very safe	
		Count	360	808	1645	2895	3085	4348	5561	18702
Lower and upper	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.9%	4.3%	8.8%	15.5%	16.5%	23.2%	29.7%	100.0%
categories of annual household income		Count	602	447	1278	1526	4498	8809	20362	37522
nousenoia income	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.6%	1.2%	3.4%	4.1%	12.0%	23.5%	54.3%	100.0%
	•	Count	962	1255	2923	4421	7583	13157	25923	56224
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.7%	2.2%	5.2%	7.9%	13.5%	23.4%	46.1%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Feeling of safety walking around Guelph at night

				Feeling of	of safety wa	lking aroun	d Guelph a	t night		Total
			1 Very unsafe	2	3	4	5	6	7 Very safe	
		Count	1543	2782	2602	2868	4149	3052	1715	18711
Lower and upper	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	8.2%	14.9%	13.9%	15.3%	22.2%	16.3%	9.2%	100.0%
categories of annual household income		Count	1060	2515	3634	5305	8599	8752	7617	37482
mouseriold income	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	2.8%	6.7%	9.7%	14.2%	22.9%	23.3%	20.3%	100.0%
		Count	2603	5297	6236	8173	12748	11804	9332	56193
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	4.6%	9.4%	11.1%	14.5%	22.7%	21.0%	16.6%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Frequency of uncomfortability in neighbourhood from ethnicity, culture, race, skin colour

			Frequency	Frequency of uncomfortability in neighbourhood from ethnicity, culture, race, skin colour						
			1 Never	2	3	4	5	6	7 All of the time	
		Count	13335	2732	131	869	560	669	293	18589
	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	71.7%	14.7%	0.7%	4.7%	3.0%	3.6%	1.6%	100.0%
household income		Count	29949	3176	1111	1410	891	828	320	37685
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	79.5%	8.4%	2.9%	3.7%	2.4%	2.2%	0.8%	100.0%
	Count		43284	5908	1242	2279	1451	1497	613	56274
Total up an		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	76.9%	10.5%	2.2%	4.0%	2.6%	2.7%	1.1%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Sense of belonging to local community

				Se	ense of belo	onging to lo	cal commur	nity		Total
			1 Very weak	2	3	4	5	6	7 Very strong	
		Count	1126	2036	1672	5036	4219	3334	1354	18777
	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	6.0%	10.8%	8.9%	26.8%	22.5%	17.8%	7.2%	100.0%
household income		Count	954	2218	3291	8871	8583	8193	5575	37685
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	2.5%	5.9%	8.7%	23.5%	22.8%	21.7%	14.8%	100.0%
		Count	2080	4254	4963	13907	12802	11527	6929	56462
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	3.7%	7.5%	8.8%	24.6%	22.7%	20.4%	12.3%	100.0%

B. DEMOCRATIC ENGAGEMENT

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY In the last year - I attended a City council meeting

			In the last year	- I attended a City c	ouncil meeting	Total
			1 No	2 Yes	3 Not Sure	
		Count	18367	707	0	19074
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	96.3%	3.7%	0.0%	100.0%
annual household income	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	34686	2682	278	37646
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	92.1%	7.1%	0.7%	100.0%
		Count	53053	3389	278	56720
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	93.5%	6.0%	0.5%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY In the last year - I attended a Ward/neighbourhood meeting

				In the last year - I attended a Ward/neighbourhood meeting			
			1 No	2 Yes	3 Not Sure		
		Count	17610	1397	0	19007	
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	92.7%	7.3%	0.0%	100.0%	
annual household income	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	32960	4362	101	37423	
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	88.1%	11.7%	0.3%	100.0%	
Total		Count	50570	5759	101	56430	
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	89.6%	10.2%	0.2%	100.0%	

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY In the last year - I attended a city planning meeting or open house

			In the last year - I	attended a city plan	nning meeting or	Total
			1 No	2 Yes	3 Not Sure	
		Count	17492	1515	0	19007
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	92.0%	8.0%	0.0%	100.0%
annual household income	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	33908	3621	116	37645
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	90.1%	9.6%	0.3%	100.0%
Total		Count	51400	5136	116	56652
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	90.7%	9.1%	0.2%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY In the last year - I participated in a public demonstration or protest

				In the last year - I participated in a public demonstration or protest			
			1 No	2 Yes	3 Not Sure		
		Count	17938	1073	64	19075	
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	94.0%	5.6%	0.3%	100.0%	
annual household income	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	35869	1446	0	37315	
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	96.1%	3.9%	0.0%	100.0%	
Total		Count	53807	2519	64	56390	
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	95.4%	4.5%	0.1%	100.0%	

Lower and upper categories of annual household income In the last year - I wrote a letter or e-mail to a City official about a local issue

			In the last year - I w	rrote a letter or e-ma about a local issue	ail to a City official	Total
			1 No	2 Yes	3 Not Sure	
		Count	15112	3552	229	18893
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	80.0%	18.8%	1.2%	100.0%
annual household income	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	28951	8472	106	37529
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	77.1%	22.6%	0.3%	100.0%
Total		Count	44063	12024	335	56422
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	78.1%	21.3%	0.6%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income In the last year - I wrote a letter to editor of the newspaper about a local issue

			In the last year - I wr editor of the newspa issue	Total	
			1 No	2 Yes	
		Count	17573	1502	19075
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	92.1%	7.9%	100.0%
annual household income	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	34311	3218	37529
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	91.4%	8.6%	100.0%
•		Count	51884	4720	56604
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	91.7%	8.3%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY In the last year - I joined a Facebook page on a local issue

			In the last year - I	joined a Facebook issue	page on a local	Total
			1 No	2 Yes	3 Not Sure	
		Count	17281	1482	312	19075
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	90.6%	7.8%	1.6%	100.0%
annual household income	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	34222	2858	101	37181
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	92.0%	7.7%	0.3%	100.0%
Total		Count	51503	4340	413	56256
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	91.6%	7.7%	0.7%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY In the last year - I participated in a local event in support of a charitable organisation

				In the last year - I participated in a local event in support of a charitable organisation			
			1 No	2 Yes	3 Not Sure		
		Count	15079	3830	272	19181	
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	78.6%	20.0%	1.4%	100.0%	
annual household income	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	23497	13850	298	37645	
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	62.4%	36.8%	0.8%	100.0%	
Total		Count	38576	17680	570	56826	
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	67.9%	31.1%	1.0%	100.0%	

Lower and upper categories of annual household income In the last year - I participated in a local event in support of my community

			In the last year - I p	articipated in a local of my community	l event in support	Total
			1 No	2 Yes	3 Not Sure	
		Count	14005	4474	431	18910
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	74.1%	23.7%	2.3%	100.0%
annual household income	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	27709	9444	197	37350
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	74.2%	25.3%	0.5%	100.0%
Total		Count	41714	13918	628	56260
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	74.1%	24.7%	1.1%	100.0%

Participated in organised activity of any kind (a combined table of the preceding categories)

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Participates in organized activities

			Participates in orç	Total	
			0 non participant	1 participant	
Lower and upper categories		Count	5243	13870	19113
	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	27.4%	72.6%	100.0%
of annual household income		Count	4725	33042	37767
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	12.5%	87.5%	100.0%
Total		Count	9968	46912	56880
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	17.5%	82.5%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY interest in politics

Lower and upper categories	Interest - Federal politics	Interest - Provincial politics	Interest - Municipal politics	
	N	19180	19017	18902
1.000 Under \$40,000	Mean	6.50	6.40	6.03
	Std. Deviation	2.692	2.669	2.652
	N	37767	37672	37767
2.000 Over \$100,000	Mean	7.45	7.31	6.94
	Std. Deviation	2.267	2.186	2.357
	N	56948	56689	56670
Total	Mean	7.13	7.01	6.64
	Std. Deviation	2.459	2.398	2.497

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Have the policies of the local government made you better off?

			Have the policies of the local government made you better off?						f?	Total
			1 Much worse off	2	3	4 Have not made a difference/not sure	5	6	7 Much better off	
		Count	1830	1504	2276	9550	2398	1205	276	19039
Lower and upper	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	9.6%	7.9%	12.0%	50.2%	12.6%	6.3%	1.4%	100.0%
categories of annual household income		Count	1681	3874	4885	16023	5696	4291	856	37306
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	4.5%	10.4%	13.1%	43.0%	15.3%	11.5%	2.3%	100.0%
		Count	3511	5378	7161	25573	8094	5496	1132	56345
Total upper categori		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	6.2%	9.5%	12.7%	45.4%	14.4%	9.8%	2.0%	100.0%

C. EDUCATION

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Formal education courses taken in previous year - To help you get started in your current or a new job

				Formal education courses taken in previous year - To help you get started in your current or a new job		
			1 No	2 Yes		
		Count	18772	0	18772	
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	
annual household income	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	37560	207	37767	
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	99.5%	0.5%	100.0%	
Total		Count	56332	207	56539	
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	99.6%	0.4%	100.0%	

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Formal education courses taken in previous year - To improve your skills in your current job

			Formal education previous year - To ir your cur	nprove your skills in	Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
		Count	14570	3861	18431
ower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	79.1%	20.9%	100.0%
annual household income		Count	33647	3930	37577
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	89.5%	10.5%	100.0%
		Count	48217	7791	56008
Cotal		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	86.1%	13.9%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Formal education courses taken in previous year - To prepare you for a job you might do in the future

			Formal education previous year - To p you might do	repare you for a job	Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
		Count	14988	3507	18495
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	81.0%	19.0%	100.0%
annual household income		Count	25971	11674	37645
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	69.0%	31.0%	100.0%
			40959	15181	56140
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	73.0%	27.0%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Formal education courses taken in previous year - To lead directly to a qualification related to your current job

			Formal education previous year - To qualification related	lead directly to a	Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
		Count	13205	5309	18514
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	71.3%	28.7%	18514 100.0% 37392 100.0% 55906
annual household income		Count	30943	6449	37392
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	82.8%	17.2%	100.0%
			44148	11758	55906
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	79.0%	21.0%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Have you taken any courses for interest in the past year (e.g., computer skills, woodworking, sewing...)

			Have you taken any o the past year (e.g. woodworking	., computer skills,	Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
		Count	14648 3964		18612
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	78.7%	21.3%	18612 100.0% 37582 100.0% 56194
annual household income		Count	30155	7427	37582
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	80.2%	19.8%	100.0%
	'		44803	11391	56194
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	79.7%	20.3%	100.0%

Number of courses taken for interest

Lower and upper categories of annual household income	N	Mean	Std. Deviation
1.000 Under \$40,000	16737	1.17	.718
2.000 Over \$100,000	37364	1.19	.410
Total	54101	1.18	.525

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY There are plenty of opportunities to take formal education courses

			TI	nere are plenty	of opportuni	ities to tak	e formal ed	ducation course	es	Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
		Count	73	244	1424	3935	8921	2713	1457	18767
Lower and upper	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.4%	1.3%	7.6%	21.0%	47.5%	14.5%	7.8%	100.0%
categories of annual household income		Count	101	263	1788	8367	14933	8340	3770	37562
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.3%	0.7%	4.8%	22.3%	39.8%	22.2%	10.0%	100.0%
	Count		174	507	3212	12302	23854	11053	5227	56329
- Ottai		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.3%	0.9%	5.7%	21.8%	42.3%	19.6%	9.3%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY There are plenty of opportunities to take courses of interest

				There are ple	enty of oppor	tunities to	take cours	es of interest		Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
		Count	73	383	1463	3709	8983	2734	1100	18445
Lower and upper	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.4%	2.1%	7.9%	20.1%	48.7%	14.8%	6.0%	100.0%
categories of annual household income	_	Count	101	296	1378	7337	17092	8243	2947	37394
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.3%	0.8%	3.7%	19.6%	45.7%	22.0%	7.9%	100.0%
	Count		174	679	2841	11046	26075	10977	4047	55839
Total i		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.3%	1.2%	5.1%	19.8%	46.7%	19.7%	7.2%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY I would take courses, but they are too expensive

				I would	take courses	s, but they	are too ex	pensive		Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
		Count	221	482	2638	6017	5140	1731	2130	18359
Lower and upper categories of annual	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.2%	2.6%	14.4%	32.8%	28.0%	9.4%	11.6%	100.0%
household income		Count	3080	4819	12501	11345	3830	1338	513	37426
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	8.2%	12.9%	33.4%	30.3%	10.2%	3.6%	1.4%	100.0%
		Count	3301	5301	15139	17362	8970	3069	2643	55785
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	5.9%	9.5%	27.1%	31.1%	16.1%	5.5%	4.7%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY There are places nearby where I can take classes out of interest

			Т	here are place	s nearby wh	ere I can t	ake classe	s out of interes	t	Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
		Count	73	439	1686	5636	8152	1718	820	18524
Lower and upper	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.4%	2.4%	9.1%	30.4%	44.0%	9.3%	4.4%	100.0%
categories of annual household income		Count	400	378	2555	8132	18194	6005	1667	37331
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.1%	1.0%	6.8%	21.8%	48.7%	16.1%	4.5%	100.0%
		Count	473	817	4241	13768	26346	7723	2487	55855
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.8%	1.5%	7.6%	24.6%	47.2%	13.8%	4.5%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY There are schools nearby where I can upgrade my educational qualifications

			There	are schools ne	arby where	I can upgra	de my educ	cational qualific	ations	Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
		Count	0	491	1489	6188	6761	2238	1234	18401
Lower and upper	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.0%	2.7%	8.1%	33.6%	36.7%	12.2%	6.7%	100.0%
categories of annual household income		Count	404	495	2885	10263	14033	6577	2714	37371
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.1%	1.3%	7.7%	27.5%	37.6%	17.6%	7.3%	100.0%
Cour		Count	404	986	4374	16451	20794	8815	3948	55772
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.7%	1.8%	7.8%	29.5%	37.3%	15.8%	7.1%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY I would take courses, but they are offered at inconvenient times

			-	would take co	urses, but th	ey are offe	red at inco	onvenient times	1	Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
		Count	492	699	4001	8860	3664	531	137	18384
Lower and upper	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	2.7%	3.8%	21.8%	48.2%	19.9%	2.9%	0.7%	100.0%
categories of annual household income		Count	1991	3021	9230	17846	4045	946	292	37371
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	5.3%	8.1%	24.7%	47.8%	10.8%	2.5%	0.8%	100.0%
	Cou		2483	3720	13231	26706	7709	1477	429	55755
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	4.5%	6.7%	23.7%	47.9%	13.8%	2.6%	0.8%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY There are many opportunities for me to get to know people from different cultures

			There are	e many opport	unities for m	e to get to k	now people	e from different	cultures	Total
	Count		1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
			205	445	2412	6578	7041	1015	627	18323
	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.1%	2.4%	13.2%	35.9%	38.4%	5.5%	3.4%	100.0%
household income		Count	364	1102	3023	16338	12051	3606	889	37373
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.0%	2.9%	8.1%	43.7%	32.2%	9.6%	2.4%	100.0%
		Count	569	1547	5435	22916	19092	4621	1516	55696
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.0%	2.8%	9.8%	41.1%	34.3%	8.3%	2.7%	100.0%

D. ENVIRONMENT

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY The quality of the natural environment in Guelph is very high

				The quality of	the natural e	environme	nt in Guelp	h is very high		Total
				2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
		Count	75	64	1500	2378	9179	4552	1350	19098
Lower and upper categories of annual	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.4%	0.3%	7.9%	12.5%	48.1%	23.8%	7.1%	100.0%
household	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	82	387	1695	3461	18983	10119	2784	37511
income		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.2%	1.0%	4.5%	9.2%	50.6%	27.0%	7.4%	100.0%
		Count	157	451	3195	5839	28162	14671	4134	56609
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.3%	0.8%	5.6%	10.3%	49.7%	25.9%	7.3%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY The quality of the natural environment in my neighbourhood is very high

			The	quality of the na	atural enviro	nment in r	ny neighbo	urhood is very	high	Total
	Court			2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
		Count	149	413	2149	2988	8066	3955	1379	19099
Lower and upper categories of annual	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.8%	2.2%	11.3%	15.6%	42.2%	20.7%	7.2%	100.0%
household	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	240	601	2136	4943	14794	11898	2899	37511
income		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.6%	1.6%	5.7%	13.2%	39.4%	31.7%	7.7%	100.0%
		Count	389	1014	4285	7931	22860	15853	4278	56610
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.7%	1.8%	7.6%	14.0%	40.4%	28.0%	7.6%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY There are plenty of opportunities to enjoy nature in Guelph

			The	ere are plenty	of opportur	nities to enjo	by nature in Gue	elph	Total
					4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 000 Under	Count	64	673	1122	8364	6405	2322	18950
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.3%	3.6%	5.9%	44.1%	33.8%	12.3%	100.0%
annual household	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	0	712	1947	14773	15292	4664	37388
income		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.0%	1.9%	5.2%	39.5%	40.9%	12.5%	100.0%
		Count	64	1385	3069	23137	21697	6986	56338
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.1%	2.5%	5.4%	41.1%	38.5%	12.4%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY There are plenty of opportunities to enjoy nature in my neighbourhood

			The	re are plenty of	f opportunitie	es to enjoy	nature in r	my neighbourh	ood	Total
	Court			2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
		Count	210	252	2073	2352	8660	4011	1540	19098
Lower and upper categories of annual	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.1%	1.3%	10.9%	12.3%	45.3%	21.0%	8.1%	100.0%
household	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	149	274	2387	4825	14177	12138	3492	37442
income		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.4%	0.7%	6.4%	12.9%	37.9%	32.4%	9.3%	100.0%
Count		Count	359	526	4460	7177	22837	16149	5032	56540
c		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.6%	0.9%	7.9%	12.7%	40.4%	28.6%	8.9%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Traffic congestion in Guelph is a problem

				Traf	fic congestic	n in Guelp	h is a prob	lem		Total
				2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
		Count	219	984	3368	5530	4433	2135	2430	19099
Lower and upper categories of annual	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.1%	5.2%	17.6%	29.0%	23.2%	11.2%	12.7%	100.0%
household	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	1367	2644	9675	6885	9140	3948	3652	37311
income		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	3.7%	7.1%	25.9%	18.5%	24.5%	10.6%	9.8%	100.0%
		Count	1586	3628	13043	12415	13573	6083	6082	56410
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	2.8%	6.4%	23.1%	22.0%	24.1%	10.8%	10.8%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY The air quality in Guelph is very good

				Th	e air quality	in Guelph	is very god	od		Total
	Court			2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
		Count	515	456	2972	3875	8018	2244	713	18793
Lower and upper categories of annual	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	2.7%	2.4%	15.8%	20.6%	42.7%	11.9%	3.8%	100.0%
household	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	323	1140	2964	8421	17417	6052	1194	37511
income		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.9%	3.0%	7.9%	22.4%	46.4%	16.1%	3.2%	100.0%
Count		Count	838	1596	5936	12296	25435	8296	1907	56304
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.5%	2.8%	10.5%	21.8%	45.2%	14.7%	3.4%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY The water quality in Guelph is very good

			The water quality in Guelph is very good							
				2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
		Count	735	1348	2106	2432	8003	3105	1302	19031
Lower and upper categories of annual	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	3.9%	7.1%	11.1%	12.8%	42.1%	16.3%	6.8%	100.0%
household	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	489	883	3593	4175	14512	9299	4214	37165
income		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.3%	2.4%	9.7%	11.2%	39.0%	25.0%	11.3%	100.0%
		Count	1224	2231	5699	6607	22515	12404	5516	56196
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	2.2%	4.0%	10.1%	11.8%	40.1%	22.1%	9.8%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY I have a personal responsibility to help protect the natural environment

			I hav	ve a personal r	esponsibility	to help pr	otect the n	atural environm	nent	Total
				2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
		Count	0	64	171	1839	7381	4320	5143	18918
Lower and upper categories of annual	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.0%	0.3%	0.9%	9.7%	39.0%	22.8%	27.2%	100.0%
household	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	285	116	334	2845	14415	10699	8551	37245
income		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.8%	0.3%	0.9%	7.6%	38.7%	28.7%	23.0%	100.0%
		Count	285	180	505	4684	21796	15019	13694	56163
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.5%	0.3%	0.9%	8.3%	38.8%	26.7%	24.4%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY I regularly participate in events organized by local groups to protect the natural environment

			I regularly pa	rticipate in eve	nts organize	ed by local gr	oups to prot	ect the natural	environment	Total
				2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
		Count	2382	1411	5474	7019	1647	624	75	18632
Lower and upper categories of annual	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	12.8%	7.6%	29.4%	37.7%	8.8%	3.3%	0.4%	100.0%
household	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	6647	3916	14726	7903	2911	758	548	37409
income		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	17.8%	10.5%	39.4%	21.1%	7.8%	2.0%	1.5%	100.0%
		Count	9029	5327	20200	14922	4558	1382	623	56041
Total % within Lower and upper categories of annual household income		16.1%	9.5%	36.0%	26.6%	8.1%	2.5%	1.1%	100.0%	

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY How often in the last year - Reuse materials

				How often in	the last year -	Reuse material	s	Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
	1.000 Under \$40,000	Count	447	2614	4036	5753	6141	18991
Lower and upper		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	2.4%	13.8%	21.3%	30.3%	32.3%	100.0%
categories of annual household income		Count	697	5866	7263	10877	12942	37645
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.9%	15.6%	19.3%	28.9%	34.4%	100.0%
	•		1144	8480	11299	16630	19083	56636
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	2.0%	15.0%	20.0%	29.4%	33.7%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY How often in the last year - Recycle materials

				How often in	the last year -	Recycle materia	ıls	Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
		Count	218	881	2674	2540	12800	19113
Lower and upper	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.1%	4.6%	14.0%	13.3%	67.0%	100.0%
categories of annual household income	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	317	705	2219	4389	29690	37320
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.8%	1.9%	5.9%	11.8%	79.6%	100.0%
		Count	535	1586	4893	6929	42490	56433
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.9%	2.8%	8.7%	12.3%	75.3%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY How often in the last year - Try to reduce household waste

Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.2%	9.3%	22.0%	22.0%	45.5%	100.0%
		Count	683	5222	12359	12342	25520	56126
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.5%	10.1%	21.2%	22.4%	44.8%	100.0%
categories of annual household income	1.000 Under \$40,000	Count	567	3741	7891	8315	16666	37180
Lower and upper		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.6%	7.8%	23.6%	21.3%	46.7%	100.0%
		Count	116	1481	4468	4027	8854	18946
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
			How	often in the last	year - Try to re	duce househol	d waste	Total

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY How often in the last year - Separate waste

				How often in	the last year -	Separate waste	Э	Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
	1.000 Under \$40,000	Count	436	1001	2611	2194	12781	19023
Lower and upper		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	2.3%	5.3%	13.7%	11.5%	67.2%	100.0%
categories of annual household income	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	749	692	1774	3759	30671	37645
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	2.0%	1.8%	4.7%	10.0%	81.5%	100.0%
		Count	1185	1693	4385	5953	43452	56668
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	2.1%	3.0%	7.7%	10.5%	76.7%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY How often in the last year - Conserve energy

				How often in	the last year -	Conserve energ	Jy .	Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
	1.000 Under \$40,000	Count	0	642	3055	4213	11188	19098
Lower and upper		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.0%	3.4%	16.0%	22.1%	58.6%	100.0%
categories of annual household income		Count	101	1769	3294	11278	21203	37645
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.3%	4.7%	8.8%	30.0%	56.3%	100.0%
	'		101	2411	6349	15491	32391	56743
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.2%	4.2%	11.2%	27.3%	57.1%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY How often in the last year - Conserve water

				How often in	the last year -	Conserve wate	r	Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
		Count	113	1143	3116	5178	9562	19112
Lower and upper	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.6%	6.0%	16.3%	27.1%	50.0%	100.0%
categories of annual household income	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	543	4025	4415	11435	17039	37457
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.4%	10.7%	11.8%	30.5%	45.5%	100.0%
	·		656	5168	7531	16613	26601	56569
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.2%	9.1%	13.3%	29.4%	47.0%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY How often in the last year - Walk, bike, or take public transit more often, rather than drive car

			How often in the last year - Walk, bike, or take public transit more often, rather than drive your car						
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time		
		Count	3535	7199	2501	1975	3898	19108	
Lower and upper categories of annual	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	18.5%	37.7%	13.1%	10.3%	20.4%	100.0%	
household income		Count	9698	15571	3307	3977	5092	37645	
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	25.8%	41.4%	8.8%	10.6%	13.5%	100.0%	
		Count	13233	22770	5808	5952	8990	56753	
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	23.3%	40.1%	10.2%	10.5%	15.8%	100.0%	

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY How often in the last year - Purchase foods produced locally

			How	often in the last y	ear - Purchase	e foods produce	d locally	Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
		Count	553	8177	3812	4754	1884	19180
Lower and upper	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	2.9%	42.6%	19.9%	24.8%	9.8%	100.0%
categories of annual household income	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	1592	16140	6270	8618	4699	37319
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	4.3%	43.2%	16.8%	23.1%	12.6%	100.0%
		Count	2145	24317	10082	13372	6583	56499
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	3.8%	43.0%	17.8%	23.7%	11.7%	100.0%

E. HEALTHY POPULATIONS

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Physical health (range 1-5)

				Phys	sical health (r	ange 1-5)		Total
			1 Poor	2 Fair	3 Good	4 Very good	5 Excellent	
		Count	942	3384	7035	6275	1357	18993
Lower and upper categories	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	5.0%	17.8%	37.0%	33.0%	7.1%	100.0%
of annual household income	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	122	2492	11813	15557	7661	37645
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.3%	6.6%	31.4%	41.3%	20.4%	100.0%
		Count	1064	5876	18848	21832	9018	56638
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.9%	10.4%	33.3%	38.5%	15.9%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Mental health (range 1-5)

					Total			
			1 Poor	2 Fair	3 Good	4 Very good	5 Excellent	
		Count	131	2720	6205	7176	2760	18992
Lower and upper categories	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.7%	14.3%	32.7%	37.8%	14.5%	100.0%
of annual household income	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	257	2011	8443	16293	10640	37644
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.7%	5.3%	22.4%	43.3%	28.3%	100.0%
		Count	388	4731	14648	23469	13400	56636
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.7%	8.4%	25.9%	41.4%	23.7%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Quality of the health care services in Guelph (range 1-5)

			Q	uality of the	health care	services in (Guelph (range	1-5)	Total
			1 Poor	2 Fair	3 Good	4	4 Very good	5 Excellent	
		Count	791	3419	7555	75	6279	872	18991
Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	4.2%	18.0%	39.8%	0.4%	33.1%	4.6%	100.0%
	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	1037	5392	14305	0	14901	1938	37573
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	2.8%	14.4%	38.1%	0.0%	39.7%	5.2%	100.0%
		Count	1828	8811	21860	75	21180	2810	56564
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	3.2%	15.6%	38.6%	0.1%	37.4%	5.0%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Accessibility of the health care services in Guelph (range 1-5)

			Accessil	oility of the heal	th care service	s in Guelph (ran	ige 1-5)	Total
			1 Poor	2 Fair	3 Good	4 Very good	5 Excellent	
		Count	1819	4127	6781	5508	699	18934
Lower and upper	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	9.6%	21.8%	35.8%	29.1%	3.7%	100.0%
categories of annual household income		Count	2704	7491	13424	12395	1630	37644
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	7.2%	19.9%	35.7%	32.9%	4.3%	100.0%
		Count	4523	11618	20205	17903	2329	56578
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	8.0%	20.5%	35.7%	31.6%	4.1%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY In the past week - I had a lot of energy

				In t	the past wee	k - I had a	lot of ener	тду		Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1.000 Under \$40,000	Count	729	1194	3342	4335	6660	2526	326	19112
Lower and upper categories of		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	3.8%	6.2%	17.5%	22.7%	34.8%	13.2%	1.7%	100.0%
annual household		Count	177	638	4177	4844	15332	9377	3101	37646
income	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.5%	1.7%	11.1%	12.9%	40.7%	24.9%	8.2%	100.0%
		Count	906	1832	7519	9179	21992	11903	3427	56758
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.6%	3.2%	13.2%	16.2%	38.7%	21.0%	6.0%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY In the past week - I was able to perform all my daily living activities

			In	the past week	- I was able	to perform	all my dai	ly living activitie	es	Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
		Count	242	822	2780	1414	8310	3949	1557	19074
Lower and upper categories of annual	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.3%	4.3%	14.6%	7.4%	43.6%	20.7%	8.2%	100.0%
household		Count	82	227	2042	1409	13353	11653	8594	37360
income	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.2%	0.6%	5.5%	3.8%	35.7%	31.2%	23.0%	100.0%
		Count	324	1049	4822	2823	21663	15602	10151	56434
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.6%	1.9%	8.5%	5.0%	38.4%	27.6%	18.0%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY In the past week - I could not get going

				In t	he past wee	k - I could	not get go	ing		Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1.000 Under \$40,000	Count	2009	2778	7678	2121	3504	676	135	18901
Lower and upper categories of		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	10.6%	14.7%	40.6%	11.2%	18.5%	3.6%	0.7%	100.0%
annual household		Count	7772	11194	12469	3047	2714	178	0	37374
income	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	20.8%	30.0%	33.4%	8.2%	7.3%	0.5%	0.0%	100.0%
		Count	9781	13972	20147	5168	6218	854	135	56275
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	17.4%	24.8%	35.8%	9.2%	11.0%	1.5%	0.2%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY In the past week - Physical pain prevented me from doing what I needed to do

			In the p	ast week - Phy	/sical pain p	revented m	e from doin	g what I neede	d to do	Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
		Count	4670	2360	6078	1469	3100	988	447	19112
Lower and upper categories of annual	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	24.4%	12.3%	31.8%	7.7%	16.2%	5.2%	2.3%	100.0%
household		Count	14554	9614	9138	1463	2025	415	437	37646
income	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	38.7%	25.5%	24.3%	3.9%	5.4%	1.1%	1.2%	100.0%
		Count	19224	11974	15216	2932	5125	1403	884	56758
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	33.9%	21.1%	26.8%	5.2%	9.0%	2.5%	2.5% 1.6%	

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY In the past week - I got good quality exercise

				In the	past week -	I got good	quality ex	ercise		Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1.000 Under \$40,000	Count	565	1661	3648	4139	6333	1752	1083	19181
Lower and upper categories of		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	2.9%	8.7%	19.0%	21.6%	33.0%	9.1%	5.6%	100.0%
annual household		Count	202	891	5988	5971	12390	8022	4116	37580
income	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.5%	2.4%	15.9%	15.9%	33.0%	21.3%	11.0%	100.0%
		Count	767	2552	9636	10110	18723	9774	5199	56761
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.4%	4.5%	17.0%	17.8%	33.0%	17.2%	9.2%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY In the past week - I regularly ate healthy meals

				In the p	ast week - I	regularly a	ate healthy	meals		Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
		Count	211	401	1460	2972	8006	3812	2244	19106
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.1%	2.1%	7.6%	15.6%	41.9%	20.0%	11.7%	100.0%
annual household		Count	163	315	1740	2281	13679	13252	6110	37540
income	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.4%	0.8%	4.6%	6.1%	36.4%	35.3%	16.3%	100.0%
		Count	374	716	3200	5253	21685	17064	8354	56646
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.7%	1.3%	5.6%	9.3%	38.3%	30.1%	14.7%	100.0%

F. LEISURE AND CULTURE

Number of times Participated in Physical Activity During the Past Month

Lower and upper categories	s of annual household income	Physical activity participation in previous month - Team sports	Physical activity participation in previous month - Individual sports	Physical activity participation in previous month - Physical exercise	Physical activity participation in previous month - Light exercise
	N	17091	17098	17098	18439
1.000 Under \$40,000	Mean	.99	1.43	4.79	16.99
	Std. Deviation	3.199	3.887	7.192	15.075
	N	35619	36238	36300	37415
2.000 Over \$100,000	Mean	1.40	2.27	7.52	15.66
	Std. Deviation	2.839	4.577	7.879	13.719
	N	52710	53336	53398	55854
Total	Mean	1.27	2.00	6.64	16.10
	Std. Deviation	2.967	4.385	7.770	14.195

Number of times Participated in "Getting Out" Activity During the Past Month

Lower and upper categories of	annual household income	Social activity participation in previous month - Socializing with friends	Social activity participation in previous month - Going out to movies	Social activity participation in previous month - Going out to clubs, bars, taverns	Social activity participation in previous month - Going to sports events as a spectator
	N	18758	17429	17555	17659
1.000 Under \$40,000	Mean	6.07	.63	1.73	.70
	Std. Deviation	6.286	1.001	4.122	1.996
	N	37422	36149	36165	36474
2.000 Over \$100,000	Mean	4.87	.67	1.10	1.09
	Std. Deviation	4.666	.870	1.742	2.461
	N	56180	53578	53721	54132
Total	Mean	5.27	.66	1.30	.96
	Std. Deviation	5.293	.915	2.772	2.326

Number of times Participated in Home-Based Activities During the Past Month

Lower and upper categori household income	es of annual	Home activity participation in previous week - Reading books, newspapers, and/or magazines for pleasure	Home activity participation in previous week - Playing board or card games	Home activity participation in previous week - Doing puzzles such as crosswords, Sudoku, jigsaw	Home activity participation in previous week - Hobbies such as knitting, crafts, woodworking	Home activity participation in previous week - Searching the internet for interest	Home activity participation in previous week - Playing computer games online	Home activity participation in previous week - Socializing with others online
	N	18972	17572	17878	17804	18507	17490	17992
1.000 Under \$40,000	Mean	8.47	.96	2.83	2.56	16.67	3.26	9.96
	Std. Deviation	7.790	2.440	4.649	5.388	82.726	8.972	39.044
	N	37591	36085	36212	36097	37704	36003	36453
2.000 Over \$100,000	Mean	9.34	.99	1.99	1.56	12.13	1.68	8.19
	Std. Deviation	8.883	3.051	5.237	4.018	51.270	4.522	30.020
	N	56562	53658	54090	53901	56211	53493	54445
Total	Mean	9.04	.98	2.27	1.89	13.62	2.20	8.77
	Std. Deviation	8.542	previous week - Playing board or card games 18972	5.066	4.541	63.410	6.374	33.284

Number of times Participated in Cultural Activities During the Past Year

Lower and upper categories income	of annual household	Cultural activity participation in previous year - Attending musical concerts	Cultural activity participation in previous year - Visiting art galleries/museums	Cultural activity participation in previous year - Attending festivals	Cultural activity participation in previous year - Attending ballet, dance performances	Cultural activity participation in previous year - Attend live theatre
	N	17337	17506	17675	16843	17292
1.000 Under \$40,000	Mean	2.56	1.39	1.49	.47	1.24
	Std. Deviation	5.914	2.645	2.070	1.409	2.132
	N	36828	36661	36398	35817	36573
2.000 Over \$100,000	Mean	2.41	1.97	1.69	.52	1.73
	Std. Deviation	3.113	2.836	1.599	1.422	2.943
	N	54165	54167	54073	52660	53865
Total	Mean	2.46	1.78	1.63	.51	1.58
	Std. Deviation	4.217	2.789	1.769	1.418	2.718

Amount of Time Watching Television per Day / Days on Holiday in Past Year

Lower and upper categories	of annual household income	Amount of minutes watching TV in typical day	Amount of days on holiday in previous year
	N	19074	19107
1.000 Under \$40,000	Mean	123.84	14.04
	Std. Deviation	110.056	30.527
	N	37517	37654
2.000 Over \$100,000	Mean	83.79	22.80
	Std. Deviation	73.016	28.304
	N	56592	56761
Total	Mean	97.29	19.85
	Std. Deviation	89.304	29.364

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Rec. and cultural facility use in previous year - Multi-purpose recreation centre

			Rec. and cultu	ıral facility use in	previous year - I	Multi-purpose rec	reation centre	Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
		Count	12475	3997	1198	869	393	18932
Lower and upper categories of annual	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	65.9%	21.1%	6.3%	4.6%	2.1%	100.0%
household income		Count	18295	11049	3251	3171	1108	36874
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	49.6%	30.0%	8.8%	8.6%	3.0%	100.0%
		Count	30770	15046	4449	4040	1501	55806
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	55.1%	27.0%	8.0%	7.2%	2.7%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Rec. and cultural facility use in previous year - Arena

			F	Rec. and cultural	facility use in p	revious year - A	Arena	Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
		Count	14693	2792	484	651	176	18796
Lower and upper	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	78.2%	14.9%	2.6%	3.5%	0.9%	100.0%
categories of annual household income	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	22838	8521	2865	1559	1371	37154
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	61.5%	22.9%	7.7%	4.2%	3.7%	100.0%
Total		Count	37531	11313	3349	2210	1547	55950
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	67.1%	20.2%	6.0%	3.9%	2.8%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Rec. and cultural facility use in previous year - Outdoor skating rink

			Rec. and	cultural facility u	ise in previous y	/ear - Outdoor s	kating rink	Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
		Count	15594	2378	452	281	0	18705
Lower and upper	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	83.4%	12.7%	2.4%	1.5%	0.0%	100.0%
categories of annual household income	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	27187	7596	1420	808	135	37146
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	73.2%	20.4%	3.8%	2.2%	0.4%	100.0%
		Count	42781	9974	1872	1089	135	55851
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	76.6%	17.9%	3.4%	1.9%	0.2%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Rec. and cultural facility use in previous year - Local park

			Red	and cultural fac	cility use in pre	vious year - Loc	al park	Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
		Count	2403	8588	3812	2697	1548	19048
Lower and upper	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	12.6%	45.1%	20.0%	14.2%	8.1%	100.0%
categories of annual household income	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	3046	13092	7832	7227	6335	37532
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	8.1%	34.9%	20.9%	19.3%	16.9%	100.0%
Total		Count	5449	21680	11644	9924	7883	56580
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	9.6%	38.3%	20.6%	17.5%	13.9%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Rec. and cultural facility use in previous year - Sports fields

			Rec.	and cultural facil	lity use in previ	ious year - Spor	ts fields	Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
		Count	14000	2920	1035	546	210	18711
Lower and upper categories of annual	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	74.8%	15.6%	5.5%	2.9%	1.1%	100.0%
household income	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	21641	7381	3103	3554	1762	37441
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	57.8%	19.7%	8.3%	9.5%	4.7%	100.0%
		Count	35641	10301	4138	4100	1972	56152
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	63.5%	18.3%	7.4%	7.3%	3.5%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Rec. and cultural facility use in previous year - Swimming pool

			Rec. a	nd cultural facilit	y use in previou	us year - Swimm	ning pool	Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
		Count	13397	2641	1355	1075	457	18925
Lower and upper categories of annual	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	70.8%	14.0%	7.2%	5.7%	2.4%	100.0%
household income	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	23418	7417	3147	2156	1186	37324
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	62.7%	19.9%	8.4%	5.8%	3.2%	100.0%
		Count	36815	10058	4502	3231	1643	56249
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	65.5%	17.9%	8.0%	5.7%	2.9%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Rec. and cultural facility use in previous year - Splash pads or wading pools

			Rec. and cult	tural facility use in	n previous year -	Splash pads or	wading pools	Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
		Count	16402	1808	276	237	75	18798
Lower and upper categories of annual	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	87.3%	9.6%	1.5%	1.3%	0.4%	100.0%
household income	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	27849	6028	1716	1634	180	37407
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	74.4%	16.1%	4.6%	4.4%	0.5%	100.0%
		Count	44251	7836	1992	1871	255	56205
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	78.7%	13.9%	3.5%	3.3%	0.5%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Rec. and cultural facility use in previous year - Public Library

			Rec.	and cultural facili	ty use in previo	ous year - Public	Library	Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
		Count	6045	6277	1682	2401	2261	18666
Lower and upper categories of annual	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	32.4%	33.6%	9.0%	12.9%	12.1%	100.0%
household income	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	9031	12874	5929	5329	4376	37539
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	24.1%	34.3%	15.8%	14.2%	11.7%	100.0%
		Count	15076	19151	7611	7730	6637	56205
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	26.8%	34.1%	13.5%	13.8%	11.8%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Rec. and cultural facility use in previous year - Historic site in Guelph

			Rec. and	cultural facility u	se in previous ye	ear - Historic site	in Guelph	Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
		Count	10940	6725	762	442	0	18869
Lower and upper	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	58.0%	35.6%	4.0%	2.3%	0.0%	100.0%
categories of annual household income	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	20331	14948	1354	763	64	37460
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	54.3%	39.9%	3.6%	2.0%	0.2%	100.0%
		Count	31271	21673	2116	1205	64	56329
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	55.5%	38.5%	3.8%	2.1%	0.1%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Rec. and cultural facility use in previous year - Performing arts facility

			Rec. and	cultural facility us	se in previous ye	ear - Performing	arts facility	Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
		Count	10664	7092	787	287	106	18936
Lower and upper categories of annual	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	56.3%	37.5%	4.2%	1.5%	0.6%	100.0%
household income	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	14782	19264	2187	1028	64	37325
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	39.6%	51.6%	5.9%	2.8%	0.2%	100.0%
		Count	25446	26356	2974	1315	170	56261
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	45.2%	46.8%	5.3%	2.3%	0.3%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Rec. and cultural facility use in previous year - Visual arts facility

			Rec. and	d cultural facility	use in previous	year - Visual ar	ts facility	Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
		Count	14777	3409	355	150	75	18766
Lower and upper	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	78.7%	18.2%	1.9%	0.8%	0.4%	100.0%
categories of annual household income	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	28094	8557	467	270	0	37388
		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	75.1%	22.9%	1.2%	0.7%	0.0%	100.0%
		Count	42871	11966	822	420	75	56154
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	76.3%	21.3%	1.5%	0.7%	0.1%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Accessibility - Rec. and culture facilities are easy for me to get to from my home

			Accessi	bility - Rec. and	d culture fac	ilities are ea	asy for me to	get to from m	y home	Total
		1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree		
		Count	431	504	1679	4325	8499	2303	1172	18913
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	2.3%	2.7%	8.9%	22.9%	44.9%	12.2%	6.2%	100.0%
annual household	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	611	620	1128	4286	16476	9881	4644	37646
income		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.6%	1.6%	3.0%	11.4%	43.8%	26.2%	12.3%	100.0%
		Count	1042	1124	2807	8611	24975	12184	5816	56559
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.8%	2.0%	5.0%	15.2%	44.2%	21.5%	10.3%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Accessibility - Places nearby to take classes for my own interest

			A	Accessibility - P	laces nearb	y to take cl	asses for i	my own interes	t	Total
		1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree		
		Count	566	854	1810	4434	8650	1485	864	18663
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	3.0%	4.6%	9.7%	23.8%	46.3%	8.0%	4.6%	100.0%
annual household	2.000 Over \$100,000	Count	480	1057	2792	7899	15678	7121	2522	37549
income		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.3%	2.8%	7.4%	21.0%	41.8%	19.0%	6.7%	100.0%
		Count	1046	1911	4602	12333	24328	8606	3386	56212
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.9%	3.4%	8.2%	21.9%	43.3%	15.3%	6.0%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Accessibility - Recreation programs at convenient times

				Rec	reation progi	rams at co	nvenient tii	mes		Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
		Count	406	565	2566	7295	6594	960	278	18664
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	2.2%	3.0%	13.7%	39.1%	35.3%	5.1%	1.5%	100.0%
annual household		Count	550	1763	3967	13624	12214	3230	1965	37313
income	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.5%	4.7%	10.6%	36.5%	32.7%	8.7%	5.3%	100.0%
		Count	956	2328	6533	20919	18808	4190	2243	55977
Total % within Lower and upper categories of annual household income		1.7%	4.2%	11.7%	37.4%	33.6%	7.5%	4.0%	100.0%	

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Accessibility - There is a local park nearby

				Acce	ssibility - Th	ere is a lo	cal park ne	arby		Total
				2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
		Count	244	106	977	1331	8436	3255	4520	18869
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.3%	0.6%	5.2%	7.1%	44.7%	17.3%	24.0%	100.0%
annual household		Count	141	0	828	1002	11720	9956	13930	37577
income	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.4%	0.0%	2.2%	2.7%	31.2%	26.5%	37.1%	100.0%
		Count	385	106	1805	2333	20156	13211	18450	56446
Total % within Lower and upper categories of annual household income		0.7%	0.2%	3.2%	4.1%	35.7%	23.4%	32.7%	100.0%	

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Accessibility - Childcare is available if needed

			Accessibility - Childcare is available if needed						Total	
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
		Count	467	593	469	12767	2221	287	348	17152
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	2.7%	3.5%	2.7%	74.4%	12.9%	1.7%	2.0%	100.0%
annual household		Count	609	936	1425	27084	3980	1796	954	36784
income	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.7%	2.5%	3.9%	73.6%	10.8%	4.9%	2.6%	100.0%
		Count	1076	1529	1894	39851	6201	2083	1302	53936
Total % within Lower and upper categories of annual household income		2.0%	2.8%	3.5%	73.9%	11.5%	3.9%	2.4%	100.0%	

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Accessibility - Cost prevents participation

				Acc	essibility - Co	ost preven	ts participa	ition		Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
		Count	775	875	4030	6688	3081	1887	1504	18840
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	4.1%	4.6%	21.4%	35.5%	16.4%	10.0%	8.0%	100.0%
annual household		Count	6367	5707	14026	8429	2418	372	326	37645
income	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	16.9%	15.2%	37.3%	22.4%	6.4%	1.0%	0.9%	100.0%
		Count	7142	6582	18056	15117	5499	2259	1830	56485
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	es of annual 12.6% 11.7% 32.0% 26.8% 9.7% 4.0% 3.2%		3.2%	100.0%				

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Accessibility - Recreation and cultural facilities welcoming

			ACS	SFCL_7 Acces	sibility - Rec	reation and	d cultural fa	acilities welcom	ning	Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
		Count	259	274	1235	9486	5695	1280	434	18663
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.4%	1.5%	6.6%	50.8%	30.5%	6.9%	2.3%	100.0%
annual household		Count	306	82	1015	16242	13191	5086	1494	37416
income	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.8%	0.2%	2.7%	43.4%	35.3%	13.6%	4.0%	100.0%
		Count	565	356	2250	25728	18886	6366	1928	56079
Total % within Lower and upper categories of annual household income		1.0%	0.6%	4.0%	45.9%	33.7%	11.4%	3.4%	100.0%	

Importance of Aspects of the Leisure Experience

Lower and upper categories o	f annual household income	Leisure experience - educational	Leisure experience - social	Leisure experience - relaxation	Leisure experience - physiological
	N	18264	18683	18723	18622
1.000 Under \$40,000	Mean	4.62	4.70	5.17	4.85
	Std. Deviation	.836	.847	.846	.939
	N	37280	37248	37141	37188
2.000 Over \$100,000	Mean	4.75	4.82	5.45	5.29
	Std. Deviation	.795	.864	.765	.955
	N	55543	55931	55864	55810
Total	Mean	4.70	4.78	5.36	5.14
	Std. Deviation	.811	.860	.804	.971

G. LIVING STANDARDS

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Do you work for pay?

			Do you wor	k for pay?	Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
		Count	9919	9193	19112
Lower and upper categories	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	51.9%	48.1%	100.0%
of annual household income		Count	7151	30535	37686
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	19.0%	81.0%	100.0%
		Count	17070	39728	56798
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	30.1%	69.9%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Number of Paid Jobs Held

				Number of	Paid Jobs He	eld	Total
			1.00	2.00	3.00	4.00	
						4 or more	
		Count	6785	2128	276	0	9189
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	73.8%	23.2%	3.0%	0.0%	100.0%
annual household income		Count	26843	2908	371	214	30336
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	88.5%	9.6%	1.2%	0.7%	100.0%
		Count	33628	5036	647	214	39525
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	85.1%	12.7%	1.6%	0.5%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Weekly hours spent working for pay on main job(s)

			1	Neekly hours spe	ent working for pa	ay on main job(s))	Total
			1.00 Under 25 hours	2.00 25 to 34 hours	3.00 35 to 49 hours	4.00 50 to 59 hours	5.00 60+ hours	
		Count	3057	1385	3935	430	282	9089
Lower and upper categories of annual	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	33.6%	15.2%	43.3%	4.7%	3.1%	100.0%
household income		Count	3204	1972	16386	6726	2141	30429
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	10.5%	6.5%	53.8%	22.1%	7.0%	100.0%
		Count	6261	3357	20321	7156	2423	39518
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	15.8%	8.5%	51.4%	18.1%	6.1%	100.0%

Number of minutes to commute to work

Lower and upper categories of annual household income	N	Mean	Std. Deviation
1.000 Under \$40,000	9015	18.96	17.604
2.000 Over \$100,000	30535	25.01	24.869
Total	39549	23.63	23.550

Perceptions of aspects of job are important part of the job's fit

Lower and upper categories	of annual household income	Job promotion	Job security
	N	9126	9126
1.000 Under \$40,000	Mean	3.77	3.91
	Std. Deviation	1.201	1.219
	N	30076	30452
2.000 Over \$100,000	Mean	4.83	3.17
	Std. Deviation	1.008	1.295
	N	39202	39578
Total	Mean	4.58	3.34
	Std. Deviation	1.147	1.315

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY How often in past year - I could not pay my bills on time (e.g., water, hydro, phone, credit card)

			How often in the	ne past year - I co	ould not pay my l hone, credit card		, water, hydro,	Total
			1 Never	2 Once in the past year	3 At least once every 6 months	4 At least once every 3 months	5 At least once a month	
		Count	11658	2587	996	1143	1062	17446
Lower and upper	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	66.8%	14.8%	5.7%	6.6%	6.1%	100.0%
categories of annual household income		Count	34521	1302	877	491	257	37448
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	92.2%	3.5%	2.3%	1.3%	0.7%	100.0%
		Count	46179	3889	1873	1634	1319	54894
Total % within Lower and upper categories of annual household income		84.1%	7.1%	3.4%	3.0%	2.4%	100.0%	

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY How often in the past year - I ate less because there was not enough food or money for food

			How often in	the past year -	I ate less because money for food		ough food or	Total
			1 Never	2 Once in the past year	3 At least once every 6 months	4 At least once every 3 months	5 At least once a month	
		Count	12297	1084	1201	1107	1756	17445
Lower and upper categories of annual	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	70.5%	6.2%	6.9%	6.3%	10.1%	100.0%
household income		Count	36120	559	442	68	259	37448
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	96.5%	1.5%	1.2%	0.2%	0.7%	100.0%
		Count	48417	1643	1643	1175	2015	54893
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	88.2%	3.0%	3.0%	2.1%	3.7%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY How often in the past year - I did not have enough money to buy the things I wanted

			How often in the past year - I did not have enough money to buy the things I wanted						
			1 Never	2 Once in the past year	3 At least once every 6 months	4 At least once every 3 months	5 At least once a month		
		Count	6073	1869	1872	2046	5465	17325	
Lower and upper categories of annual	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	35.1%	10.8%	10.8%	11.8%	31.5%	100.0%	
household income		Count	24172	2744	4500	2299	3541	37256	
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	64.9%	7.4%	12.1%	6.2%	9.5%	100.0%	
		Count	30245	4613	6372	4345	9006	54581	
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	55.4%	8.5%	11.7%	8.0%	16.5%	100.0%	

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY How often in the past year - I did not have enough money to buy the things I needed

			How often in the	past year - I did	not have enough	money to buy the	things I needed	Total
			1 Never	2 Once in the past year	3 At least once every 6 months	4 At least once every 3 months	5 At least once a month	
		Count	10413	1450	1002	1454	2892	17211
Lower and upper categories of annual	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	60.5%	8.4%	5.8%	8.4%	16.8%	100.0%
household income		Count	34436	1202	875	486	448	37447
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	92.0%	3.2%	2.3%	1.3%	1.2%	100.0%
		Count	44849	2652	1877	1940	3340	54658
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	82.1%	4.9%	3.4%	3.5%	6.1%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY My residence is barely affordable for me

				Му	residence is	barely affo	rdable for r	ne		Total
		1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree		
		Count	1593	1646	5411	2895	3338	940	1385	17208
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	9.3%	9.6%	31.4%	16.8%	19.4%	5.5%	8.0%	100.0%
annual household		Count	14874	7633	10063	1884	1906	460	628	37448
income	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	39.7%	20.4%	26.9%	5.0%	5.1%	1.2%	1.7%	100.0%
Count		16467	9279	15474	4779	5244	1400	2013	54656	
cate		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	30.1%	17.0%	28.3%	8.7%	9.6%	2.6%	3.7%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY I am quite happy with my residence

				I	am quite hap	opy with m	y residenc	е		Total
	l looure		1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
		Count	127	907	579	1538	7593	3426	3334	17504
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.7%	5.2%	3.3%	8.8%	43.4%	19.6%	19.0%	100.0%
annual household		Count	241	260	477	1299	11779	11549	11571	37176
income	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.6%	0.7%	1.3%	3.5%	31.7%	31.1%	31.1%	100.0%
		Count	368	1167	1056	2837	19372	14975	14905	54680
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.7%	2.1%	1.9%	5.2%	35.4%	27.4%	27.3%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY To afford my place of residence, I sometimes have to do without my other needs

			To affor	d my place of	residence, I	sometimes	have to do	without my oth	er needs	Total
		1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree		
		Count	1730	1935	4843	2378	3908	746	1856	17396
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	9.9%	11.1%	27.8%	13.7%	22.5%	4.3%	10.7%	100.0%
annual household		Count	13866	6197	10528	2071	4022	348	333	37365
income	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	37.1%	16.6%	28.2%	5.5%	10.8%	0.9%	0.9%	100.0%
Count		15596	8132	15371	4449	7930	1094	2189	54761	
categories of a		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	28.5%	14.8%	28.1%	8.1%	14.5%	2.0%	4.0%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY My residence is more than adequate for my needs

				My resid	ence is more	than ade	quate for m	ny needs		Total
	Count		1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
		Count	286	703	1341	2906	7463	2298	2346	17343
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.6%	4.1%	7.7%	16.8%	43.0%	13.3%	13.5%	100.0%
annual household		Count	656	199	1476	3512	12359	9924	9253	37379
income	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.8%	0.5%	3.9%	9.4%	33.1%	26.5%	24.8%	100.0%
		Count	942	902	2817	6418	19822	12222	11599	54722
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.7%	1.6%	5.1%	11.7%	36.2%	22.3%	21.2%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY I would rather be living in another residence

				I wou	ld rather be	iving in an	other resid	lence		Total
		1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree		
		Count	3252	2590	4742	3056	1694	1001	1087	17422
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	18.7%	14.9%	27.2%	17.5%	9.7%	5.7%	6.2%	100.0%
annual household		Count	12646	6297	9918	3874	2724	944	1045	37448
income	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	33.8%	16.8%	26.5%	10.3%	7.3%	2.5%	2.8%	100.0%
		Count	15898	8887	14660	6930	4418	1945	2132	54870
l Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	29.0%	16.2%	26.7%	12.6%	8.1%	3.5%	3.9%	100.0%

H. TIME USE

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Do you provide unpaid care to any children?

			Do you provide ur childr		Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
		Count	14051	3249	17300
Lower and upper	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	81.2%	18.8%	100.0%
categories of annual household income		Count	27871	9368	37239
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	74.8%	25.2%	100.0%
		Count	41922	12617	54539
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	76.9%	23.1%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Do you provide unpaid care to an older or dependent adult?

			Do you provide υ older or depe	•	Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
		Count	14687	2569	17256
Lower and upper categories of annual	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	85.1%	14.9%	100.0%
household income		Count	32443	4818	37261
	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	87.1%	12.9%	100.0%
		Count	47130	7387	54517
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	86.5%	13.5%	100.0%

Perceptions of Work-Life Balance

Lower and upper categories	of annual household income	Personal life interference with work	Work/personal life enhancement	Work interference with personal life
	N	9316	9262	9120
1.000 Under \$40,000	Mean	3.02	4.20	3.80
	Std. Deviation	.939	1.070	1.259
	N	30180	30266	29990
2.000 Over \$100,000	Mean	2.65	4.54	3.69
	Std. Deviation	.929	.975	1.253
	N	39496	39528	39110
Total	Mean	2.73	4.46	3.71
	Std. Deviation	.945	1.009	1.255

Work/personal life enhancement refers to the positive transfer of mood and energy between work and personal domains

Work interference with personal life refers to difficulties related to the detrimental influence of work on personal needs, time, energy and relationships

Personal life interference with work refers to difficulties performing job requirements because of personal matters

Perceptions of time adequacy

Lower and upper categories of annual household income	N	Mean	Std. Deviation
1.000 Under \$40,000	16116	6.68	2.156
2.000 Over \$100,000	36247	6.89	1.849
Total	52363	6.83	1.951

I. OVERALL WELLBEING

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Satisfaction with mental wellbeing

				(Satisfaction	with menta	al wellbeing			Total
			1 Extremely dissatisfied	2	3	4	5	6	7 Extremely satisfied	
		Count	493	706	2485	2608	3684	6137	2951	19064
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	2.6%	3.7%	13.0%	13.7%	19.3%	32.2%	15.5%	100.0%
annual household		Count	407	1157	2539	3609	7641	13995	8223	37571
income	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.1%	3.1%	6.8%	9.6%	20.3%	37.2%	21.9%	100.0%
		Count	900	1863	5024	6217	11325	20132	11174	56635
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.6%	3.3%	8.9%	11.0%	20.0%	35.5%	19.7%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Satisfaction with physical wellbeing

				S	atisfaction	with physic	al wellbein	g		Total
			1 Extremely dissatisfied	2	3	4	5	6	7 Extremely satisfied	
		Count	1136	1598	2912	3290	4981	3659	1415	18991
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	6.0%	8.4%	15.3%	17.3%	26.2%	19.3%	7.5%	100.0%
annual household		Count	449	1895	3848	6019	10848	11040	3474	37573
income	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.2%	5.0%	10.2%	16.0%	28.9%	29.4%	9.2%	100.0%
		Count	1585	3493	6760	9309	15829	14699	4889	56564
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	2.8%	6.2%	12.0%	16.5%	28.0%	26.0%	8.6%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Satisfaction with leisure time

					Satisfacti	on with leis	ure time			Total
			1 Extremely dissatisfied	2	3	4	5	6	7 Extremely satisfied	
		Count	647	1250	1989	3152	4776	5041	2022	18877
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	3.4%	6.6%	10.5%	16.7%	25.3%	26.7%	10.7%	100.0%
annual household		Count	720	2218	4022	7590	10707	8022	4158	37437
income	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.9%	5.9%	10.7%	20.3%	28.6%	21.4%	11.1%	100.0%
		Count	1367	3468	6011	10742	15483	13063	6180	56314
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	2.4%	6.2%	10.7%	19.1%	27.5%	23.2%	11.0%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Satisfaction with sense of belonging to this community

				Satisfaction	n with sens	e of belong	ing to this o	community		Total
				2	3	4	5	6	7 Extremely satisfied	
		Count	1228	1887	2195	4163	4530	4156	756	18915
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	6.5%	10.0%	11.6%	22.0%	23.9%	22.0%	4.0%	100.0%
annual household		Count	783	1508	5324	10557	9812	7174	2228	37386
income	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	2.1%	4.0%	14.2%	28.2%	26.2%	19.2%	6.0%	100.0%
		Count	2011	3395	7519	14720	14342	11330	2984	56301
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	3.6%	6.0%	13.4%	26.1%	25.5%	20.1%	5.3%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Satisfaction with personal relationships

				Sat	isfaction wi	th personal	relationshi	ips		Total
			1 Extremely dissatisfied	2	3	4	5	6	7 Extremely satisfied	
		Count	905	1314	1604	3263	3581	5584	2666	18917
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	4.8%	6.9%	8.5%	17.2%	18.9%	29.5%	14.1%	100.0%
annual household		Count	186	1571	2004	4903	7792	14503	6206	37165
income	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.5%	4.2%	5.4%	13.2%	21.0%	39.0%	16.7%	100.0%
		Count	1091	2885	3608	8166	11373	20087	8872	56082
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.9%	5.1%	6.4%	14.6%	20.3%	35.8%	15.8%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Satisfaction with access to educational opportunities in the community

			Satisfac	ction with a	ccess to ed	ucational o	pportunities	in the com	nmunity	Total
			1 Extremely dissatisfied	2	3	4	5	6	7 Extremely satisfied	
		Count	707	768	1970	5027	4729	3620	1471	18292
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	3.9%	4.2%	10.8%	27.5%	25.9%	19.8%	8.0%	100.0%
annual household		Count	312	606	1974	9832	10039	10621	3752	37136
income	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.8%	1.6%	5.3%	26.5%	27.0%	28.6%	10.1%	100.0%
		Count	1019	1374	3944	14859	14768	14241	5223	55428
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.8%	2.5%	7.1%	26.8%	26.6%	25.7%	9.4%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Satisfaction with access to arts and cultural opportunities in the community

			Satisfacti	on with acc	ess to arts	and cultural	opportuniti	es in the co	mmunity	Total
			1 Extremely dissatisfied	2	3	4	5	6	7 Extremely satisfied	
		Count	641	932	2378	4939	4899	3455	1402	18646
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	3.4%	5.0%	12.8%	26.5%	26.3%	18.5%	7.5%	100.0%
annual household		Count	353	533	1651	8234	10627	11841	3674	36913
income	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.0%	1.4%	4.5%	22.3%	28.8%	32.1%	10.0%	100.0%
		Count	994	1465	4029	13173	15526	15296	5076	55559
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.8%	2.6%	7.3%	23.7%	27.9%	27.5%	9.1%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Satisfaction with access to recreational and parks opportunities in the community

			Satisfaction	n with acces	s to recreati	onal and pa	rks opportui	nities in the	community	Total
				2	3	4	5	6	7 Extremely satisfied	
		Count	284	764	1117	3196	4133	6207	3007	18708
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.5%	4.1%	6.0%	17.1%	22.1%	33.2%	16.1%	100.0%
annual household		Count	139	392	887	4548	7881	15827	7701	37375
income	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.4%	1.0%	2.4%	12.2%	21.1%	42.3%	20.6%	100.0%
		Count	423	1156	2004	7744	12014	22034	10708	56083
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.8%	2.1%	3.6%	13.8%	21.4%	39.3%	19.1%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Satisfaction with neighbourhood as a place to live

				Satisfact	ion with nei	ghbourhoo	d as a plac	e to live		Total
			1 Extremely dissatisfied	2	3	4	5	6	7 Extremely satisfied	
		Count	695	387	788	2878	3973	6462	3881	19064
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	3.6%	2.0%	4.1%	15.1%	20.8%	33.9%	20.4%	100.0%
annual household		Count	344	260	871	2601	6495	17065	9657	37293
income	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.9%	0.7%	2.3%	7.0%	17.4%	45.8%	25.9%	100.0%
		Count	1039	647	1659	5479	10468	23527	13538	56357
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.8%	1.1%	2.9%	9.7%	18.6%	41.7%	24.0%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Satisfaction with environmental quality of my neighbourhood

			Sa	tisfaction w	ith environr	nental qual	ity of my ne	eighbourho	od	Total
		1 Extremely dissatisfied	2	3	4	5	6	7 Extremely satisfied		
		Count	421	747	979	2217	4654	6644	3268	18930
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	2.2%	3.9%	5.2%	11.7%	24.6%	35.1%	17.3%	100.0%
annual household		Count	232	263	1072	3193	9367	15983	7169	37279
income	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	0.6%	0.7%	2.9%	8.6%	25.1%	42.9%	19.2%	100.0%
		Count	653	1010	2051	5410	14021	22627	10437	56209
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.2%	1.8%	3.6%	9.6%	24.9%	40.3%	18.6%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Satisfaction with honesty and transparency of the local government

			Satisfa	action with I	nonesty and	d transpare	ncy of the l	ocal govern	nment	Total
			1 Extremely dissatisfied	2	3	4	5	6	7 Extremely satisfied	
		Count	2608	2641	2826	4462	3267	1796	532	18132
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	14.4%	14.6%	15.6%	24.6%	18.0%	9.9%	2.9%	100.0%
annual household		Count	4725	4824	4673	9931	6360	5122	1090	36725
income	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	12.9%	13.1%	12.7%	27.0%	17.3%	13.9%	3.0%	100.0%
		Count	7333	7465	7499	14393	9627	6918	1622	54857
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	13.4%	13.6%	13.7%	26.2%	17.5%	12.6%	3.0%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Satisfaction with financial situation

				5	Satisfaction	with financ	ial situation	1		Total
			1 Extremely dissatisfied	2	3	4	5	6	7 Extremely satisfied	
		Count	2577	2827	2503	3693	3565	2684	1069	18918
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	13.6%	14.9%	13.2%	19.5%	18.8%	14.2%	5.7%	100.0%
annual household		Count	666	974	2398	4405	10369	13419	5266	37497
income	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	1.8%	2.6%	6.4%	11.7%	27.7%	35.8%	14.0%	100.0%
		Count	3243	3801	4901	8098	13934	16103	6335	56415
Total		% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	5.7%	6.7%	8.7%	14.4%	24.7%	28.5%	11.2%	100.0%

Lower and upper categories of annual household income BY Satisfaction with work situation

					Satisfaction	n with work	situation			Total
			1 Extremely dissatisfied	2	3	4	5	6	7 Extremely satisfied	
		Count	2565	1971	1216	2592	2194	2560	2217	15315
Lower and upper categories of	1.000 Under \$40,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	16.7%	12.9%	7.9%	16.9%	14.3%	16.7%	14.5%	100.0%
annual household		Count	904	1415	2759	4818	8439	11883	6018	36236
income	2.000 Over \$100,000	% within Lower and upper categories of annual household income	2.5%	3.9%	7.6%	13.3%	23.3%	32.8%	16.6%	100.0%
		Count	3469	3386	3975	7410	10633	14443	8235	51551
Total		% within Lower and upper			16.0%	100.0%				

Overall well-being

Lower and upper categories of annual household income	N	Mean	Std. Deviation
1.000 Under \$40,000	14621	4.51	1.074
2.000 Over \$100,000	34728	5.10	.804
Total	49350	4.92	.933

COMPARISONS OF WARDS IN GUELPH

In this section, the six Wards in Guelph are compared on each indicator within each domain of the *Canadian Index of Wellbeing* (CIW).

A. COMMUNITY VITALITY

WARD BY Volunteered in past year

			Volunteered	in past year	Total
	_		1 No	2 Yes	
	1 East	Count	11414	10724	22138
	1 Last	% within WARD	51.6%	48.4%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	7004	9839	16843
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	41.6%	58.4%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	6594	9432	16026
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	41.1%	58.9%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	10586	10234	20820
	4 West	% within WARD	50.8%	49.2%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	8250	10001	18251
	3 Offiversity	% within WARD	45.2%	54.8%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	11339	12958	24297
	o South	% within WARD	46.7%	53.3%	100.0%
Total		Count	55187	63188	118375
TOLAI		% within WARD	46.6%	53.4%	100.0%

WARD BY Member or participant - union or professional association

			Member or partic		Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
	1 East	Count	14469	7675	22144
	i Easi	% within WARD	65.3%	34.7%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	11275	5399	16674
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	67.6%	32.4%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	9432	6575	16007
WARD	3 Centile	% within WARD	58.9%	41.1%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	13452	7021	20473
	4 West	% within WARD	65.7%	34.3%	100.0%
	E I Iniversity	Count	10829	7135	17964
	5 University	% within WARD	60.3%	39.7%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	13521	10592	24113
	o South	% within WARD	56.1%	43.9%	100.0%
Total		Count	72978	44397	117375
IUIAI		% within WARD	62.2%	37.8%	100.0%

WARD BY Member or participant - political party or group

			Member or parti party or	•	Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
	1 East	Count	19535	2536	22071
	I Last	% within WARD	88.5%	11.5%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	14083	2516	16599
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	84.8%	15.2%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	13498	2393	15891
WARD		% within WARD	84.9%	15.1%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	19566	559	20125
	4 West	% within WARD	97.2%	2.8%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	15097	2994	18091
	5 University	% within WARD	83.5%	16.5%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	21938	1929	23867
	o South	% within WARD	91.9%	8.1%	100.0%
Total		Count	103717	12927	116644
TOTAL		% within WARD	88.9%	11.1%	100.0%

WARD BY Member or participant - sports organization

			Member or participant - sports organization		Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
	1 East	Count	13899	7946	21845
	I East	% within WARD	63.6%	36.4%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	9942	7126	17068
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	58.2%	41.8%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	10517	5626	16143
WARD		% within WARD	65.1%	34.9%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	12764	7468	20232
	4 West	% within WARD	63.1%	36.9%	100.0%
	E I Iniversity	Count	10384	7549	17933
	5 University	% within WARD	57.9%	42.1%	100.0%
	6 Courth	Count	11991	12407	24398
	6 South	% within WARD	49.1%	50.9%	100.0%
Total		Count	69497	48122	117619
IUlai		% within WARD	59.1%	40.9%	100.0%

WARD BY Member or participant - cultural, educational or hobby organization

			Member or participant - cultural, educational or hobby organization		Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
	1 East	Count	16988	4857	21845
	I East	% within WARD	77.8%	22.2%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	11905	4891	16796
	ZINOITI	% within WARD	70.9%	29.1%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	11562	4900	16462
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	70.2%	29.8%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	15765	5055	20820
	4 West	% within WARD	75.7%	24.3%	100.0%
	E University	Count	12645	5192	17837
	5 University	% within WARD	70.9%	29.1%	100.0%
	6 Courth	Count	18599	5249	23848
	6 South	% within WARD	78.0%	22.0%	100.0%
T . (.)		Count	87464	30144	117608
Total		% within WARD	74.4%	25.6%	100.0%

WARD BY Member or participant - religious-affiliated group

			Member or participant - religious affiliated group		Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
	1 East	Count	17502	4343	21845
	I East	% within WARD	80.1%	19.9%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	11783	4863	16646
	ZINOITI	% within WARD	70.8%	29.2%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	13161	3011	16172
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	81.4%	18.6%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	14964	5373	20337
	4 West	% within WARD	73.6%	26.4%	100.0%
	E University	Count	14015	4045	18060
	5 University	% within WARD	77.6%	22.4%	100.0%
	6 Courth	Count	18137	5647	23784
	6 South	% within WARD	76.3%	23.7%	100.0%
Total		Count	89562	27282	116844
Total		% within WARD	76.7%	23.3%	100.0%

WARD BY Member or participant - school group, neighbourhood, civic or community association

			Member or part group, neighbor community	Total	
			1 No	2 Yes	
	1 East	Count	18513	3298	21811
	I East	% within WARD	84.9%	15.1%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	14148	2648	16796
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	84.2%	15.8%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	12831	3311	16142
WARD		% within WARD	79.5%	20.5%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	17030	3202	20232
	4 West	% within WARD	84.2%	15.8%	100.0%
	E University	Count	14078	3790	17868
	5 University	% within WARD	78.8%	21.2%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	20376	3472	23848
	o South	% within WARD	85.4%	14.6%	100.0%
Total		Count	96976	19721	116697
TOTAL		% within WARD	83.1%	16.9%	100.0%

WARD BY Member or participant - service club or fraternal organization

			Member or partic		Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
	1 East	Count	19947	1937	21884
	I East	% within WARD	91.1%	8.9%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	14871	1849	16720
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	88.9%	11.1%	100.0%
	2 Contro	Count	14700	1356	16056
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	91.6%	8.4%	100.0%
WARD	4 \\/ \= +	Count	18543	1583	20126
	4 West	% within WARD	92.1%	7.9%	100.0%
	E I laireanite	Count	15894	1879	17773
	5 University	% within WARD	89.4%	10.6%	100.0%
	6 Couth	Count	22033	1632	23665
	6 South	% within WARD	93.1%	6.9%	100.0%
Total		Count	105988	10236	116224
Total		% within WARD	91.2%	8.8%	100.0%

WARD BY Member or participant - public interest group

			Member or participant - public interest group		Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
	1 East	Count	18620	3078	21698
	I East	% within WARD	85.8%	14.2%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	14345	2328	16673
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	86.0%	14.0%	100.0%
	2 Contro	Count	12918	3205	16123
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	80.1%	19.9%	100.0%
WARD	4 \\/ +	Count	18060	1853	19913
	4 West	% within WARD	90.7%	9.3%	100.0%
	E University	Count	14301	3408	17709
	5 University	% within WARD	80.8%	19.2%	100.0%
	C Carrith	Count	21362	2466	23828
	6 South	% within WARD	89.7%	10.3%	100.0%
-		Count	99606	16338	115944
Total		% within WARD	85.9%	14.1%	100.0%

WARD BY Provided unpaid help - domestic work at their home

		Provided unpaid help - domestic work at their home		Total	
			1 No	2 Yes	
	1 Foot	Count	9906	12498	22404
	1 East	% within WARD	44.2%	55.8%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	7821	9078	16899
	2 North	% within WARD	46.3%	53.7%	100.0%
	2 Contro	Count	7716	8310	16026
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	48.1%	51.9%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	9898	10681	20579
	4 West	% within WARD	48.1%	51.9%	100.0%
	E I Iniversity	Count	8855	9332	18187
	5 University	% within WARD	48.7%	51.3%	100.0%
		Count	12186	11927	24113
	6 South	% within WARD	50.5%	49.5%	100.0%
Total		Count	56382	61826	118208
Total		% within WARD	47.7%	52.3%	100.0%

WARD BY Provided unpaid help - shopping, driving, appointments

			Provided unpaid driving, app		Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
	1 East	Count	11628	10815	22443
	I East	% within WARD	51.8%	48.2%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	8684	8140	16824
	ZINOITI	% within WARD	51.6%	48.4%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	8918	7176	16094
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	55.4%	44.6%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	11280	9645	20925
	4 West	% within WARD	53.9%	46.1%	100.0%
	E University	Count	9364	8823	18187
	5 University	% within WARD	51.5%	48.5%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	14261	9752	24013
6 South		% within WARD	59.4%	40.6%	100.0%
Taral		Count	64135	54351	118486
Total		% within WARD	54.1%	45.9%	100.0%

WARD BY Provided unpaid help - admin- taxes, banking, paying bills, etc.

			Provided unpaid taxes, banking, p		Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
	1 East	Count	13639	8652	22291
	i Easi	% within WARD	61.2%	38.8%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	9952	6750	16702
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	59.6%	40.4%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	9605	6237	15842
WARD	3 Centile	% within WARD	60.6%	39.4%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	12658	8085	20743
	4 West	% within WARD	61.0%	39.0%	100.0%
	E I Injurgaitu	Count	9906	8058	17964
	5 University	% within WARD	55.1%	44.9%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	15633	8626	24259
6 South		% within WARD	64.4%	35.6%	100.0%
Total		Count	71393	46408	117801
Total		% within WARD	60.6%	39.4%	100.0%

WARD BY Provided unpaid help - health-related or personal care

			Provided unpaid related or pe	•	Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
	1 East	Count	10889	11662	22551
	I East	% within WARD	48.3%	51.7%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	7782	9117	16899
	2 North	% within WARD	46.1%	53.9%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	7496	8918	16414
WARD	3 Centile	% within WARD	45.7%	54.3%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	10604	10081	20685
	4 West	% within WARD	51.3%	48.7%	100.0%
	E University	Count	8154	10097	18251
	5 University	% within WARD	44.7%	55.3%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	12984	11313	24297
0 300011		% within WARD	53.4%	46.6%	100.0%
Total		Count	57909	61188	119097
IUIAI		% within WARD	48.6%	51.4%	100.0%

WARD BY Provided unpaid help - teaching, coaching, tutoring, or literacy

			Provided unpaid coaching, tutori		Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
	1 East	Count	16790	5241	22031
	I East	% within WARD	76.2%	23.8%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	13801	2948	16749
	2 North	% within WARD	82.4%	17.6%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	11581	4494	16075
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	72.0%	28.0%	100.0%
WARD	4 \\/oot	Count	16094	4379	20473
	4 West	% within WARD	78.6%	21.4%	100.0%
	E University	Count	13250	4682	17932
	5 University	% within WARD	73.9%	26.1%	100.0%
	6 Courth	Count	18378	5634	24012
	6 South	% within WARD	76.5%	23.5%	100.0%
Total		Count	89894	27378	117272
Total		% within WARD	76.7%	23.3%	100.0%

WARD BY Numbers of Relatives, Friends, and Neighbours

WARD		Number of close relatives	Number of close friends	Number of close neighbours
	N	22511	22438	22438
1 East	Mean	6.57	6.14	4.19
	Std. Deviation	10.238	6.007	3.900
	N	17068	17068	17068
2 North	Mean	6.85	6.35	4.64
	Std. Deviation	9.583	7.415	6.309
	N	16511	16443	16462
3 Centre	Mean	5.51	5.91	4.34
	Std. Deviation	5.201	4.889	3.855
	N	20896	21032	21032
4 West	Mean	6.39	5.20	4.13
	Std. Deviation	6.626	4.257	3.965
	N	18474	18283	18346
5 University	Mean	5.77	5.11	4.49
	Std. Deviation	6.598	4.260	4.977
	N	24562	24645	24562
6 South	Mean	5.99	5.53	4.30
	Std. Deviation	6.020	4.641	4.264
	N	120022	119907	119908
Total	Mean	6.19	5.69	4.33
	Std. Deviation	7.642	5.333	4.566

WARD BY Feeling of safety walking around neighbourhood at night

				Feeling of	safety walkin	g around neig	ghbourhood a	ıt night		Total
			1 Very unsafe	2	3	4	5	6	7 Very safe	
	1 East	Count	593	627	1067	2185	2665	5941	9398	22476
	I East	% within WARD	2.6%	2.8%	4.7%	9.7%	11.9%	26.4%	41.8%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	272	920	1061	1643	2160	3915	7040	17011
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	1.6%	5.4%	6.2%	9.7%	12.7%	23.0%	41.4%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	203	891	774	1684	2169	4570	6268	16559
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	1.2%	5.4%	4.7%	10.2%	13.1%	27.6%	37.9%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	965	559	1360	2419	2554	4748	8320	20925
	4 West	% within WARD	4.6%	2.7%	6.5%	11.6%	12.2%	22.7%	39.8%	100.0%
	E I Injugrajty	Count	573	318	541	1497	2421	4618	8441	18409
	5 University	% within WARD	3.1%	1.7%	2.9%	8.1%	13.2%	25.1%	45.9%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	266	348	1246	1043	3535	5577	12649	24664
	6 South	% within WARD	1.1%	1.4%	5.1%	4.2%	14.3%	22.6%	51.3%	100.0%
Total		Count	2872	3663	6049	10471	15504	29369	52116	120044
IUlai		% within WARD	2.4%	3.1%	5.0%	8.7%	12.9%	24.5%	43.4%	100.0%

WARD BY Feeling of safety walking around Guelph at night

				Feelin	g of safety wa	alking around	Guelph at ni	ght		Total
			1 Very unsafe	2	3	4	5	6	7 Very safe	
	1 East	Count	1254	2027	2874	2637	5122	5157	3479	22550
	i Lasi	% within WARD	5.6%	9.0%	12.7%	11.7%	22.7%	22.9%	15.4%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	1239	2328	1841	2891	3783	2676	2280	17038
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	7.3%	13.7%	10.8%	17.0%	22.2%	15.7%	13.4%	100.0%
	2 Contro	Count	774	1045	2924	1229	4066	4020	2704	16762
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	4.6%	6.2%	17.4%	7.3%	24.3%	24.0%	16.1%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	906	3596	2690	3666	4149	3148	3118	21273
	4 West	% within WARD	4.3%	16.9%	12.6%	17.2%	19.5%	14.8%	14.7%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	828	1178	1561	3567	4459	3631	3217	18441
	5 University	% within WARD	4.5%	6.4%	8.5%	19.3%	24.2%	19.7%	17.4%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	613	2232	2656	4819	4977	5401	3884	24582
	6 South	% within WARD	2.5%	9.1%	10.8%	19.6%	20.2%	22.0%	15.8%	100.0%
Total		Count	5614	12406	14546	18809	26556	24033	18682	120646
TOLAI		% within WARD	4.7%	10.3%	12.1%	15.6%	22.0%	19.9%	15.5%	100.0%

WARD BY Frequency of uncomfortability in neighbourhood from ethnicity, culture, race, skin colour

			Frequ	ency of uncom	fortability in ne	ighbourhood fr	om ethnicity, co	ulture, race, sk	in colour	Total
			1 Never	2	3	4	5	6	7 All of the time	
	1 East	Count	18535	1790	740	520	520	73	299	22477
	I East	% within WARD	82.5%	8.0%	3.3%	2.3%	2.3%	0.3%	1.3%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	14843	545	545	910	272	0	197	17312
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	85.7%	3.1%	3.1%	5.3%	1.6%	0.0%	1.1%	100.0%
	2 Contro	Count	13625	1424	571	252	319	319	184	16694
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	81.6%	8.5%	3.4%	1.5%	1.9%	1.9%	1.1%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	15483	3166	483	936	483	377	241	21169
	4 West	% within WARD	73.1%	15.0%	2.3%	4.4%	2.3%	1.8%	1.1%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	15798	1370	573	191	319	318	0	18569
	5 University	% within WARD	85.1%	7.4%	3.1%	1.0%	1.7%	1.7%	0.0%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	18074	3263	632	715	753	1062	164	24663
	o South	% within WARD	73.3%	13.2%	2.6%	2.9%	3.1%	4.3%	0.7%	100.0%
Total		Count	96358	11558	3544	3524	2666	2149	1085	120884
IUIAI		% within WARD	79.7%	9.6%	2.9%	2.9%	2.2%	1.8%	0.9%	100.0%

WARD BY Sense of belonging to local community

					Sense of bel	longing to loc	al community	,		Total
			1 Very weak	2	3	4	5	6	7 Very strong	
	1 East	Count	1485	1446	2598	5134	5117	3564	3095	22439
	I East	% within WARD	6.6%	6.4%	11.6%	22.9%	22.8%	15.9%	13.8%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	545	1089	2178	3887	3229	3539	2694	17161
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	3.2%	6.3%	12.7%	22.7%	18.8%	20.6%	15.7%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	552	793	1045	3389	3679	4969	2334	16761
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	3.3%	4.7%	6.2%	20.2%	21.9%	29.6%	13.9%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	724	1418	1659	6820	5220	3154	2277	21272
	4 West	% within WARD	3.4%	6.7%	7.8%	32.1%	24.5%	14.8%	10.7%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	637	860	1306	4746	4682	3504	2835	18570
	5 University	% within WARD	3.4%	4.6%	7.0%	25.6%	25.2%	18.9%	15.3%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	1164	1979	2365	5938	5192	5147	2795	24580
	6 South	% within WARD	4.7%	8.1%	9.6%	24.2%	21.1%	20.9%	11.4%	100.0%
Total		Count	5107	7585	11151	29914	27119	23877	16030	120783
TOLAI		% within WARD	4.2%	6.3%	9.2%	24.8%	22.5%	19.8%	13.3%	100.0%

B. DEMOCRATIC ENGAGEMENT

WARD BY In the last year - I attended a City council meeting

			In the last year -	· I attended a City of	ouncil meeting	Total
			1 No	2 Yes	3 Not Sure	
	1 Foot	Count	21014	1497	113	22624
	1 East	% within WARD	92.9%	6.6%	0.5%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	16233	957	0	17190
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	94.4%	5.6%	0.0%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	15997	833	0	16830
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	95.1%	4.9%	0.0%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	20355	812	0	21167
	4 West	% within WARD	96.2%	3.8%	0.0%	100.0%
	E University	Count	16563	2007	64	18634
	5 University	% within WARD	88.9%	10.8%	0.3%	100.0%
	6 Courth	Count	22956	1568	304	24828
	6 South	% within WARD	92.5%	6.3%	1.2%	100.0%
Total		Count	113118	7674	481	121273
Total		% within WARD	93.3%	6.3%	0.4%	100.0%

WARD BY In the last year - I attended a Ward/neighbourhood meeting

			In the last year - I attended a Ward/neighbourhood meeting					
			1 No	2 Yes	3 Not Sure			
	1 East	Count	19687	2863	73	22623		
	i Easi	% within WARD	87.0%	12.7%	0.3%	100.0%		
	2 North	Count	15190	1924	0	17114		
	2 North	% within WARD	88.8%	11.2%	0.0%	100.0%		
	3 Centre	Count	14873	1773	0	16646		
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	89.3%	10.7%	0.0%	100.0%		
WARD	4.10/2.24	Count	19584	1477	0	21061		
	4 West	% within WARD	93.0%	7.0%	0.0%	100.0%		
	E University	Count	16149	2389	0	18538		
	5 University	% within WARD	87.1%	12.9%	0.0%	100.0%		
	6 Courth	Count	23139	1505	101	24745		
	6 South	% within WARD	93.5%	6.1%	0.4%	100.0%		
T.4.1		Count	108622	11931	174	120727		
Total		% within WARD	90.0%	9.9%	0.1%	100.0%		

WARD BY In the last year - I attended a city planning meeting or open house

			In the last year - I	attended a city plan	nning meeting or	Total
			1 No	2 Yes	3 Not Sure	
	1 Foot	Count	20687	1937	0	22624
	1 East	% within WARD	91.4%	8.6%	0.0%	100.0%
0.1111	2 North	Count	15312	1878	0	17190
	2 North	% within WARD	89.1%	10.9%	0.0%	100.0%
	2 Contro	Count	14456	2190	116	16762
MADD	3 Centre	% within WARD	86.2%	13.1%	0.7%	100.0%
WARD	4) () = +	Count	20173	859	135	21167
	4 West	% within WARD	95.3%	4.1%	0.6%	100.0%
	E University	Count	16117	2516	0	18633
	5 University	% within WARD	86.5%	13.5%	0.0%	100.0%
	6 Courth	Count	22709	2119	0	24828
	6 South	% within WARD	91.5%	8.5%	0.0%	100.0%
Total		Count	109454	11499	251	121204
TOLAI		% within WARD	90.3%	9.5%	0.2%	100.0%

WARD BY In the last year - I participated in a public demonstration or protest

				ear - I participated i nonstration or prote		Total
			1 No	2 Yes	3 Not Sure	
	1 Foot	Count	21173	1226	113	22512
	1 East	% within WARD	94.1%	5.4%	0.5%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	16279	835	75	17189
	2 North	% within WARD	94.7%	4.9%	0.4%	100.0%
	2 Contro	Count	15455	1259	0	16714
MADD	3 Centre	% within WARD	92.5%	7.5%	0.0%	100.0%
WARD	4) () = +	Count	20385	647	135	21167
	4 West	% within WARD	96.3%	3.1%	0.6%	100.0%
	E University	Count	17550	956	64	18570
	5 University	% within WARD	94.5%	5.1%	0.3%	100.0%
	C Coudh	Count	23993	651	82	24726
	6 South	% within WARD	97.0%	2.6%	0.3%	100.0%
		Count	114835	5574	469	120878
Total		% within WARD	95.0%	4.6%	0.4%	100.0%

WARD BY In the last year - I wrote a letter or e-mail to a City official about a local issue

			In the last year - officia	-	Total	
			1 No	2 Yes	3 Not Sure	
	1 Foot	Count	17936	4428	147	22511
	1 East	% within WARD	79.7%	19.7%	0.7%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	14036	3154	0	17190
	2 North	% within WARD	81.7%	18.3%	0.0%	100.0%
	2 Contro	Count	13982	2664	0	16646
MADD	3 Centre	% within WARD	84.0%	16.0%	0.0%	100.0%
WARD	4)) / a a t	Count	16660	4401	106	21167
	4 West	% within WARD	78.7%	20.8%	0.5%	100.0%
	E I Init counity	Count	13314	5256	0	18570
	5 University	% within WARD	71.7%	28.3%	0.0%	100.0%
	C Caudh	Count	19655	4724	285	24664
	6 South	% within WARD	79.7%	19.2%	1.2%	100.0%
Total		Count	95583	24627	538	120748
		% within WARD	79.2%	20.4%	0.4%	100.0%

WARD BY In the last year - I wrote a letter to the editor of the newspaper about a local issue

			In the last year - I wrote a letter to the editor of the newspaper about a local issue			Total
			1 No	2 Yes	3 Not Sure	
	1 Foot	Count	20839	1672	0	22511
	1 East	% within WARD	92.6%	7.4%	0.0%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	15979	1211	0	17190
	2 North	% within WARD	93.0%	7.0%	0.0%	100.0%
	2 Contro	Count	15677	1037	0	16714
WADD	3 Centre	% within WARD	93.8%	6.2%	0.0%	100.0%
WARD	4.10/2.24	Count	19614	1448	106	21168
	4 West	% within WARD	92.7%	6.8%	0.5%	100.0%
	E University	Count	16754	1879	0	18633
	5 University	% within WARD	89.9%	10.1%	0.0%	100.0%
	C Caudh	Count	23082	1645	101	24828
	6 South	% within WARD	93.0%	6.6%	0.4%	100.0%
Total		Count	111945	8892	207	121044
		% within WARD	92.5%	7.3%	0.2%	100.0%

WARD BY In the last year - I joined a Facebook page on a local issue

			In the last year - I	joined a Facebook issue	page on a local	Total
			1 No	2 Yes	3 Not Sure	
	1 Foot	Count	20631	1993	113	22737
	1 East	% within WARD	90.7%	8.8%	0.5%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	15735	1380	75	17190
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	91.5%	8.0%	0.4%	100.0%
	2 Contro	Count	14448	1965	116	16529
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	87.4%	11.9%	0.7%	100.0%
WARD	4)) / o o t	Count	19149	1883	0	21032
	4 West	% within WARD	91.0%	9.0%	0.0%	100.0%
	E I le ir re ve itr	Count	16977	1401	64	18442
	5 University	% within WARD	92.1%	7.6%	0.3%	100.0%
	C Courth	Count	22728	1834	183	24745
	6 South	% within WARD	91.8%	7.4%	0.7%	100.0%
Total		Count	109668	10456	551	120675
		% within WARD	90.9%	8.7%	0.5%	100.0%

WARD BY In the last year - I participated in a local event in support of a charitable organisation

				I participated in a factoritation		Total
			1 No	2 Yes	3 Not Sure	
	1 Foot	Count	15485	7065	73	22623
	1 East	% within WARD	68.4%	31.2%	0.3%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	12374	4694	0	17068
	2 North	% within WARD	72.5%	27.5%	0.0%	100.0%
	2 Contro	Count	9762	6652	349	16763
MADD	3 Centre	% within WARD	58.2%	39.7%	2.1%	100.0%
WARD	4) () = +	Count	14153	7014	106	21273
	4 West	% within WARD	66.5%	33.0%	0.5%	100.0%
	E University	Count	13505	4937	191	18633
	5 University	% within WARD	72.5%	26.5%	1.0%	100.0%
	C Coudh	Count	17328	7114	386	24828
	6 South	% within WARD	69.8%	28.7%	1.6%	100.0%
Total		Count	82607	37476	1105	121188
		% within WARD	68.2%	30.9%	0.9%	100.0%

WARD BY In the last year - I participated in a local event in support of my community

				I participated in a port of my commun		Total
			1 No	2 Yes	3 Not Sure	
	1 East	Count	16768	5783	73	22624
	i Easi	% within WARD	74.1%	25.6%	0.3%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	12543	4450	75	17068
	2 NOTTH	% within WARD	73.5%	26.1%	0.4%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	11156	5190	116	16462
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	67.8%	31.5%	0.7%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	15965	4690	377	21032
	4 West	% within WARD	75.9%	22.3%	1.8%	100.0%
	E I Iniversity	Count	14174	4236	159	18569
	5 University	% within WARD	76.3%	22.8%	0.9%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	18662	5698	386	24746
	6 South	% within WARD	75.4%	23.0%	1.6%	100.0%
Total		Count	89268	30047	1186	120501
		% within WARD	74.1%	24.9%	1.0%	100.0%

Participated in organised activity of any kind (a combined table of the preceding categories)

WARD BY Participates in organized activities

			Participates in org	ganized activities	Total
			0 non participant	1 participant	
	1 East	Count	4874	17863	22737
	I East	% within WARD	21.4%	78.6%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	3098	14213	17311
	2 North	% within WARD	17.9%	82.1%	100.0%
	2 Cantra	Count	3051	13712	16763
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	18.2%	81.8%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	4178	17095	21273
	4 West	% within WARD	19.6%	80.4%	100.0%
	E University	Count	2739	15894	18633
	5 University	% within WARD	14.7%	85.3%	100.0% 17311 100.0% 16763 100.0% 21273 100.0%
	6 South	Count	4123	20705	24828
	o South	% within WARD	16.6%	83.4%	100.0%
Total		Count	22063	99482	121545
		% within WARD	18.2%	81.8%	100.0%

WARD BY Provided unpaid help to others in the past 12 months

			Provided unpaid the past 12	•	Total
			0 did not provide unpaid help	1 provided unpaid help	
	1 East	Count	5648	17016	22664
	i Easi	% within WARD	24.9%	75.1%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	3737	13528	17265
	2 North	% within WARD	21.6%	78.4%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	3514	13132	16646
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	21.1%	78.9%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	5943	15224	21167
	4 West	% within WARD	28.1%	71.9%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	3504	15129	18633
	5 University	% within WARD	18.8%	81.2%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	5407	19421	24828
o South	o South	% within WARD	21.8%	78.2%	100.0%
Total		Count	27753	93450	121203
		% within WARD	22.9%	77.1%	100.0%

WARD BY Interest in politics at National, Provincial, and Local Levels

WARD		Interest - Federal politics	Interest - Provincial politics	Interest - Municipal politics
	N	22737	22737	22737
1 East	Mean	6.80	6.75	6.65
	Std. Deviation	2.646	2.608	2.671
	N	17387	17265	17312
2 North	Mean	7.30	7.28	6.98
	Std. Deviation	2.474	2.357	2.417
	N	16830	16762	16762
3 Centre	Mean	6.87	6.74	6.69
	Std. Deviation	2.380	2.236	2.439
	N	21273	21273	21138
4 West	Mean	6.72	6.71	6.37
	Std. Deviation	2.584	2.505	2.513
	N	18633	18442	18633
5 University	Mean	7.20	7.04	6.81
	Std. Deviation	2.454	2.349	2.413
	N	24727	24828	24828
6 South	Mean	7.05	6.88	6.34
	Std. Deviation	2.267	2.234	2.435
	N	121587	121307	121410
Total	Mean	6.98	6.89	6.61
	Std. Deviation	2.480	2.399	2.499

WARD BY Have the policies of the local government made you better off?

			Have the policies of the local government made you better off?							Total
			1 Much worse off	2	3	4 Have not made a difference/not sure	5	6	7 Much better off	
	1 East	Count	1344	1830	3050	10685	3270	1892	480	22551
	I East	% within WARD	6.0%	8.1%	13.5%	47.4%	14.5%	8.4%	2.1%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	1605	1305	2591	7154	2507	1558	545	17265
2 North	2 NOITH	% within WARD	9.3%	7.6%	15.0%	41.4%	14.5%	9.0%	3.2%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	523	988	1578	7959	2653	2025	853	16579
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	3.2%	6.0%	9.5%	48.0%	16.0%	12.2%	5.1%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	530	3766	2636	10164	2866	1206	106	21274
	4 West	% within WARD	2.5%	17.7%	12.4%	47.8%	13.5%	5.7%	0.5%	100.0%
	E I Iniversity	Count	350	2102	1784	8727	2994	1911	478	18346
	5 University	% within WARD	1.9%	11.5%	9.7%	47.6%	16.3%	10.4%	2.6%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	1303	2384	3769	11351	3548	2043	0	24398
6 South		% within WARD	5.3%	9.8%	15.4%	46.5%	14.5%	8.4%	0.0%	100.0%
Total		Count	5655	12375	15408	56040	17838	10635	2462	120413
		% within WARD	4.7%	10.3%	12.8%	46.5%	14.8%	8.8%	2.0%	100.0%

C. EDUCATION

WARD BY Formal education courses taken in previous year - To help you get started in your current or a new job

			Formal education previous year - started in your cur	Total	
			1 No	2 Yes	
	1 East	Count	22590	0	22590
	i Easi	% within WARD	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	17143	0	17143
	2 North	% within WARD	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	16491	0	16491
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	21061	106	21167
	4 West	% within WARD	99.5%	0.5%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	18410	0	18410
	5 Offiversity	% within WARD	100.0%	0.0%	22590 100.0% 17143 100.0% 16491 100.0% 21167 100.0%
	6 South	Count	24727	101	24828
6 South		% within WARD	99.6%	0.4%	100.0%
Total		Count	120422	207	120629
Total		% within WARD	99.8%	0.2%	100.0%

WARD BY Formal education courses taken in previous year - To improve your skills in your current job

			Formal education courses taken in previous year - To improve your skills in your current job		
			1 No	2 Yes	
	1 East	Count	19597	2733	22330
	I East	% within WARD	87.8%	12.2%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	15162	1737	16899
	2 North	% within WARD	89.7%	10.3%	100.0%
	2 Contro	Count	14469	1820	16289
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	88.8%	11.2%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	18378	2789	21167
	4 West	% within WARD	86.8%	13.2%	100.0%
	E University	Count	16340	1783	18123
	5 University	% within WARD	90.2%	9.8%	100.0% 16899 100.0% 16289 100.0% 21167 100.0%
	6 South	Count	21571	3074	24645
	o South	% within WARD	87.5%	12.5%	100.0%
Total		Count	105517	13936	119453
		% within WARD	88.3%	11.7%	100.0%

WARD BY	['] Formal educatio	n courses taken in pro do in the	evious year - To prepar e future	e you for a job y	ou might
			Formal education courses taken in previous year - To prepare you for a job you might do in the future		Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
WARD	1 East	Count	17293	5037	22330
		% within WARD	77.4%	22.6%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	13350	3474	16824
		% within WARD	79.4%	20.6%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	12260	4096	16356
		% within WARD	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%
	4 West	Count	14588	6579	21167
		% within WARD	68.9%	31.1%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	14461	3726	18187
		% within WARD	79.5%	20.5%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	18017	6526	24543
		% within WARD	73.4%	26.6%	100.0%
Total		Count	89969	29438	119407
		% within WARD	75.3%	24.7%	100.0%

WARD BY Formal education courses taken in previous year - To lead directly to a qualification related to your current job

			Formal education c previous year - To a qualification re current	lead directly to lated to your	Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
	1 East	Count	17513	4704	22217
	i Easi	% within WARD	78.8%	21.2%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	13941	2836	16777
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	83.1%	16.9%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	13694	2662	16356
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	83.7%	16.3%	100.0%
WAND	4 West	Count	16854	4207	21061
	4 West	% within WARD	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%
	E I Iniversity	Count	15480	2643	18123
	5 University	% within WARD	85.4%	14.6%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	19813	4851	24664
	o South	% within WARD	80.3%	19.7%	100.0%
Total		Count	97295	21903	119198
IUlai		% within WARD	81.6%	18.4%	100.0%

WARD BY Have you taken any courses for interest in the past year (e.g., computer skills, woodworking, sewing...)

			interest in the p computer skills,	Have you taken any courses for interest in the past year (e.g., computer skills, woodworking, sewing)				
			1 No	2 Yes				
	1 East	Count	18180	4224	22404			
	I East	% within WARD	81.1%	18.9%	100.0%			
	2 North	Count	14589	2479	17068			
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	85.5%	14.5%	100.0%			
	3 Centre	Count	13568	2924	16492			
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	82.3%	17.7%	100.0%			
WARD	4 West	Count	16306	4861	21167			
	4 West	% within WARD	77.0%	23.0%	100.0%			
	E I Inice maite	Count	15575	2580	18155			
	5 University	% within WARD	85.8%	14.2%	100.0%			
	6 Courth	Count	19465	4996	24461			
	6 South	% within WARD	79.6%	20.4%	100.0%			
Total		Count	97683	22064	119747			
Total		% within WARD	81.6%	18.4%	100.0%			

Number of courses taken for interest

WARD	N	Mean	Std. Deviation
1 East	21020	1.18	.437
2 North	16007	1.18	.610
3 Centre	15969	1.23	.632
4 West	20337	1.15	.397
5 University	17327	1.18	.521
6 South	24297	1.19	.419
Total	114957	1.18	.499

WARD BY There are plenty of opportunities to take formal education courses

				There are pler	nty of opportur	nities to take	formal educ	ation courses		Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 East	Count	186	367	1892	4269	10296	3609	1785	22404
	I East	% within WARD	0.8%	1.6%	8.4%	19.1%	46.0%	16.1%	8.0%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	0	75	695	3257	8515	3070	1089	16701
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	0.0%	0.4%	4.2%	19.5%	51.0%	18.4%	6.5%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	0	252	793	3961	7951	2799	872	16628
WADD	3 Centre	% within WARD	0.0%	1.5%	4.8%	23.8%	47.8%	16.8%	5.2%	100.0%
WARD	4 \\/oot	Count	0	0	1659	3531	9898	4631	1206	20925
	4 West	% within WARD	0.0%	0.0%	7.9%	16.9%	47.3%	22.1%	5.8%	100.0%
	E University	Count	96	0	733	3822	7931	3090	2803	18475
	5 University	% within WARD	0.5%	0.0%	4.0%	20.7%	42.9%	16.7%	15.2%	100.0%
	C Courth	Count	202	367	1081	5982	10302	4522	1960	24416
	6 South	% within WARD	0.8%	1.5%	4.4%	24.5%	42.2%	18.5%	8.0%	100.0%
Total		Count	484	1061	6853	24822	54893	21721	9715	119549
TOTAL	otal	% within WARD	0.4%	0.9%	5.7%	20.8%	45.9%	18.2%	8.1%	100.0%

WARD BY There are plenty of opportunities to take courses of interest

				There are	plenty of oppo	rtunities to ta	ake courses	of interest		Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 East	Count	186	220	1338	3603	12182	3089	1412	22030
		% within WARD	0.8%	1.0%	6.1%	16.4%	55.3%	14.0%	6.4%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	0	150	817	2441	9304	3023	1089	16824
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	0.0%	0.9%	4.9%	14.5%	55.3%	18.0%	6.5%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	0	252	977	3099	8444	3118	736	16626
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	0.0%	1.5%	5.9%	18.6%	50.8%	18.8%	4.4%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	0	106	1612	3001	10051	5114	936	20820
	4 West	% within WARD	0.0%	0.5%	7.7%	14.4%	48.3%	24.6%	4.5%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	191	127	350	3790	8186	2962	2612	18218
	5 University	% within WARD	1.0%	0.7%	1.9%	20.8%	44.9%	16.3%	14.3%	100.0%
	6 Courth	Count	202	266	1100	5856	10466	5015	1511	24416
	6 South	% within WARD	0.8%	1.1%	4.5%	24.0%	42.9%	20.5%	6.2%	100.0%
Total		Count	579	1121	6194	21790	58633	22321	8296	118934
TOTAL		% within WARD	0.5%	0.9%	5.2%	18.3%	49.3%	18.8%	7.0%	100.0%

WARD BY I would take courses, but they are too expensive

				I wou	ld take course	s, but they a	re too exper	nsive		Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 East	Count	785	627	5512	8217	4891	1146	1079	22257
	I East	% within WARD	3.5%	2.8%	24.8%	36.9%	22.0%	5.1%	4.8%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	1164	892	4478	5801	2507	1211	451	16504
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	7.1%	5.4%	27.1%	35.1%	15.2%	7.3%	2.7%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	920	872	4989	6091	2662	590	184	16308
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	5.6%	5.3%	30.6%	37.3%	16.3%	3.6%	1.1%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	318	1612	5731	5414	4561	1224	1389	20249
	4 West	% within WARD	1.6%	8.0%	28.3%	26.7%	22.5%	6.0%	6.9%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	1147	2007	4937	5924	3026	573	573	18187
	5 University	% within WARD	6.3%	11.0%	27.1%	32.6%	16.6%	3.2%	3.2%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	1588	2441	6305	8999	3453	696	854	24336
	o South	% within WARD	6.5%	10.0%	25.9%	37.0%	14.2%	2.9%	3.5%	100.0%
Total		Count	5922	8451	31952	40446	21100	5440	4530	117841
IUIAI		% within WARD	5.0%	7.2%	27.1%	34.3%	17.9%	4.6%	3.8%	100.0%

WARD BY There are places nearby where I can take classes out of interest

				There are pla	ices nearby wh	nere I can ta	ke classes o	ut of interest		Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 East	Count	260	407	1525	6664	10657	1593	1152	22258
	I East	% within WARD	1.2%	1.8%	6.9%	29.9%	47.9%	7.2%	5.2%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	150	197	1351	4074	8497	2038	394	16701
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	0.9%	1.2%	8.1%	24.4%	50.9%	12.2%	2.4%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	68	339	910	3990	8338	2479	436	16560
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	0.4%	2.0%	5.5%	24.1%	50.4%	15.0%	2.6%	100.0%
WARD	4 \\/\oot	Count	106	241	1659	3666	11434	2672	1042	20820
	4 West	% within WARD	0.5%	1.2%	8.0%	17.6%	54.9%	12.8%	5.0%	100.0%
	E University	Count	96	255	1147	4045	8982	2293	1497	18315
	5 University	% within WARD	0.5%	1.4%	6.3%	22.1%	49.0%	12.5%	8.2%	100.0%
	6 Courth	Count	348	285	2157	7266	10118	2814	1328	24316
	6 South	% within WARD	1.4%	1.2%	8.9%	29.9%	41.6%	11.6%	5.5%	100.0%
Total		Count	1028	1724	8749	29705	58026	13889	5849	118970
TOTAL	otal % wit	% within WARD	0.9%	1.4%	7.4%	25.0%	48.8%	11.7%	4.9%	100.0%

WARD BY There are schools nearby where I can upgrade my educational qualifications

			Th	nere are schools	nearby where	I can upgrad	le my educat	ional qualificatior	ns	Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 East	Count	186	627	1706	6500	8663	2451	1785	21918
	I East	% within WARD	0.8%	2.9%	7.8%	29.7%	39.5%	11.2%	8.1%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	150	272	1408	5868	6656	1680	394	16428
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	0.9%	1.7%	8.6%	35.7%	40.5%	10.2%	2.4%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	184	271	958	5287	7428	1860	571	16559
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	1.1%	1.6%	5.8%	31.9%	44.9%	11.2%	3.4%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	212	347	1495	5461	8162	3801	1448	20926
	4 West	% within WARD	1.0%	1.7%	7.1%	26.1%	39.0%	18.2%	6.9%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	255	64	701	5224	7453	2484	2007	18188
	5 University	% within WARD	1.4%	0.4%	3.9%	28.7%	41.0%	13.7%	11.0%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	348	266	1834	8063	7912	3959	2037	24419
	6 South	% within WARD	1.4%	1.1%	7.5%	33.0%	32.4%	16.2%	8.3%	100.0%
Total		Count	1335	1847	8102	36403	46274	16235	8242	118438
IUlai		% within WARD	1.1%	1.6%	6.8%	30.7%	39.1%	13.7%	7.0%	100.0%

WARD BY I would take courses, but they are offered at inconvenient times

				I would take	courses, but th	ney are offer	ed at inconv	enient times		Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 East	Count	819	858	4942	11188	3112	779	486	22184
	Lagi	% within WARD	3.7%	3.9%	22.3%	50.4%	14.0%	3.5%	2.2%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	742	423	4403	8477	1963	469	0	16477
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	4.5%	2.6%	26.7%	51.4%	11.9%	2.8%	0.0%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	707	1259	4523	8077	1471	271	184	16492
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	4.3%	7.6%	27.4%	49.0%	8.9%	1.6%	1.1%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	559	965	5296	9544	3337	906	318	20925
	4 West	% within WARD	2.7%	4.6%	25.3%	45.6%	15.9%	4.3%	1.5%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	1401	1433	3950	8664	1879	478	319	18124
	5 University	% within WARD	7.7%	7.9%	21.8%	47.8%	10.4%	2.6%	1.8%	100.0%
	6 Courth	Count	1303	1714	5711	11080	3636	670	202	24316
	6 South	% within WARD	5.4%	7.0%	23.5%	45.6%	15.0%	2.8%	0.8%	100.0%
Total		Count	5531	6652	28825	57030	15398	3573	1509	118518
IUIAI		% within WARD	4.7%	5.6%	24.3%	48.1%	13.0%	3.0%	1.3%	100.0%

WARD BY There are many opportunities for me to get to know people from different cultures

			The	ere are many opp	portunities for	me to get to k	now people f	rom different cult	ures	Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 Foot	Count	260	407	1559	9697	8172	1525	373	21993
	1 East	% within WARD	1.2%	1.9%	7.1%	44.1%	37.2%	6.9%	1.7%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	225	638	2253	7210	5380	770	225	16701
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	1.3%	3.8%	13.5%	43.2%	32.2%	4.6%	1.3%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	135	252	1792	7544	5975	609	184	16491
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	0.8%	1.5%	10.9%	45.7%	36.2%	3.7%	1.1%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	0	453	1177	7515	7844	2683	1224	20896
	4 West	% within WARD	0.0%	2.2%	5.6%	36.0%	37.5%	12.8%	5.9%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	223	478	2389	7230	5447	1401	860	18028
	3 Offiversity	% within WARD	1.2%	2.7%	13.3%	40.1%	30.2%	7.8%	4.8%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	82	449	1897	12022	8089	1328	550	24417
	o Soulii	% within WARD	0.3%	1.8%	7.8%	49.2%	33.1%	5.4%	2.3%	100.0%
Total		Count	925	2677	11067	51218	40907	8316	3416	118526
Iotal		% within WARD	0.8%	2.3%	9.3%	43.2%	34.5%	7.0%	2.9%	100.0%

D. ENVIRONMENT

WARD BY The quality of the natural environment in Guelph is very high

				The quality	of the natural	environmen	t in Guelph i	s very high		Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 East	Count	226	113	1751	2259	11075	6534	779	22737
	I East	% within WARD	1.0%	0.5%	7.7%	9.9%	48.7%	28.7%	3.4%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	150	122	1089	2028	8195	3868	1540	16992
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	0.9%	0.7%	6.4%	11.9%	48.2%	22.8%	9.1%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	116	300	804	1936	8860	4077	669	16762
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	0.7%	1.8%	4.8%	11.5%	52.9%	24.3%	4.0%	100.0%
WARD	4 \\/oot	Count	0	241	1100	2131	10845	5479	1342	21138
	4 West	% within WARD	0.0%	1.1%	5.2%	10.1%	51.3%	25.9%	6.3%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	159	159	764	2644	10065	3599	1242	18632
	5 Offiversity	% within WARD	0.9%	0.9%	4.1%	14.2%	54.0%	19.3%	6.7%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	82	329	917	2163	12256	7184	1815	24746
	6 South	% within WARD	0.3%	1.3%	3.7%	8.7%	49.5%	29.0%	7.3%	100.0%
Total		Count	733	1264	6425	13161	61296	30741	7387	121007
TOLAI		% within WARD	0.6%	1.0%	5.3%	10.9%	50.7%	25.4%	6.1%	100.0%

WARD BY The quality of the natural environment in my neighbourhood is very high

				The quality of the	e natural enviro	onment in m	y neighbourh	nood is very high		Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 East	Count	525	407	3010	2818	10177	5015	785	22737
	I East	% within WARD	2.3%	1.8%	13.2%	12.4%	44.8%	22.1%	3.5%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	225	272	1408	2253	5679	4807	2225	16869
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	1.3%	1.6%	8.3%	13.4%	33.7%	28.5%	13.2%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	116	504	958	2575	7690	3999	920	16762
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	0.7%	3.0%	5.7%	15.4%	45.9%	23.9%	5.5%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	241	483	1418	3348	9975	4737	830	21032
	4 West	% within WARD	1.1%	2.3%	6.7%	15.9%	47.4%	22.5%	3.9%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	159	319	860	2484	9301	4172	1338	18633
	5 University	% within WARD	0.9%	1.7%	4.6%	13.3%	49.9%	22.4%	7.2%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	164	449	898	2789	10795	7469	2182	24746
	6 South	% within WARD	0.7%	1.8%	3.6%	11.3%	43.6%	30.2%	8.8%	100.0%
Total		Count	1430	2434	8552	16267	53617	30199	8280	120779
IUlai		% within WARD	1.2%	2.0%	7.1%	13.5%	44.4%	25.0%	6.9%	100.0%

WARD BY There are plenty of opportunities to enjoy nature in Guelph

				There are	plenty of oppo	rtunities to e	enjoy nature	in Guelph		Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 East	Count	73	0	1079	887	9816	7912	2784	22551
	I East	% within WARD	0.3%	0.0%	4.8%	3.9%	43.5%	35.1%	12.3%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	75	122	601	742	7153	5136	2967	16796
	2 North % within WARD		0.4%	0.7%	3.6%	4.4%	42.6%	30.6%	17.7%	100.0%
	Count		0	68	368	755	6914	6508	2150	16763
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	0.0%	0.4%	2.2%	4.5%	41.2%	38.8%	12.8%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	0	135	512	1071	9887	6379	3154	21138
	4 West	% within WARD	0.0%	0.6%	2.4%	5.1%	46.8%	30.2%	14.9%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	0	64	510	1370	8313	6147	2229	18633
	5 University	% within WARD	0.0%	0.3%	2.7%	7.4%	44.6%	33.0%	12.0%	100.0%
	Count		0	82	386	1385	9087	9575	4230	24745
	6 South	% within WARD	0.0%	0.3%	1.6%	5.6%	36.7%	38.7%	17.1%	100.0%
Total		Count	148	471	3456	6210	51170	41657	17514	120626
IUlai		% within WARD	0.1%	0.4%	2.9%	5.1%	42.4%	34.5%	14.5%	100.0%

WARD BY There are plenty of opportunities to enjoy nature in my neighbourhood

				There are plenty	of opportuniti	es to enjoy r	nature in my	neighbourhood		Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 East	Count	373	186	2677	3936	9431	4614	1519	22736
	I East	% within WARD	1.6%	0.8%	11.8%	17.3%	41.5%	20.3%	6.7%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	225	347	1239	1906	6318	4732	2497	17264
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	1.3%	2.0%	7.2%	11.0%	36.6%	27.4%	14.5%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	0	184	1646	2818	6944	4145	842	16579
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	0.0%	1.1%	9.9%	17.0%	41.9%	25.0%	5.1%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	241	541	2489	3578	9068	4449	771	21137
	4 West	% within WARD	1.1%	2.6%	11.8%	16.9%	42.9%	21.0%	3.6%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	0	287	1338	2771	7485	4810	1784	18475
	5 University	% within WARD	0.0%	1.6%	7.2%	15.0%	40.5%	26.0%	9.7%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	0	247	430	2132	10264	7570	4104	24747
	6 South	% within WARD	0.0%	1.0%	1.7%	8.6%	41.5%	30.6%	16.6%	100.0%
Total		Count	839	1792	9819	17141	49510	30320	11517	120938
iotai		% within WARD	0.7%	1.5%	8.1%	14.2%	40.9%	25.1%	9.5%	100.0%

WARD BY Traffic congestion in Guelph is a problem

				Т	raffic congesti	on in Guelph	is a probler	n		Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 East	Count	373	1310	5422	4795	5749	3004	1898	22551
	I Easi	% within WARD	1.7%	5.8%	24.0%	21.3%	25.5%	13.3%	8.4%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	638	573	5304	2357	4084	2253	2056	17265
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	3.7%	3.3%	30.7%	13.7%	23.7%	13.0%	11.9%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	0	1240	3903	4735	3349	1792	1627	16646
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	0.0%	7.4%	23.4%	28.4%	20.1%	10.8%	9.8%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	724	1400	4584	4437	5314	2913	1765	21137
	4 West	% within WARD	3.4%	6.6%	21.7%	21.0%	25.1%	13.8%	8.4%	100.0%
	E University	Count	287	1051	4587	3950	4523	2102	2038	18538
	5 University	% within WARD	1.5%	5.7%	24.7%	21.3%	24.4%	11.3%	11.0%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	715	1284	4813	5205	6299	3067	3282	24665
	6 South	% within WARD	2.9%	5.2%	19.5%	21.1%	25.5%	12.4%	13.3%	100.0%
Total		Count	2737	6858	28613	25479	29318	15131	12666	120802
TOTAL		% within WARD	2.3%	5.7%	23.7%	21.1%	24.3%	12.5%	10.5%	100.0%

WARD BY The air quality in Guelph is very good

					The air quality	in Guelph is	s very good			Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 East	Count	299	480	2298	5004	10442	3541	672	22736
	I Easi	% within WARD	1.3%	2.1%	10.1%	22.0%	45.9%	15.6%	3.0%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	122	638	1971	3155	8910	1652	667	17115
	2 North % within WAF		0.7%	3.7%	11.5%	18.4%	52.1%	9.7%	3.9%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	0	387	1781	4445	7166	2528	387	16694
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	0.0%	2.3%	10.7%	26.6%	42.9%	15.1%	2.3%	100.0%
WARD	4 \\/\oot	Count	106	800	2142	4167	10351	3060	377	21003
	4 West	% within WARD	0.5%	3.8%	10.2%	19.8%	49.3%	14.6%	1.8%	100.0%
	E University	Count	319	255	2261	5733	7071	2580	319	18538
	5 University	% within WARD	1.7%	1.4%	12.2%	30.9%	38.1%	13.9%	1.7%	100.0%
	6 Courth	Count	183	449	2081	4857	11484	4345	1347	24746
	6 South	% within WARD	0.7%	1.8%	8.4%	19.6%	46.4%	17.6%	5.4%	100.0%
Total		Count	1029	3009	12534	27361	55424	17706	3769	120832
Total		% within WARD	0.9%	2.5%	10.4%	22.6%	45.9%	14.7%	3.1%	100.0%

WARD BY The water quality in Guelph is very good

				Т	he water quali	ty in Guelph	is very good	t		Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 East	Count	333	819	1638	3767	9923	4326	1745	22551
	I East	% within WARD	1.5%	3.6%	7.3%	16.7%	44.0%	19.2%	7.7%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	319	197	2046	2648	7680	2873	1380	17143
	2 North % withi		1.9%	1.1%	11.9%	15.4%	44.8%	16.8%	8.0%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	252	436	1995	1481	6584	4640	1307	16695
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	1.5%	2.6%	11.9%	8.9%	39.4%	27.8%	7.8%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	483	1206	2025	2460	8315	4284	2230	21003
	4 West	% within WARD	2.3%	5.7%	9.6%	11.7%	39.6%	20.4%	10.6%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	414	733	1943	1847	7644	4172	1784	18537
	5 University	% within WARD	2.2%	4.0%	10.5%	10.0%	41.2%	22.5%	9.6%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	367	955	2150	2973	10523	5122	2492	24582
	6 South	% within WARD	1.5%	3.9%	8.7%	12.1%	42.8%	20.8%	10.1%	100.0%
Total		Count	2168	4346	11797	15176	50669	25417	10938	120511
TULAI		% within WARD	1.8%	3.6%	9.8%	12.6%	42.0%	21.1%	9.1%	100.0%

WARD BY I have a personal responsibility to help protect the natural environment

				I have a persona	al responsibility	y to help pro	tect the natu	ral environment		Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 East	Count	73	0	113	2858	7912	5653	5715	22324
	I East	% within WARD	0.3%	0.0%	0.5%	12.8%	35.4%	25.3%	25.6%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	0	0	75	1549	6177	5145	4244	17190
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	0.0%	0.0%	0.4%	9.0%	35.9%	29.9%	24.7%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	233	116	0	1394	6140	3815	4929	16627
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	1.4%	0.7%	0.0%	8.4%	36.9%	22.9%	29.6%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	0	0	106	1659	9127	6185	4061	21138
	4 West	% within WARD	0.0%	0.0%	0.5%	7.8%	43.2%	29.3%	19.2%	100.0%
	E I Injugacity	Count	96	64	223	1879	5638	5415	5128	18443
	5 University	% within WARD	0.5%	0.3%	1.2%	10.2%	30.6%	29.4%	27.8%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	0	0	164	1834	10283	6710	5673	24664
	6 South	% within WARD	0.0%	0.0%	0.7%	7.4%	41.7%	27.2%	23.0%	100.0%
Total		Count	402	180	681	11173	45277	32923	29750	120386
IUlai		% within WARD	0.3%	0.1%	0.6%	9.3%	37.6%	27.3%	24.7%	100.0%

WARD BY I regularly participate in events organized by local groups to protect the natural environment

			I regula	rly participate in	events organiz	zed by local gr	oups to protec	t the natural env	ironment	Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 East	Count	2937	1711	7522	7365	1971	785	220	22511
	I East	% within WARD	13.0%	7.6%	33.4%	32.7%	8.8%	3.5%	1.0%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	2404	1793	5671	4826	1727	347	272	17040
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	14.1%	10.5%	33.3%	28.3%	10.1%	2.0%	1.6%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	1743	1278	4803	5289	2052	958	436	16559
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	10.5%	7.7%	29.0%	31.9%	12.4%	5.8%	2.6%	100.0%
WAND	4 West	Count	3202	2471	8333	5125	1042	647	106	20926
	4 West	% within WARD	15.3%	11.8%	39.8%	24.5%	5.0%	3.1%	0.5%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	2707	1561	6466	4905	2357	223	414	18633
	5 Offiversity	% within WARD	14.5%	8.4%	34.7%	26.3%	12.6%	1.2%	2.2%	100.0%
	6 South Count			3118	8531	6880	1467	367	164	24480
	% within WARD		16.1%	12.7%	34.8%	28.1%	6.0%	1.5%	0.7%	100.0%
Total	Count		16946	11932	41326	34390	10616	3327	1612	120149
IJIAI	% within WA		14.1%	9.9%	34.4%	28.6%	8.8%	2.8%	1.3%	100.0%

WARD BY How often in the last year - Reuse materials

				How often i	n the last year -	Reuse materials		Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
	1 East	Count	706	3389	5653	5969	6907	22624
	i Easi	% within WARD	3.1%	15.0%	25.0%	26.4%	30.5%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	394	3454	3013	4901	5427	17189
	ZINOITI	% within WARD	2.3%	20.1%	17.5%	28.5%	31.6%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	639	2150	2518	5801	5723	16831
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	3.8%	12.8%	15.0%	34.5%	34.0%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	377	3619	4978	6067	6232	21273
	4 West	% within WARD	1.8%	17.0%	23.4%	28.5%	29.3%	100.0%
	E I Iniversity	Count	287	2612	3663	6370	5606	18538
	5 University	% within WARD	1.5%	14.1%	19.8%	34.4%	30.2%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	430	4648	5173	6571	7924	24746
	6 South	% within WARD	1.7%	18.8%	20.9%	26.6%	32.0%	100.0%
Total		Count	2833	19872	24998	35679	37819	121201
TOLAI		% within WARD	2.3%	16.4%	20.6%	29.4%	31.2%	100.0%

WARD BY How often in the last year - Recycle materials

				How often in	the last year - F	Recycle materials		Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
	1 East	Count	73	446	3202	2146	16683	22550
	I East	% within WARD	0.3%	2.0%	14.2%	9.5%	74.0%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	366	591	2028	1906	11886	16777
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	2.2%	3.5%	12.1%	11.4%	70.8%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	68	717	1172	2460	12277	16694
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	0.4%	4.3%	7.0%	14.7%	73.5%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	0	983	2613	2577	14964	21137
	4 West	% within WARD	0.0%	4.7%	12.4%	12.2%	70.8%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	96	764	1529	2134	14110	18633
	5 Offiversity	% within WARD	0.5%	4.1%	8.2%	11.5%	75.7%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	0	487	2707	2612	18940	24746
	6 South	% within WARD	0.0%	2.0%	10.9%	10.6%	76.5%	100.0%
Total		Count	603	3988	13251	13835	88860	120537
Iotai		% within WARD	0.5%	3.3%	11.0%	11.5%	73.7%	100.0%

WARD BY How often in the last year - Try to reduce household waste

			Н	low often in the last	t year - Try to rec	duce household wa	aste	Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
	1 East	Count	226	2338	5320	4563	9731	22178
	I East	% within WARD	1.0%	10.5%	24.0%	20.6%	43.9%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	197	1699	3727	3887	7483	16993
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	1.2%	10.0%	21.9%	22.9%	44.0%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	184	1540	3565	3941	7416	16646
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	1.1%	9.3%	21.4%	23.7%	44.6%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	135	1495	5655	4137	9474	20896
	4 West	% within WARD	0.6%	7.2%	27.1%	19.8%	45.3%	100.0%
	E I Injugarajtu	Count	96	1624	3822	5064	7899	18505
	5 University	% within WARD	0.5%	8.8%	20.7%	27.4%	42.7%	100.0%
	6 Courth	Count	266	1771	6280	5413	10567	24297
	6 South	% within WARD	1.1%	7.3%	25.8%	22.3%	43.5%	100.0%
Total		Count	1104	10467	28369	27005	52570	119515
IUlai	al % with	% within WARD	0.9%	8.8%	23.7%	22.6%	44.0%	100.0%

WARD BY How often in the last year - Separate waste

				How often i	n the last year -	Separate waste		Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
	1 East	Count	373	520	2604	2485	16756	22738
	I East	% within WARD	1.6%	2.3%	11.5%	10.9%	73.7%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	713	394	2000	1652	12431	17190
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	4.1%	2.3%	11.6%	9.6%	72.3%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	436	552	1472	1559	12810	16829
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	2.6%	3.3%	8.7%	9.3%	76.1%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	241	694	1783	2201	16353	21272
	4 West	% within WARD	1.1%	3.3%	8.4%	10.3%	76.9%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	191	701	1879	1465	14397	18633
	5 University	% within WARD	1.0%	3.8%	10.1%	7.9%	77.3%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	266	487	1891	2669	19187	24500
	6 South	% within WARD	1.1%	2.0%	7.7%	10.9%	78.3%	100.0%
Total		Count	2220	3348	11629	12031	91934	121162
I Olai		% within WARD	1.8%	2.8%	9.6%	9.9%	75.9%	100.0%

WARD BY How often in the last year - Conserve energy

				How often in	the last year - 0	Conserve energy		Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
	1 East	Count	0	593	3095	5800	13249	22737
	I East	% within WARD	0.0%	2.6%	13.6%	25.5%	58.3%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	0	1230	2290	4224	9446	17190
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	0.0%	7.2%	13.3%	24.6%	55.0%	100.0%
	2 Contro	Count	0	552	2190	5094	8994	16830
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	0.0%	3.3%	13.0%	30.3%	53.4%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	0	830	2354	4796	13294	21274
	4 West	% within WARD	0.0%	3.9%	11.1%	22.5%	62.5%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	64	764	2039	4873	10797	18537
	5 University	% within WARD	0.3%	4.1%	11.0%	26.3%	58.2%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	101	797	3175	6571	14020	24664
	6 South	% within WARD	0.4%	3.2%	12.9%	26.6%	56.8%	100.0%
Total		Count	165	4766	15143	31358	69800	121232
IUlai		% within WARD	0.1%	3.9%	12.5%	25.9%	57.6%	100.0%

WARD BY How often in the last year - Conserve water

				How often i	n the last year -	Conserve water		Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
	1 East	Count	486	1412	3648	5461	11730	22737
	I EdSt	% within WARD	2.1%	6.2%	16.0%	24.0%	51.6%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	122	1595	2770	4450	8328	17265
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	0.7%	9.2%	16.0%	25.8%	48.2%	100.0%
	3 Contro	Count	184	1191	2888	4523	7976	16762
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	1.1%	7.1%	17.2%	27.0%	47.6%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	135	1177	2207	7014	10633	21166
	4 West	% within WARD	0.6%	5.6%	10.4%	33.1%	50.2%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	0	1306	3058	5351	8918	18633
	5 Offiversity	% within WARD	0.0%	7.0%	16.4%	28.7%	47.9%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	101	2100	3706	7342	11414	24663
	o South	% within WARD	0.4%	8.5%	15.0%	29.8%	46.3%	100.0%
Total		Count	1028	8781	18277	34141	58999	121226
Iotai		% within WARD	0.8%	7.2%	15.1%	28.2%	48.7%	100.0%

WARD BY How often in the last year - Walk, bike, or take public transit more often, rather than drive your car

			How often in the la	st year - Walk, bike,	or take public transit	more often, rather	than drive your car	Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
	1 East	Count	4874	9816	2231	3078	2440	22439
	I Last	% within WARD	21.7%	43.7%	9.9%	13.7%	10.9%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	4497	6394	1558	2609	2206	17264
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	26.0%	37.0%	9.0%	15.1%	12.8%	100.0%
	2 Contro	Count	2750	4764	1946	3438	3931	16829
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	16.3%	28.3%	11.6%	20.4%	23.4%	100.0%
WAND	4 West	Count	5932	10004	2171	1718	1448	21273
	4 West	% within WARD	27.9%	47.0%	10.2%	8.1%	6.8%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	3345	6306	2198	3472	3312	18633
	5 University	% within WARD	18.0%	33.8%	11.8%	18.6%	17.8%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	6507	11542	2795	1960	1941	24745
	6 South	% within WARD	26.3%	46.6%	11.3%	7.9%	7.8%	100.0%
Total		Count	27905	48826	12899	16275	15278	121183
Iotai	ll % within WA		23.0%	40.3%	10.6%	13.4%	12.6%	100.0%

WARD BY How often in the last year - Purchase foods produced locally

			Н	ow often in the last	year - Purchase	foods produced lo	cally	Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
	1 East	Count	1231	10149	4755	4936	1593	22664
	Lasi	% within WARD	5.4%	44.8%	21.0%	21.8%	7.0%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	150	6966	4009	4629	1512	17266
	2 NOITI	% within WARD	0.9%	40.3%	23.2%	26.8%	8.8%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	387	5463	3535	4938	2507	16830
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	2.3%	32.5%	21.0%	29.3%	14.9%	100.0%
WAND	4 West	Count	512	10121	4149	4514	1871	21167
	4 West	% within WARD	2.4%	47.8%	19.6%	21.3%	8.8%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	828	7135	3440	4937	2230	18570
	5 University	% within WARD	4.5%	38.4%	18.5%	26.6%	12.0%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	734	11763	5122	5451	1594	24664
	6 South	% within WARD	3.0%	47.7%	20.8%	22.1%	6.5%	100.0%
Total		Count	3842	51597	25010	29405	11307	121161
IUlai		% within WARD	3.2%	42.6%	20.6%	24.3%	9.3%	100.0%

E. HEALTHY POPULATIONS

WARD BY Physical health (range 1-5)

				Phys	sical health (ra	ange 1-5)		Total
			1 Poor	2 Fair	3 Good	4 Very good	5 Excellent	
	1 East	Count	672	3084	7353	9279	2237	22625
	I East	% within WARD	3.0%	13.6%	32.5%	41.0%	9.9%	100.0%
	O Ni a with	Count	441	1680	6346	6516	2206	17189
	2 North	% within WARD	2.6%	9.8%	36.9%	37.9%	12.8%	100.0%
	2 Contro	Count	68	1229	6226	7312	1995	16830
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	0.4%	7.3%	37.0%	43.4%	11.9%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	453	2624	7979	7756	2354	21166
	4 West	% within WARD	2.1%	12.4%	37.7%	36.6%	11.1%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	223	1911	6243	6943	3313	18633
	5 University	% within WARD	1.2%	10.3%	33.5%	37.3%	17.8%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	468	1777	8228	10554	3800	24827
	6 South	% within WARD	1.9%	7.2%	33.1%	42.5%	15.3%	100.0%
Total		Count	2325	12305	42375	48360	15905	121270
TOTAL		% within WARD	1.9%	10.1%	34.9%	39.9%	13.1%	100.0%

WARD BY Mental health (range 1-5)

				Mer	ntal health (ra	nge 1-5)		Total
			1 Poor	2 Fair	3 Good	4 Very good	5 Excellent	
	1 East	Count	0	2005	5749	9098	5772	22624
	I East	% within WARD	0.0%	8.9%	25.4%	40.2%	25.5%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	122	648	5539	7051	3755	17115
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	0.7%	3.8%	32.4%	41.2%	21.9%	100.0%
	2 Contro	Count	68	1443	5490	6895	2934	16830
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	0.4%	8.6%	32.6%	41.0%	17.4%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	241	1524	5837	8856	4814	21272
	4 West	% within WARD	1.1%	7.2%	27.4%	41.6%	22.6%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	64	1274	5861	6657	4778	18634
	5 University	% within WARD	0.3%	6.8%	31.5%	35.7%	25.6%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	101	1265	5749	11548	6064	24727
	6 South	% within WARD	0.4%	5.1%	23.2%	46.7%	24.5%	100.0%
Total		Count	596	8159	34225	50105	28117	121202
Total		% within WARD	0.5%	6.7%	28.2%	41.3%	23.2%	100.0%

WARD BY Quality of the health care services in Guelph (range 1-5)

				Quality of th	e health care	services in G	uelph (range 1-5)		Total
			1 Poor	2 Fair	3 Good	4	4 Very good	5 Excellent	
	1 East	Count	892	3970	7776	0	8602	1237	22477
	I East	% within WARD	4.0%	17.7%	34.6%	0.0%	38.3%	5.5%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	620	3633	5915	75	5858	1089	17190
		% within WARD	3.6%	21.1%	34.4%	0.4%	34.1%	6.3%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	658	2372	6846	0	5617	1337	16830
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	3.9%	14.1%	40.7%	0.0%	33.4%	7.9%	100.0%
WARD	4 \\/oot	Count	453	3955	6791	0	9032	1042	21273
	4 West	% within WARD	2.1%	18.6%	31.9%	0.0%	42.5%	4.9%	100.0%
	E I Injugarajtu	Count	255	2739	7867	0	6498	1210	18569
	5 University	% within WARD	1.4%	14.8%	42.4%	0.0%	35.0%	6.5%	100.0%
	6 Courth	Count	1366	3611	9897	0	7975	1979	24828
	6 South	% within WARD	5.5%	14.5%	39.9%	0.0%	32.1%	8.0%	100.0%
Total		Count	4244	20280	45092	75	43582	7894	121167
TOLAI		% within WARD	3.5%	16.7%	37.2%	0.1%	36.0%	6.5%	100.0%

WARD BY Accessibility of the health care services in Guelph (range 1-5)

			Acces	ssibility of the hea	alth care services	in Guelph (range	1-5)	Total
			1 Poor	2 Fair	3 Good	4 Very good	5 Excellent	
	1 East	Count	1779	4868	7957	6862	1197	22663
	I Edst	% within WARD	7.8%	21.5%	35.1%	30.3%	5.3%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	1408	4112	6187	5060	423	17190
	2 NOITI	% within WARD	8.2%	23.9%	36.0%	29.4%	2.5%	100.0%
	2 Contro	Count	977	4096	6313	4320	988	16694
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	5.9%	24.5%	37.8%	25.9%	5.9%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	665	5132	7332	7073	965	21167
	4 West	% within WARD	3.1%	24.2%	34.6%	33.4%	4.6%	100.0%
	E University	Count	1210	4364	6975	4969	1115	18633
	5 University	% within WARD	6.5%	23.4%	37.4%	26.7%	6.0%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	2776	4730	9201	7058	1062	24827
	6 South	% within WARD	11.2%	19.1%	37.1%	28.4%	4.3%	100.0%
Total		Count	8815	27302	43965	35342	5750	121174
IUlai		% within WARD	7.3%	22.5%	36.3%	29.2%	4.7%	100.0%

WARD BY In the past week - I had a lot of energy

					In the past we	ek - I had a I	ot of energy			Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 East	Count	672	887	3417	4089	8912	4089	672	22738
	I Easi	% within WARD	3.0%	3.9%	15.0%	18.0%	39.2%	18.0%	3.0%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	0	516	2985	2901	6478	3586	723	17189
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	0.0%	3.0%	17.4%	16.9%	37.7%	20.9%	4.2%	100.0%
	2 Contro	Count	68	339	2518	2905	7409	2653	872	16764
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	0.4%	2.0%	15.0%	17.3%	44.2%	15.8%	5.2%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	135	665	3443	3272	8027	4437	1294	21273
	4 West	% within WARD	0.6%	3.1%	16.2%	15.4%	37.7%	20.9%	6.1%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	287	701	2229	3344	6816	3726	1529	18632
	5 University	% within WARD	1.5%	3.8%	12.0%	17.9%	36.6%	20.0%	8.2%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	101	512	2182	4750	9625	5875	1682	24727
	6 South	% within WARD	0.4%	2.1%	8.8%	19.2%	38.9%	23.8%	6.8%	100.0%
Total	Count		1263	3620	16774	21261	47267	24366	6772	121323
TOTAL		% within WARD	1.0%	3.0%	13.8%	17.5%	39.0%	20.1%	5.6%	100.0%

WARD BY In the past week - I was able to perform all my daily living activities

				In the past we	ek - I was able	to perform	all my daily li	iving activities		Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 East	Count	147	633	1525	1818	10183	5241	2971	22518
	I East	% within WARD	0.7%	2.8%	6.8%	8.1%	45.2%	23.3%	13.2%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	0	197	1483	742	7492	4309	2891	17114
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	0.0%	1.2%	8.7%	4.3%	43.8%	25.2%	16.9%	100.0%
	2 Contro	Count	0	271	1743	609	6391	5452	2363	16829
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	0.0%	1.6%	10.4%	3.6%	38.0%	32.4%	14.0%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	0	318	1977	1571	8703	5867	2730	21166
	4 West	% within WARD	0.0%	1.5%	9.3%	7.4%	41.1%	27.7%	12.9%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	96	350	1147	1147	7294	4905	3567	18506
	5 University	% within WARD	0.5%	1.9%	6.2%	6.2%	39.4%	26.5%	19.3%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	164	266	1018	1081	9891	6830	5394	24644
	o South	% within WARD	0.7%	1.1%	4.1%	4.4%	40.1%	27.7%	21.9%	100.0%
Total		Count	407	2035	8893	6968	49954	32604	19916	120777
IUlai		% within WARD	0.3%	1.7%	7.4%	5.8%	41.4%	27.0%	16.5%	100.0%

WARD BY In the past week - I could not get going

				I	n the past wee	ek - I could n	ot get going			Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 East	Count	3151	4688	9042	2185	2812	412	73	22363
	I East	% within WARD	14.1%	21.0%	40.4%	9.8%	12.6%	1.8%	0.3%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	3127	3952	6854	1455	1408	75	0	16871
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	18.5%	23.4%	40.6%	8.6%	8.3%	0.4%	0.0%	100.0%
	2 Contro	Count	2111	4464	6789	1375	1684	135	68	16626
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	12.7%	26.8%	40.8%	8.3%	10.1%	0.8%	0.4%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	4137	4566	6338	2836	2595	424	135	21031
	4 West	% within WARD	19.7%	21.7%	30.1%	13.5%	12.3%	2.0%	0.6%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	3726	4013	6689	2389	1401	414	0	18632
	5 University	% within WARD	20.0%	21.5%	35.9%	12.8%	7.5%	2.2%	0.0%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	4781	5913	9910	2125	1853	82	0	24664
	6 South	% within WARD	19.4%	24.0%	40.2%	8.6%	7.5%	0.3%	0.0%	100.0%
Total		Count	21033	27596	45622	12365	11753	1542	276	120187
iotai		% within WARD	17.5%	23.0%	38.0%	10.3%	9.8%	1.3%	0.2%	100.0%

WARD BY In the past week - Physical pain prevented me from doing what I needed to do

			In	the past week -	Physical pain	prevented me	e from doing	what I needed to	do	Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 East	Count	5410	5467	6625	2078	2112	819	226	22737
	I Easi	% within WARD	23.8%	24.0%	29.1%	9.1%	9.3%	3.6%	1.0%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	4836	2713	5840	1211	1727	713	150	17190
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	28.1%	15.8%	34.0%	7.0%	10.0%	4.1%	0.9%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	5607	2848	5655	1307	823	135	252	16627
WARD	3 Cerille	% within WARD	33.7%	17.1%	34.0%	7.9%	4.9%	0.8%	1.5%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	6714	4083	5314	1524	2942	212	483	21272
	4 West	% within WARD	31.6%	19.2%	25.0%	7.2%	13.8%	1.0%	2.3%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	5733	4013	5638	1370	1242	350	287	18633
	5 Offiversity	% within WARD	30.8%	21.5%	30.3%	7.4%	6.7%	1.9%	1.5%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	10554	5078	6425	1265	1100	202	101	24725
	o South	% within WARD	42.7%	20.5%	26.0%	5.1%	4.4%	0.8%	0.4%	100.0%
Total	Count		38854	24202	35497	8755	9946	2431	1499	121184
I Otal		% within WARD	32.1%	20.0%	29.3%	7.2%	8.2%	2.0%	1.2%	100.0%

WARD BY In the past week - I got good quality exercise

				In t	he past week -	· I got good o	quality exerc	ise		Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 East	Count	520	666	3756	4603	8477	3197	1519	22738
	I East	% within WARD	2.3%	2.9%	16.5%	20.2%	37.3%	14.1%	6.7%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	244	939	2404	3089	5023	3464	1878	17041
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	1.4%	5.5%	14.1%	18.1%	29.5%	20.3%	11.0%	100.0%
	2 Contro	Count	0	523	1811	3118	6933	2547	1830	16762
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	0.0%	3.1%	10.8%	18.6%	41.4%	15.2%	10.9%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	347	742	4079	4942	6397	3607	1159	21273
	4 West	% within WARD	1.6%	3.5%	19.2%	23.2%	30.1%	17.0%	5.4%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	223	764	2994	2835	6306	3918	1529	18569
	5 University	% within WARD	1.2%	4.1%	16.1%	15.3%	34.0%	21.1%	8.2%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	449	936	3655	4541	8265	4484	2415	24745
	6 South	% within WARD	1.8%	3.8%	14.8%	18.4%	33.4%	18.1%	9.8%	100.0%
Total		Count	1783	4570	18699	23128	41401	21217	10330	121128
IUIAI		% within WARD	1.5%	3.8%	15.4%	19.1%	34.2%	17.5%	8.5%	100.0%

WARD BY In the past week - I regularly ate healthy meals

			In the past week - I regularly ate healthy meals							Total	
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree		
WARD	1 East	Count	373	260	1485	2423	10657	4829	2711	22738	
		% within WARD	1.6%	1.1%	6.5%	10.7%	46.9%	21.2%	11.9%	100.0%	
	2 North	Count	0	197	910	1558	6384	4966	3098	17113	
		% within WARD	0.0%	1.2%	5.3%	9.1%	37.3%	29.0%	18.1%	100.0%	
	3 Centre	Count	135	203	688	1307	6768	5482	2179	16762	
		% within WARD	0.8%	1.2%	4.1%	7.8%	40.4%	32.7%	13.0%	100.0%	
	4 West	Count	0	212	1659	2201	7544	6320	3231	21167	
		% within WARD	0.0%	1.0%	7.8%	10.4%	35.6%	29.9%	15.3%	100.0%	
	5 University	Count	159	159	733	2166	7167	5701	2548	18633	
		% within WARD	0.9%	0.9%	3.9%	11.6%	38.5%	30.6%	13.7%	100.0%	
	6 South	Count	0	202	1613	2037	8771	8437	3768	24828	
		% within WARD	0.0%	0.8%	6.5%	8.2%	35.3%	34.0%	15.2%	100.0%	
Total		Count	667	1233	7088	11692	47291	35735	17535	121241	
		% within WARD	0.6%	1.0%	5.8%	9.6%	39.0%	29.5%	14.5%	100.0%	

F. LEISURE AND CULTURE

WARD BY Participation in Types of Physical Activity

WARD		Physical activity participation in previous month - Team sports	Physical activity participation in previous month - Individual sports	Physical activity participation in previous month - Physical exercise	Physical activity participation in previous month - Light exercise
	N	19721	20060	20393	22257
1 East	Mean	1.38	1.68	6.61	16.77
	Std. Deviation	3.649	4.332	8.086	15.086
	N	15190	15387	15538	16946
2 North	Mean	.82	2.39	6.62	18.55
	Std. Deviation	2.103	4.587	7.866	15.929
	N	15203	15387	15823	16191
3 Centre	Mean	1.31	1.68	6.98	18.39
	Std. Deviation	3.388	4.248	8.108	16.426
	N	20096	20067	19749	20955
4 West	Mean	.99	1.63	5.95	15.49
	Std. Deviation	2.610	3.963	7.659	13.166
	N	17518	17741	18219	18506
5 University	Mean	1.13	1.78	6.91	16.36
	Std. Deviation	2.859	4.553	8.219	12.955
	N	22564	22602	23361	23892
6 South	Mean	1.19	2.31	6.38	14.41
	Std. Deviation	2.794	4.720	7.495	12.636
	N	110293	111245	113082	118747
Total	Mean	1.14	1.91	6.55	16.48
	Std. Deviation	2.957	4.422	7.895	14.376

WARD BY Participation in Social Leisure Activities

WARD		Social activity participation in previous month - Socializing with friends	Social activity participation in previous month - Going out to movies	Social activity participation in previous month - Going out to clubs, bars, taverns	Social activity participation in previous month - Going to sports events as a spectator
	N	22404	20382	20647	20613
1 East	Mean	5.65	.59	1.09	1.05
	Std. Deviation	4.815	.870	1.835	4.150
	N	17068	16176	16692	16054
2 North	Mean	5.85	.70	1.07	1.15
	Std. Deviation	4.764	1.036	2.092	2.609
	N	16559	15958	15958	16142
3 Centre	Mean	5.47	.83	1.73	.80
	Std. Deviation	4.527	1.325	3.348	1.990
	N	21167	20473	20231	20473
4 West	Mean	5.23	.63	.88	1.00
	Std. Deviation	5.828	.866	1.652	2.478
	N	18219	17646	17455	17518
5 University	Mean	5.27	.75	1.05	.72
	Std. Deviation	5.023	1.096	1.930	1.725
	N	24316	23380	23114	23013
6 South	Mean	4.98	.66	1.10	.99
	Std. Deviation	4.851	.848	2.664	2.075
	N	119733	114014	114098	113814
Total	Mean	5.39	.69	1.13	.96
	Std. Deviation	5.011	1.003	2.318	2.663

WARD BY Participation in Home-Based Leisure Activities

WARD		Home activity participation in previous week - Reading books, newspapers, and/or magazines for pleasure	Home activity participation in previous week - Playing board or card games	Home activity participation in previous week - Doing puzzles such as crosswords, Sudoku, jigsaw	Home activity participation in previous week - Hobbies such as knitting, crafts, woodworking	Home activity participation in previous week - Searching the internet for interest	Home activity participation in previous week - Playing computer games online	Home activity participation in previous week - Socializing with others online
	N	22477	20500	20839	20613	22104	20721	20913
1 East	Mean	10.07	1.15	2.35	2.03	11.16	2.46	10.35
	Std. Deviation	16.109	2.683	3.921	4.946	20.874	8.683	38.736
	N	17387	16326	16627	16233	17190	16448	16523
2 North	Mean	9.54	1.31	2.61	2.03	8.54	2.14	4.39
	Std. Deviation	7.634	2.406	4.611	3.545	11.795	4.544	6.665
	N	16695	16007	16394	16259	16210	16142	16026
3 Centre	Mean	9.11	.90	2.78	2.13	17.30	2.00	6.59
	Std. Deviation	6.837	1.693	6.201	3.500	84.799	5.400	11.848
	N	21273	20337	20685	20308	21167	20443	20820
4 West	Mean	9.02	.96	3.06	2.12	10.68	3.08	7.74
	Std. Deviation	7.854	2.190	5.449	5.157	25.514	8.716	14.660
	N	18410	17646	17582	17741	18442	17646	17773
5 University	Mean	11.01	1.46	2.96	2.01	16.08	2.93	12.08
	Std. Deviation	13.380	4.653	4.780	4.386	72.330	6.806	42.685
	N	24645	23177	23196	23133	24543	23114	23974
6 South	Mean	9.15	.89	2.17	1.87	10.32	1.61	7.31
	Std. Deviation	9.221	1.916	4.762	4.507	12.686	4.057	14.320
	N	120886	113994	115323	114287	119657	114514	116029
Total	Mean	9.63	1.10	2.63	2.02	12.12	2.36	8.15
	Std. Deviation	10.909	2.743	4.979	4.446	45.146	6.710	25.728

WARD BY Participation in Cultural Activities

WARD		Cultural activity participation in previous year - Attending musical concerts	Cultural activity participation in previous year - Visiting art galleries/museu ms	Cultural activity participation in previous year - Attending festivals	Cultural activity participation in previous year - Attending ballet, dance performances	Cultural activity participation in previous year - Attend live theatre
	N	20992	21099	21325	20015	20467
1 East	Mean	2.88	1.48	1.77	.37	1.27
	Std. Deviation	6.511	2.040	1.876	.831	2.066
	N	16599	16355	16477	16129	16355
2 North	Mean	2.52	2.06	1.83	.65	2.03
	Std. Deviation	3.258	3.068	1.931	1.480	2.591
	N	16259	15958	15774	15523	16094
3 Centre	Mean	4.01	2.73	1.64	.57	1.68
	Std. Deviation	8.528	4.067	1.700	1.197	2.865
	N	20367	20337	20655	19990	20337
4 West	Mean	1.84	.89	1.19	.34	1.58
	Std. Deviation	2.659	1.372	1.417	.803	2.936
	N	17869	17996	17805	17391	17932
5 University	Mean	2.85	2.14	1.60	.67	1.68
	Std. Deviation	3.765	3.135	1.959	1.962	3.547
	N	24297	23728	23626	23196	23829
6 South	Mean	1.84	1.76	1.39	.43	1.49
	Std. Deviation	2.440	2.833	1.541	1.074	1.992
	N	116381	115473	115662	112244	115013
Total	Mean	2.58	1.79	1.55	.49	1.60
	Std. Deviation	4.950	2.864	1.749	1.266	2.687

WARD BY (1) Television viewing, and (2) Vacation days

	Std. Deviation	103.447	28.503
Total	Mean	107.13	20.42
	N	120499	120511
	Std. Deviation	72.161	27.797
6 South	Mean	91.46	21.56
	N	24645	24562
	Std. Deviation	80.841	30.700
5 University	Mean	99.13	22.74
	N	18378	18569
	Std. Deviation	141.253	16.222
4 West	Mean	126.50	16.44
	N	21167	21273
	Std. Deviation	106.557	19.490
3 Centre	Mean	101.51	17.75
	N	16830	16714
	Std. Deviation	89.634	38.216
2 North	Mean	107.79	26.07
	N	17115	16842
	Std. Deviation	110.392	32.415
1 East	Mean	116.39	18.75
	N	22364	22551
WARD		TV Amount of minutes watching TV in typical day	Amount of days on holiday in previous year

WARD BY Rec. and cultural facility use in previous year - Multi-purpose recreation centre

			Rec. and o	cultural facility use in	n previous year - M	ulti-purpose recreat	ion centre	Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
	1 East	Count	12792	6015	1593	1553	373	22326
	i Lasi	% within WARD	57.3%	26.9%	7.1%	7.0%	1.7%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	10383	3558	1465	1089	451	16946
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	61.3%	21.0%	8.6%	6.4%	2.7%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	9529	4329	1229	1405	135	16627
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	57.3%	26.0%	7.4%	8.5%	0.8%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	8750	7585	1871	2025	1042	21273
	4 West	% within WARD	41.1%	35.7%	8.8%	9.5%	4.9%	100.0%
	E University	Count	11053	4937	1338	637	414	18379
	5 University	% within WARD	60.1%	26.9%	7.3%	3.5%	2.3%	100.0%
	0.0	Count	12895	6565	2694	1777	632	24563
	6 South	% within WARD	52.5%	26.7%	11.0%	7.2%	2.6%	100.0%
Total		Count	65402	32989	10190	8486	3047	120114
TOLAI		% within WARD	54.4%	27.5%	8.5%	7.1%	2.5%	100.0%

WARD BY Rec. and cultural facility use in previous year - Arena

				Rec. and cultura	I facility use in pr	evious year - Aren	а	Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
	1 East	Count	14904	5049	1000	1113	373	22439
	I Last	% within WARD	66.4%	22.5%	4.5%	5.0%	1.7%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	12449	2863	695	394	272	16673
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	74.7%	17.2%	4.2%	2.4%	1.6%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	11446	3273	1172	436	233	16560
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	69.1%	19.8%	7.1%	2.6%	1.4%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	14730	4325	724	830	453	21062
	4 West	% within WARD	69.9%	20.5%	3.4%	3.9%	2.2%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	12963	3790	796	319	287	18155
	5 Offiversity	% within WARD	71.4%	20.9%	4.4%	1.8%	1.6%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	16101	4895	1543	1347	778	24664
	6 South	% within WARD	65.3%	19.8%	6.3%	5.5%	3.2%	100.0%
Total		Count	82593	24195	5930	4439	2396	119553
Iotai		% within WARD	69.1%	20.2%	5.0%	3.7%	2.0%	100.0%

WARD BY Rec. and cultural facility use in previous year - Outdoor skating rink

			Rec.	and cultural facility	use in previous ye	ar - Outdoor skatir	ng rink	Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
	1 East	Count	16548	4484	1152	294	73	22551
	I East	% within WARD	73.4%	19.9%	5.1%	1.3%	0.3%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	13031	2582	394	469	0	16476
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	79.1%	15.7%	2.4%	2.8%	0.0%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	11532	3903	774	417	0	16626
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	69.4%	23.5%	4.7%	2.5%	0.0%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	17625	2230	859	106	135	20955
	4 West	% within WARD	84.1%	10.6%	4.1%	0.5%	0.6%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	14524	3249	414	223	0	18410
	5 University	% within WARD	78.9%	17.6%	2.2%	1.2%	0.0%	100.0%
	6 Courth	Count	19623	3915	594	367	82	24581
	6 South	% within WARD	79.8%	15.9%	2.4%	1.5%	0.3%	100.0%
Total		Count	92883	20363	4187	1876	290	119599
IUlai		% within WARD	77.7%	17.0%	3.5%	1.6%	0.2%	100.0%

WARD BY Rec. and cultural facility use in previous year - Local park

				Rec. and cultural fa	cility use in previ	ous year - Local p	ark	Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
	1 East	Count	2637	7929	4862	3869	3326	22623
	I East	% within WARD	11.7%	35.0%	21.5%	17.1%	14.7%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	573	7323	4168	2300	2582	16946
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	3.4%	43.2%	24.6%	13.6%	15.2%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	1540	5133	3931	3292	2799	16695
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	9.2%	30.7%	23.5%	19.7%	16.8%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	2701	7650	5055	3889	1977	21272
	4 West	% within WARD	12.7%	36.0%	23.8%	18.3%	9.3%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	2357	7262	3599	3249	1943	18410
	5 University	% within WARD	12.8%	39.4%	19.5%	17.6%	10.6%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	2365	10365	4383	4528	3187	24828
	6 South	% within WARD	9.5%	41.7%	17.7%	18.2%	12.8%	100.0%
Total		Count	12173	45662	25998	21127	15814	120774
IUlai		% within WARD	10.1%	37.8%	21.5%	17.5%	13.1%	100.0%

WARD BY Rec. and cultural facility use in previous year - Sports fields

			R	ec. and cultural fac	cility use in previo	us year - Sports fi	elds	Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
	1 East	Count	14424	4015	1931	1440	666	22476
	Lasi	% within WARD	64.2%	17.9%	8.6%	6.4%	3.0%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	11623	3089	845	573	347	16477
	2 NOITI	% within WARD	70.5%	18.7%	5.1%	3.5%	2.1%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	11126	2488	1356	1221	436	16627
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	66.9%	15.0%	8.2%	7.3%	2.6%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	13447	4160	1553	1206	800	21166
	4 West	% within WARD	63.5%	19.7%	7.3%	5.7%	3.8%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	12518	3408	956	860	478	18220
	5 University	% within WARD	68.7%	18.7%	5.2%	4.7%	2.6%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	14620	5218	2050	2100	759	24747
	6 South	% within WARD	59.1%	21.1%	8.3%	8.5%	3.1%	100.0%
Total		Count	77758	22378	8691	7400	3486	119713
IUlai		% within WARD	65.0%	18.7%	7.3%	6.2%	2.9%	100.0%

WARD BY Rec. and cultural facility use in previous year - Swimming pool

			Re	c. and cultural facili	ity use in previous	year - Swimming	pool	Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
	1 East	Count	14548	4405	1706	1299	666	22624
	I East	% within WARD	64.3%	19.5%	7.5%	5.7%	2.9%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	11509	2103	1371	1071	498	16552
	Z NOITH	% within WARD	69.5%	12.7%	8.3%	6.5%	3.0%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	10536	2953	1492	891	523	16395
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	64.3%	18.0%	9.1%	5.4%	3.2%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	13093	4331	1659	1283	906	21272
	4 West	% within WARD	61.6%	20.4%	7.8%	6.0%	4.3%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	12390	3185	1752	637	573	18537
	5 Offiversity	% within WARD	66.8%	17.2%	9.5%	3.4%	3.1%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	15747	5344	1695	1347	613	24746
		% within WARD	63.6%	21.6%	6.8%	5.4%	2.5%	100.0%
Total		Count	77823	22321	9675	6528	3779	120126
IUlai		% within WARD	64.8%	18.6%	8.1%	5.4%	3.1%	100.0%

WARD BY Rec. and cultural facility use in previous year - Splash pads or wading pools

			Rec. and	cultural facility use	in previous year - S	Splash pads or wadi	ing pools	Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
	1 East	Count	16773	3818	627	853	480	22551
	I East	% within WARD	74.4%	16.9%	2.8%	3.8%	2.1%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	13303	2131	498	272	301	16505
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	80.6%	12.9%	3.0%	1.6%	1.8%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	11911	2653	707	736	184	16191
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	73.6%	16.4%	4.4%	4.5%	1.1%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	16595	3396	347	800	135	21273
	4 West	% within WARD	78.0%	16.0%	1.6%	3.8%	0.6%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	14938	2166	764	414	127	18409
	5 University	% within WARD	81.1%	11.8%	4.2%	2.2%	0.7%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	18966	4205	575	715	82	24543
		% within WARD	77.3%	17.1%	2.3%	2.9%	0.3%	100.0%
Total		Count	92486	18369	3518	3790	1309	119472
TOLAI		% within WARD	77.4%	15.4%	2.9%	3.2%	1.1%	100.0%

WARD BY Rec. and cultural facility use in previous year - Public Library

			R	ec. and cultural faci	lity use in previou	ıs year - Public Lib	orary	Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
	1 East	Count	6975	6314	3038	2411	3812	22550
	I Edst	% within WARD	30.9%	28.0%	13.5%	10.7%	16.9%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	4450	5342	2150	2168	2714	16824
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	26.5%	31.8%	12.8%	12.9%	16.1%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	3971	5558	2217	2945	1887	16578
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	24.0%	33.5%	13.4%	17.8%	11.4%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	5867	7256	2413	2807	2690	21033
	4 West	% within WARD	27.9%	34.5%	11.5%	13.3%	12.8%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	4459	7007	2484	2038	2389	18377
	5 Offiversity	% within WARD	24.3%	38.1%	13.5%	11.1%	13.0%	100.0%
	6 Couth	Count	6495	7835	4180	3434	2782	24726
	6 South % within WARD		26.3%	31.7%	16.9%	13.9%	11.3%	100.0%
Total	Count		32217	39312	16482	15803	16274	120088
IUlai		% within WARD	26.8%	32.7%	13.7%	13.2%	13.6%	100.0%

WARD BY Rec. and cultural facility use in previous year - Historic site in Guelph

			Rec. a	and cultural facility u	use in previous yea	ır - Historic site in C	Guelph	Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
	1 East	Count	12470	8895	926	186	73	22550
	I East	% within WARD	55.3%	39.4%	4.1%	0.8%	0.3%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	8083	7211	835	695	0	16824
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	48.0%	42.9%	5.0%	4.1%	0.0%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	7225	7621	891	755	68	16560
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	43.6%	46.0%	5.4%	4.6%	0.4%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	12782	7556	483	347	0	21168
	4 West	% within WARD	60.4%	35.7%	2.3%	1.6%	0.0%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	10224	7007	541	382	159	18313
	5 University	% within WARD	55.8%	38.3%	3.0%	2.1%	0.9%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	15753	8727	266	82	0	24828
	6 South	6 South % within WARD		35.1%	1.1%	0.3%	0.0%	100.0%
Total	Count		66537	47017	3942	2447	300	120243
Total		% within WARD	55.3%	39.1%	3.3%	2.0%	0.2%	100.0%

WARD BY Rec. and cultural facility use in previous year - Performing arts facility

			Rec. a	and cultural facility u	ıse in previous yea	r - Performing arts	facility	Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
	1 Foot	Count	10476	10442	1265	367	73	22623
	1 East	% within WARD	46.3%	46.2%	5.6%	1.6%	0.3%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	7539	7502	1211	573	0	16825
	2 NOTH	% within WARD	44.8%	44.6%	7.2%	3.4%	0.0%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	6101	8763	988	774	0	16626
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	36.7%	52.7%	5.9%	4.7%	0.0%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	9562	10051	753	453	212	21031
	4 West	% within WARD	45.5%	47.8%	3.6%	2.2%	1.0%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	8823	8345	605	446	127	18346
	5 University	% within WARD	48.1%	45.5%	3.3%	2.4%	0.7%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	13041	9827	1467	493	0	24828
	6 South	% within WARD	52.5%	39.6%	5.9%	2.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Total		Count	55542	54930	6289	3106	412	120279
IOlai		% within WARD	46.2%	45.7%	5.2%	2.6%	0.3%	100.0%

WARD BY Rec. and cultural facility use in previous year - Visual arts facility

			Rec	and cultural facility	y use in previous y	ear - Visual arts fa	acility	Total
			1 Never	2 Sometimes	3 Regularly	4 Quite often	5 All of the time	
	1 East	Count	17914	4563	73	0	0	22550
	I East	% within WARD	79.4%	20.2%	0.3%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	12224	3830	244	301	75	16674
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	73.3%	23.0%	1.5%	1.8%	0.4%	100.0%
	3 Centre Count		11524	4396	252	203	252	16627
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	69.3%	26.4%	1.5%	1.2%	1.5%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	18089	2701	106	135	0	21031
	4 West	% within WARD	86.0%	12.8%	0.5%	0.6%	0.0%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	13027	4650	478	127	0	18282
	5 Offiversity	% within WARD	71.3%	25.4%	2.6%	0.7%	0.0%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	19649	4794	101	82	101	24727
	6 South % within WARD		79.5%	19.4%	0.4%	0.3%	0.4%	100.0%
Total	Count		92427	24934	1254	848	428	119891
IUlai		% within WARD	77.1%	20.8%	1.0%	0.7%	0.4%	100.0%

WARD BY Accessibility - Rec. and culture facilities are easy for me to get to from my home

			Ac	cessibility - Rec.	and culture fa	cilities are ea	sy for me to	get to from my ho	ome	Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 East	Count	299	712	1858	3191	10177	4269	2231	22737
	I Last	% within WARD	1.3%	3.1%	8.2%	14.0%	44.8%	18.8%	9.8%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	0	667	451	2404	7867	3548	2131	17068
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	0.0%	3.9%	2.6%	14.1%	46.1%	20.8%	12.5%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	184	368	406	1995	8075	4068	1597	16693
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	1.1%	2.2%	2.4%	12.0%	48.4%	24.4%	9.6%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	241	106	618	2990	9833	4784	2566	21138
	4 West	% within WARD	1.1%	0.5%	2.9%	14.1%	46.5%	22.6%	12.1%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	159	127	956	2707	8282	3982	2198	18411
	3 Offiversity	% within WARD	0.9%	0.7%	5.2%	14.7%	45.0%	21.6%	11.9%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	1043	0	2530	4016	11630	4339	1271	24829
	% within WARD		4.2%	0.0%	10.2%	16.2%	46.8%	17.5%	5.1%	100.0%
Total	Count		1926	1980	6819	17303	55864	24990	11994	120876
Iotai		% within WARD	1.6%	1.6%	5.6%	14.3%	46.2%	20.7%	9.9%	100.0%

WARD BY Accessibility - Places nearby to take classes for my own interest

				Accessibility	- Places nearb	y to take cla	sses for my	own interest		Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 East	Count	633	932	2649	6099	8381	2558	1226	22478
	i Easi	% within WARD	2.8%	4.1%	11.8%	27.1%	37.3%	11.4%	5.5%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	0	545	920	3924	7745	2938	995	17067
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	0.0%	3.2%	5.4%	23.0%	45.4%	17.2%	5.8%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	184	523	958	2848	7699	3370	1045	16627
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	1.1%	3.1%	5.8%	17.1%	46.3%	20.3%	6.3%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	241	377	1583	4013	10245	3637	936	21032
	4 West	% within WARD	1.1%	1.8%	7.5%	19.1%	48.7%	17.3%	4.5%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	159	382	1210	3726	7931	3408	1338	18154
	5 University	% within WARD	0.9%	2.1%	6.7%	20.5%	43.7%	18.8%	7.4%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	879	734	3118	6077	9631	3263	1126	24828
	o South	% within WARD	3.5%	3.0%	12.6%	24.5%	38.8%	13.1%	4.5%	100.0%
Total		Count	2096	3493	10438	26687	51632	19174	6666	120186
TULAI		% within WARD	1.7%	2.9%	8.7%	22.2%	43.0%	16.0%	5.5%	100.0%

WARD BY Accessibility - Recreation programs at convenient times

				Accessib	ility - Recreati	on programs	at convenie	ent times		Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 East	Count	559	1146	2705	7890	7986	1485	633	22404
	I East	% within WARD	2.5%	5.1%	12.1%	35.2%	35.6%	6.6%	2.8%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	150	498	1418	6177	6750	1351	648	16992
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	0.9%	2.9%	8.3%	36.4%	39.7%	8.0%	3.8%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	300	271	1462	6450	5742	1627	774	16626
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	1.8%	1.6%	8.8%	38.8%	34.5%	9.8%	4.7%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	424	830	2431	8115	6520	2065	618	21003
	4 West	% within WARD	2.0%	4.0%	11.6%	38.6%	31.0%	9.8%	2.9%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	64	510	1529	7326	6179	1497	1051	18156
	5 University	% within WARD	0.4%	2.8%	8.4%	40.4%	34.0%	8.2%	5.8%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	835	430	3061	9746	7652	1979	1024	24727
	6 500111	% within WARD	3.4%	1.7%	12.4%	39.4%	30.9%	8.0%	4.1%	100.0%
Total		Count	2332	3685	12606	45704	40829	10004	4748	119908
iotai		% within WARD	1.9%	3.1%	10.5%	38.1%	34.1%	8.3%	4.0%	100.0%

WARD BY Accessibility - There is a local park nearby

				Ac	cessibility - Th	nere is a loca	al park nearb	ру		Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 East	Count	186	0	638	1706	8285	5201	6348	22364
	I East	% within WARD	0.8%	0.0%	2.9%	7.6%	37.0%	23.3%	28.4%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	150	122	591	150	6543	3643	5990	17189
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	0.9%	0.7%	3.4%	0.9%	38.1%	21.2%	34.8%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	135	0	116	707	5257	4417	6061	16693
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	0.8%	0.0%	0.7%	4.2%	31.5%	26.5%	36.3%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	241	212	453	1495	8509	4931	5296	21137
	4 West	% within WARD	1.1%	1.0%	2.1%	7.1%	40.3%	23.3%	25.1%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	64	0	414	573	6434	4746	6179	18410
	5 University	% within WARD	0.3%	0.0%	2.2%	3.1%	34.9%	25.8%	33.6%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	82	101	753	1145	9777	5521	7450	24829
	% within WARD		0.3%	0.4%	3.0%	4.6%	39.4%	22.2%	30.0%	100.0%
Total		Count	858	435	2965	5776	44805	28459	37324	120622
i Ulai		% within WARD	0.7%	0.4%	2.5%	4.8%	37.1%	23.6%	30.9%	100.0%

WARD BY Accessibility - Childcare is available if needed

				Acc	essibility - Chil	dcare is ava	ilable if need	ded		Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 East	Count	740	147	706	16982	2231	220	333	21359
	I East	% within WARD	3.5%	0.7%	3.3%	79.5%	10.4%	1.0%	1.6%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	197	451	423	12712	939	469	272	15463
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	1.3%	2.9%	2.7%	82.2%	6.1%	3.0%	1.8%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	504	368	552	12027	1695	135	252	15533
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	3.2%	2.4%	3.6%	77.4%	10.9%	0.9%	1.6%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	347	694	1042	13999	3019	1100	377	20578
	4 West	% within WARD	1.7%	3.4%	5.1%	68.0%	14.7%	5.3%	1.8%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	64	255	319	13728	2007	541	733	17647
	5 University	% within WARD	0.4%	1.4%	1.8%	77.8%	11.4%	3.1%	4.2%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	348	651	1246	17827	2612	860	468	24012
	6 South	% within WARD	1.4%	2.7%	5.2%	74.2%	10.9%	3.6%	1.9%	100.0%
Total		Count	2200	2566	4288	87275	12503	3325	2435	114592
IUlai		% within WARD	1.9%	2.2%	3.7%	76.2%	10.9%	2.9%	2.1%	100.0%

WARD BY Accessibility - Cost prevents participation

				А	ccessibility - C	ost prevents	participation	n		Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 East	Count	1305	2796	6653	7099	3140	825	700	22518
	I East	% within WARD	5.8%	12.4%	29.5%	31.5%	13.9%	3.7%	3.1%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	1727	1812	5661	4647	2000	225	752	16824
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	10.3%	10.8%	33.6%	27.6%	11.9%	1.3%	4.5%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	2179	2063	5501	5162	1083	203	504	16695
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	13.1%	12.4%	32.9%	30.9%	6.5%	1.2%	3.0%	100.0%
WARD	4 \\/\oot	Count	1871	2259	6608	5520	3308	1254	212	21032
	4 West	% within WARD	8.9%	10.7%	31.4%	26.2%	15.7%	6.0%	1.0%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	2389	3090	5956	4714	1497	318	382	18346
	5 University	% within WARD	13.0%	16.8%	32.5%	25.7%	8.2%	1.7%	2.1%	100.0%
	6 Courth	Count	3491	2694	8594	7248	2106	367	247	24747
	6 South	% within WARD	14.1%	10.9%	34.7%	29.3%	8.5%	1.5%	1.0%	100.0%
Total		Count	12962	14714	38973	34390	13134	3192	2797	120162
TOTAL		% within WARD	10.8%	12.2%	32.4%	28.6%	10.9%	2.7%	2.3%	100.0%

WARD BY Accessibility - Recreation and cultural facilities welcoming

				Accessibil	lity - Recreatio	n and cultura	al facilities w	elcoming		Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 East	Count	113	73	1118	11594	7387	1226	706	22217
	I East	% within WARD	0.5%	0.3%	5.0%	52.2%	33.2%	5.5%	3.2%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	225	150	713	8130	4958	1896	798	16870
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	1.3%	0.9%	4.2%	48.2%	29.4%	11.2%	4.7%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	184	0	571	6857	6343	1849	639	16443
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	1.1%	0.0%	3.5%	41.7%	38.6%	11.2%	3.9%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	588	135	1024	8162	7397	3001	830	21137
	4 West	% within WARD	2.8%	0.6%	4.8%	38.6%	35.0%	14.2%	3.9%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	96	64	478	9874	5319	1943	510	18284
	5 University	% within WARD	0.5%	0.4%	2.6%	54.0%	29.1%	10.6%	2.8%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	101	266	632	12636	8290	1922	797	24644
	6 South	% within WARD	0.4%	1.1%	2.6%	51.3%	33.6%	7.8%	3.2%	100.0%
Total		Count	1307	688	4536	57253	39694	11837	4280	119595
IUlai		% within WARD	1.1%	0.6%	3.8%	47.9%	33.2%	9.9%	3.6%	100.0%

Importance of Aspects of the Leisure Experience

WARD		Leisure experience - educational	Leisure experience - social	Leisure experience - relaxation	Leisure experience - physiological
	N	22031	22178	22251	22404
1 East	Mean	4.75	4.80	5.36	5.05
	Std. Deviation	.862	.926	.869	.975
	Z	16796	16842	16599	16720
2 North	Mean	4.83	4.86	5.31	5.14
	Std. Deviation	.716	.846	.708	.947
	Z	16559	16695	16511	16511
3 Centre	Mean	4.72	4.73	5.37	5.12
	Std. Deviation	.740	.843	.815	.961
	Z	20820	21032	20896	21032
4 West	Mean	4.71	4.81	5.34	5.04
	Std. Deviation	.818	.932	.797	.917
	N	18092	18155	18283	18251
5 University	Mean	4.75	4.82	5.36	5.19
	Std. Deviation	.815	.880	.781	.970
	N	24581	24398	24664	24480
6 South	Mean	4.71	4.76	5.37	5.18
	Std. Deviation	.842	.886	.829	.980
	N	118879	119300	119203	119398
Total	Mean	4.74	4.80	5.35	5.12
	Std. Deviation	.808	.891	.806	.961

G. LIVING STANDARDS

WARD BY Do you work for pay?

			Do you wo	rk for pay?	Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
	1 East	Count	6478	16259	22737
	i Easi	% within WARD	28.5%	71.5%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	7557	9708	17265
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	43.8%	56.2%	100.0%
	2 Contro	Count	5422	11340	16762
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	32.3%	67.7%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	6338	14935	21273
	4 West	% within WARD	29.8%	70.2%	100.0%
	E I Injugrajtu	Count	7549	10989	18538
	5 University	% within WARD	40.7%	59.3%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	6387	18257	24644
	6 South	% within WARD	25.9%	74.1%	100.0%
Total		Count	39731	81488	121219
IUIAI		% within WARD	32.8%	67.2%	100.0%

WARD BY Number of paid jobs held

				Number of pa	nid jobs held		Total
			1.00	2.00	3.00	4.00	
						4 or more	
	1 East	Count	13627	2039	593	0	16259
	i Lasi	% within WARD	83.8%	12.5%	3.6%	0.0%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	8196	1239	197	0	9632
2 North		% within WARD	85.1%	12.9%	2.0%	0.0%	100.0%
0.0	2 Contro	Count	8668	2285	68	135	11156
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	77.7%	20.5%	0.6%	1.2%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	12976	1583	241	106	14906
	4 West	% within WARD	87.1%	10.6%	1.6%	0.7%	100.0%
	E University	Count	9269	1529	191	64	11053
	5 University	% within WARD	83.9%	13.8%	1.7%	0.6%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	15621	1903	367	82	17973
	6 South	% within WARD	86.9%	10.6%	2.0%	0.5%	100.0%
Total		Count	68357	10578	1657	387	80979
iolai		% within WARD	84.4%	13.1%	2.0%	0.5%	100.0%

WARD BY Work hours per week

				V	Vork hours per wee	K		Total
			1.00 Under 25 hours	2.00 25 to 34 hours	3.00 35 to 49 hours	4.00 50 to 59 hours	5.00 60+ hours	
	1 East	Count	2219	1632	8940	2835	633	16259
	I Edst	% within WARD	13.6%	10.0%	55.0%	17.4%	3.9%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	1812	1071	5023	788	939	9633
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	18.8%	11.1%	52.1%	8.2%	9.7%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	1646	977	6391	1589	669	11272
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	14.6%	8.7%	56.7%	14.1%	5.9%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	1871	1118	8268	2577	965	14799
	4 West	% within WARD	12.6%	7.6%	55.9%	17.4%	6.5%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	2007	1274	5797	1210	701	10989
	5 Offiversity	% within WARD	18.3%	11.6%	52.8%	11.0%	6.4%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	3516	942	9366	2909	1240	17973
	6 South	% within WARD	19.6%	5.2%	52.1%	16.2%	6.9%	100.0%
Total		Count	13071	7014	43785	11908	5147	80925
Total		% within WARD	16.2%	8.7%	54.1%	14.7%	6.4%	100.0%

WARD BY Number of minutes to commute to work

WARD	N	Mean	Std. Deviation
1 East	16112	22.86	21.609
2 North	9633	20.70	18.757
3 Centre	11272	20.56	21.401
4 West	15041	17.74	18.013
5 University	11052	20.72	21.735
6 South	17872	26.39	24.783
Total	80982	21.82	21.615

WARD BY Perceptions of aspects of job are important part of the job's fit

WARD		Job promotion	Job security
	N	15960	16146
1 East	Mean	4.44	3.57
	Std. Deviation	1.147	1.218
	N	9633	9361
2 North	Mean	4.54	3.56
	Std. Deviation	1.225	1.447
	N	11204	11272
3 Centre	Mean	4.45	3.54
	Std. Deviation	1.036	1.294
	N	14347	14723
4 West	Mean	4.40	3.44
	Std. Deviation	.948	1.172
	N	10989	10989
5 University	Mean	4.47	3.61
	Std. Deviation	1.124	1.350
	N	18194	18093
6 South	Mean	4.48	3.40
	Std. Deviation	1.198	1.304
	N	80327	80584
Total	Mean	4.46	3.51
	Std. Deviation	1.119	1.289

WARD BY How often in the past year - I could not pay my bills on time (e.g., water, hydro, phone, credit card)

			How often in the	past year - I could n	ot pay my bills on ti card)	me (e.g., water, hyd	dro, phone, credit	Total
			1 Never	2 Once in the past year	3 At least once every 6 months	4 At least once every 3 months	5 At least once a month	
	1 East	Count	17395	2044	700	960	260	21359
	I East	% within WARD	81.4%	9.6%	3.3%	4.5%	1.2%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	13482	873	319	695	441	15810
	2 NOITI	% within WARD	85.3%	5.5%	2.0%	4.4%	2.8%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	12561	1375	1094	271	368	15669
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	80.2%	8.8%	7.0%	1.7%	2.3%	100.0%
WAND	4 West	Count	16806	1612	983	830	483	20714
	4 West	% within WARD	81.1%	7.8%	4.7%	4.0%	2.3%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	15002	956	733	350	191	17232
	5 Offiversity	% within WARD	87.1%	5.5%	4.3%	2.0%	1.1%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	20831	1733	835	651	82	24132
	o South	% within WARD	86.3%	7.2%	3.5%	2.7%	0.3%	100.0%
Total	Count		96077	8593	4664	3757	1825	114916
IJlai	% within WARD		83.6%	7.5%	4.1%	3.3%	1.6%	100.0%

WARD BY How often in the past year - I ate less because there was not enough food or money for food

			How often in the	past year - I ate les	s because there wa	s not enough food o	or money for food	Total
			1 Never	2 Once in the past year	3 At least once every 6 months	4 At least once every 3 months	5 At least once a month	
	1 East	Count	18688	858	666	779	367	21358
	I East	% within WARD	87.5%	4.0%	3.1%	3.6%	1.7%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	14176	319	423	225	545	15688
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	90.4%	2.0%	2.7%	1.4%	3.5%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	13936	823	252	339	319	15669
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	88.9%	5.3%	1.6%	2.2%	2.0%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	18254	906	453	377	724	20714
	4 West	% within WARD	88.1%	4.4%	2.2%	1.8%	3.5%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	15894	446	318	382	191	17231
	5 University	% within WARD	92.2%	2.6%	1.8%	2.2%	1.1%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	22033	632	512	386	569	24132
	6 South	% within WARD	91.3%	2.6%	2.1%	1.6%	2.4%	100.0%
Total		Count	102981	3984	2624	2488	2715	114792
Iotai		% within WARD	89.7%	3.5%	2.3%	2.2%	2.4%	100.0%

WARD BY How often in the past year - I did not have enough money to buy the things I wanted

			How often in	the past year - I did	I not have enough n	noney to buy the thi	ings I wanted	Total
			1 Never	2 Once in the past year	3 At least once every 6 months	4 At least once every 3 months	5 At least once a month	
	1 East	Count	10087	2558	2519	2344	3851	21359
	I East	% within WARD	47.2%	12.0%	11.8%	11.0%	18.0%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	9247	1014	1634	1512	2282	15689
	2 NOITI	% within WARD	58.9%	6.5%	10.4%	9.6%	14.5%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	8145	1375	1646	1511	2992	15669
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	52.0%	8.8%	10.5%	9.6%	19.1%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	9792	1012	3783	1765	4225	20577
	4 West	% within WARD	47.6%	4.9%	18.4%	8.6%	20.5%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	11148	1083	1815	987	2007	17040
	5 University	% within WARD	65.4%	6.4%	10.7%	5.8%	11.8%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	13533	2789	3200	1632	2795	23949
	6 South	% within WARD	56.5%	11.6%	13.4%	6.8%	11.7%	100.0%
Total		Count	61952	9831	14597	9751	18152	114283
TOLAI		% within WARD	54.2%	8.6%	12.8%	8.5%	15.9%	100.0%

WARD BY How often in the past year - I did not have enough money to buy the things I needed

			How often in	the past year - I did	not have enough m	noney to buy the thi	ngs I needed	Total
			1 Never	2 Once in the past year	3 At least once every 6 months	4 At least once every 3 months	5 At least once a month	
	1 East	Count	16835	1711	926	813	960	21245
	I East	% within WARD	79.2%	8.1%	4.4%	3.8%	4.5%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	13238	573	788	272	817	15688
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	84.4%	3.7%	5.0%	1.7%	5.2%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	13132	755	552	658	571	15668
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	83.8%	4.8%	3.5%	4.2%	3.6%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	16595	1389	800	994	936	20714
	4 West	% within WARD	80.1%	6.7%	3.9%	4.8%	4.5%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	14907	892	573	255	605	17232
	5 University	% within WARD	86.5%	5.2%	3.3%	1.5%	3.5%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	20483	1385	1043	670	468	24049
	6 South	% within WARD	85.2%	5.8%	4.3%	2.8%	1.9%	100.0%
Total		Count	95190	6705	4682	3662	4357	114596
TOLAI		% within WARD	83.1%	5.9%	4.1%	3.2%	3.8%	100.0%

WARD BY My residence is barely affordable for me

				N	ly residence is	barely afford	able for me			Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 East	Count	4529	4484	6020	2717	2604	333	446	21133
	I East	% within WARD	21.4%	21.2%	28.5%	12.9%	12.3%	1.6%	2.1%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	4497	1981	5915	995	1258	423	469	15538
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	28.9%	12.7%	38.1%	6.4%	8.1%	2.7%	3.0%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	4348	2217	5695	1405	1413	387	203	15668
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	27.8%	14.1%	36.3%	9.0%	9.0%	2.5%	1.3%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	4696	3977	5720	2095	2942	588	694	20712
	4 West	% within WARD	22.7%	19.2%	27.6%	10.1%	14.2%	2.8%	3.4%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	6275	2930	4841	1306	1306	127	382	17167
	5 University	% within WARD	36.6%	17.1%	28.2%	7.6%	7.6%	0.7%	2.2%	100.0%
	6 Courth	Count	8019	3143	6918	2384	1916	1100	569	24049
	6 South	% within WARD	33.3%	13.1%	28.8%	9.9%	8.0%	4.6%	2.4%	100.0%
Total		Count	32364	18732	35109	10902	11439	2958	2763	114267
TOLAI	otal	% within WARD	28.3%	16.4%	30.7%	9.5%	10.0%	2.6%	2.4%	100.0%

WARD BY I am quite happy with my residence

					I am quite ha	ppy with my r	esidence			Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 East	Count	299	480	333	1186	8178	5495	5461	21432
	I East	% within WARD	1.4%	2.2%	1.6%	5.5%	38.2%	25.6%	25.5%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	197	376	423	1211	5624	3755	4074	15660
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	1.3%	2.4%	2.7%	7.7%	35.9%	24.0%	26.0%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	68	0	387	755	5733	3631	5162	15736
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	0.4%	0.0%	2.5%	4.8%	36.4%	23.1%	32.8%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	0	588	782	1583	6820	5790	5044	20607
	4 West	% within WARD	0.0%	2.9%	3.8%	7.7%	33.1%	28.1%	24.5%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	605	127	541	860	5510	4236	5351	17230
	5 University	% within WARD	3.5%	0.7%	3.1%	5.0%	32.0%	24.6%	31.1%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	82	285	202	1568	8114	6754	6880	23885
	o South	% within WARD	0.3%	1.2%	0.8%	6.6%	34.0%	28.3%	28.8%	100.0%
Total		Count	1251	1856	2668	7163	39979	29661	31972	114550
i Ulai		% within WARD	1.1%	1.6%	2.3%	6.3%	34.9%	25.9%	27.9%	100.0%

WARD BY To afford my place of residence, I sometimes have to do without my other needs

			To a	afford my place o	of residence, I	sometimes hav	e to do withou	ut my other nee	eds	Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 East	Count	4682	3236	5755	2231	3976	666	700	21246
	I Easi	% within WARD	22.0%	15.2%	27.1%	10.5%	18.7%	3.1%	3.3%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	4346	1953	4854	1164	2056	394	845	15612
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	27.8%	12.5%	31.1%	7.5%	13.2%	2.5%	5.4%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	4580	2382	3922	1637	2304	504	339	15668
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	29.2%	15.2%	25.0%	10.4%	14.7%	3.2%	2.2%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	4167	3678	5161	2848	3501	877	483	20715
	4 West	% within WARD	20.1%	17.8%	24.9%	13.7%	16.9%	4.2%	2.3%	100.0%
	E University	Count	6529	2070	5287	1370	1529	255	127	17167
	5 University	% within WARD	38.0%	12.1%	30.8%	8.0%	8.9%	1.5%	0.7%	100.0%
	6 Courth	Count	6912	3447	7291	1549	3282	651	835	23967
	6 South	% within WARD	28.8%	14.4%	30.4%	6.5%	13.7%	2.7%	3.5%	100.0%
Total		Count	31216	16766	32270	10799	16648	3347	3329	114375
Total	% within WAI		27.3%	14.7%	28.2%	9.4%	14.6%	2.9%	2.9%	100.0%

WARD BY My residence is more than adequate for my needs

			My residence is more than adequate for my needs							Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
WARD	1 East	Count	113	294	1898	3371	6941	4840	3716	21173
		% within WARD	0.5%	1.4%	9.0%	15.9%	32.8%	22.9%	17.6%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	545	0	817	2544	6037	2995	2723	15661
		% within WARD	3.5%	0.0%	5.2%	16.2%	38.5%	19.1%	17.4%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	0	233	853	1413	6440	3059	3671	15669
		% within WARD	0.0%	1.5%	5.4%	9.0%	41.1%	19.5%	23.4%	100.0%
	4 West	Count	377	753	1418	2607	6820	5402	3231	20608
		% within WARD	1.8%	3.7%	6.9%	12.7%	33.1%	26.2%	15.7%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	510	255	1019	2230	5287	3281	4491	17073
		% within WARD	3.0%	1.5%	6.0%	13.1%	31.0%	19.2%	26.3%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	164	183	917	2441	10080	4794	5470	24049
		% within WARD	0.7%	0.8%	3.8%	10.2%	41.9%	19.9%	22.7%	100.0%
Total		Count	1709	1718	6922	14606	41605	24371	23302	114233
		% within WARD	1.5%	1.5%	6.1%	12.8%	36.4%	21.3%	20.4%	100.0%

WARD BY I would rather be living in another residence

				I w	ould rather be	living in anothe	er residence			Total
			1 Very strongly disagree	2 Strongly disagree	3 Disagree	4 Neutral	5 Agree	6 Strongly agree	7 Very strongly agree	
	1 East	Count	5529	2225	5992	2722	2812	553	1412	21245
	I East	% within WARD	26.0%	10.5%	28.2%	12.8%	13.2%	2.6%	6.6%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	3981	2816	5070	1605	1146	469	648	15735
	2 Notui	% within WARD	25.3%	17.9%	32.2%	10.2%	7.3%	3.0%	4.1%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	4697	2799	3825	1985	1511	601	252	15670
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	30.0%	17.9%	24.4%	12.7%	9.6%	3.8%	1.6%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	4908	3330	6320	2672	1506	1524	453	20713
	4 West	% within WARD	23.7%	16.1%	30.5%	12.9%	7.3%	7.4%	2.2%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	5606	2453	4109	2293	1624	350	573	17008
	5 University	% within WARD	33.0%	14.4%	24.2%	13.5%	9.5%	2.1%	3.4%	100.0%
	0.0 11	Count	6640	4320	6526	2954	2574	367	670	24051
6 South	% within WARD	27.6%	18.0%	27.1%	12.3%	10.7%	1.5%	2.8%	100.0%	
Total		Count	31361	17943	31842	14231	11173	3864	4008	114422
IUlai	Total	% within WARD	27.4%	15.7%	27.8%	12.4%	9.8%	3.4%	3.5%	100.0%

H. TIME USE

WARD BY Do you provide unpaid care to any children?

			Do you provide un childr	•	Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
	1 East	Count	16084	5122	21206
	I East	% within WARD	75.8%	24.2%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	11425	4338	15763
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	72.5%	27.5%	100.0%
	2 Contro	Count	12057	3611	15668
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	77.0%	23.0%	100.0%
WARD	4 \\/oot	Count	15600	5114	20714
	4 West	% within WARD	75.3%	24.7%	100.0%
	E University	Count	13823	3313	17136
	5 University	% within WARD	80.7%	19.3%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	17745	6286	24031
	6 South	% within WARD	73.8%	26.2%	100.0%
Total		Count	86734	27784	114518
IUlai		% within WARD	75.7%	24.3%	100.0%

WARD BY Do you provide unpaid care to an older or dependent adult?

			Do you provide u older or depe		Total
			1 No	2 Yes	
	1 East	Count	18129	2858	20987
	I East	% within WARD	86.4%	13.6%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	12787	2826	15613
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	81.9%	18.1%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	13692	1841	15533
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	88.1%	11.9%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	17636	2972	20608
	4 West	% within WARD	85.6%	14.4%	100.0%
	E I Iniversity	Count	14238	2994	17232
	5 University	% within WARD	82.6%	17.4%	100.0%
	C Courth	Count	21748	2283	24031
	6 South	% within WARD	90.5%	9.5%	100.0%
Total		Count	98230	15774	114004
IUlai		% within WARD	86.2%	13.8%	100.0%

Perceptions of Work-Life Balance

WARD		Personal life interference with work	Work/personal life enhancement	Work interference with personal life
	N	15773	15773	15627
1 East	Mean	2.75	4.50	3.72
	Std. Deviation	.997	1.012	1.280
	N	9483	9708	9558
2 North	Mean	2.81	4.46	3.72
	Std. Deviation	.894	1.053	1.212
	N	11175	11291	10972
3 Centre	Mean	2.78	4.39	3.66
	Std. Deviation	.883	.935	1.093
	N	14829	14723	14723
4 West	Mean	2.82	4.43	3.69
	Std. Deviation	.981	1.012	1.241
	N	10798	10925	10829
5 University	Mean	2.65	4.49	3.63
	Std. Deviation	.913	.986	1.291
	N	18194	18276	18156
6 South	Mean	2.68	4.39	3.76
	Std. Deviation	.969	1.002	1.316
	N	80252	80697	79865
Total	Mean	2.74	4.44	3.70
	Std. Deviation	.952	1.002	1.251

Work/personal life enhancement refers to the positive transfer of mood and energy between work and personal domains

Work interference with personal life refers to difficulties related to the detrimental influence of work on personal needs, time, energy and relationships

Personal life interference with work refers to difficulties performing job requirements because of personal matters

Perceptions of time adequacy

WARD	N	Mean	Std. Deviation
1 East	20286	6.64	1.956
2 North	14552	7.50	2.015
3 Centre	15000	6.74	1.904
4 West	20019	6.97	2.093
5 University	16754	7.33	1.846
6 South	23519	6.82	1.900
Total	110130	6.97	1.978

I. OVERALL WELLBEING

WARD BY Satisfaction with mental wellbeing

					Satisfactio	n with mental	wellbeing			Total
			1 Extremely dissatisfied	2	3	4	5	6	7 Extremely satisfied	
	1 East	Count	480	666	1559	2298	4682	8065	4801	22551
	i Easi	% within WARD	2.1%	3.0%	6.9%	10.2%	20.8%	35.8%	21.3%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	197	423	573	2103	4440	5990	3586	17312
	2 NOITI	% within WARD	1.1%	2.4%	3.3%	12.1%	25.6%	34.6%	20.7%	100.0%
3 Centre	Count	203	1056	1394	1985	4106	5355	2615	16714	
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	1.2%	6.3%	8.3%	11.9%	24.6%	32.0%	15.6%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	241	453	1495	2924	4343	8074	3396	20926
	4 West	% within WARD	1.2%	2.2%	7.1%	14.0%	20.8%	38.6%	16.2%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	159	669	1370	1433	3472	7867	3535	18505
	5 Offiversity	% within WARD	0.9%	3.6%	7.4%	7.7%	18.8%	42.5%	19.1%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	82	879	1448	2428	5160	9132	5533	24662
		% within WARD	0.3%	3.6%	5.9%	9.8%	20.9%	37.0%	22.4%	100.0%
Total		Count	1362	4146	7839	13171	26203	44483	23466	120670
IUlai	Total	% within WARD	1.1%	3.4%	6.5%	10.9%	21.7%	36.9%	19.4%	100.0%

WARD BY Satisfaction with physical wellbeing

					Satisfaction	with physica	al wellbeing			Total
			1 Extremely dissatisfied	2	3	4	5	6	7 Extremely satisfied	
	1 East	Count	1039	1327	2683	3637	5969	6032	1677	22364
	I East	% within WARD	4.6%	5.9%	12.0%	16.3%	26.7%	27.0%	7.5%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	685	638	1709	2394	4545	5858	1239	17068
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	4.0%	3.7%	10.0%	14.0%	26.6%	34.3%	7.3%	100.0%
	2 Contro	Count	203	542	2014	2169	6228	4367	1123	16646
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	1.2%	3.3%	12.1%	13.0%	37.4%	26.2%	6.7%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	135	1436	3030	4108	5084	5319	1919	21031
	4 West	% within WARD	0.6%	6.8%	14.4%	19.5%	24.2%	25.3%	9.1%	100.0%
	E University	Count	350	1083	1975	2261	5192	5701	1879	18441
	5 University	% within WARD	1.9%	5.9%	10.7%	12.3%	28.2%	30.9%	10.2%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	512	1467	2220	3813	7816	6488	2346	24662
		% within WARD	2.1%	5.9%	9.0%	15.5%	31.7%	26.3%	9.5%	100.0%
Total		Count	2924	6493	13631	18382	34834	33765	10183	120212
TOTAL	Total	% within WARD	2.4%	5.4%	11.3%	15.3%	29.0%	28.1%	8.5%	100.0%

WARD BY Satisfaction with leisure time

					Satisfac	tion with leisu	ure time			Total
			1 Extremely dissatisfied	2	3	4	5	6	7 Extremely satisfied	
	1 East	Count	480	1666	2005	4151	6472	5134	2270	22178
	I East	% within WARD	2.2%	7.5%	9.0%	18.7%	29.2%	23.1%	10.2%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	394	648	667	2920	5399	4647	2591	17266
	2 NOITI	% within WARD	2.3%	3.8%	3.9%	16.9%	31.3%	26.9%	15.0%	100.0%
	2 Contro	Count	135	1123	1800	3283	4464	4377	1462	16644
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	0.8%	6.7%	10.8%	19.7%	26.8%	26.3%	8.8%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	377	1524	2719	2683	5220	5925	2343	20791
	4 West	% within WARD	1.8%	7.3%	13.1%	12.9%	25.1%	28.5%	11.3%	100.0%
	E University	Count	159	478	1943	2803	4937	5351	2612	18283
	5 University	% within WARD	0.9%	2.6%	10.6%	15.3%	27.0%	29.3%	14.3%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	613	1081	3017	5097	6975	5059	2618	24460
		% within WARD	2.5%	4.4%	12.3%	20.8%	28.5%	20.7%	10.7%	100.0%
Total		Count	2158	6520	12151	20937	33467	30493	13896	119622
Total	Total	% within WARD	1.8%	5.5%	10.2%	17.5%	28.0%	25.5%	11.6%	100.0%

WARD BY Satisfaction with sense of belonging to this community

				Satisfac	tion with sen	se of belongi	ng to this cor	nmunity		Total
			1 Extremely dissatisfied	2	3	4	5	6	7 Extremely satisfied	
	1 East	Count	1186	1779	2598	5568	5653	3982	1598	22364
	I EdSt	% within WARD	5.3%	8.0%	11.6%	24.9%	25.3%	17.8%	7.1%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	272	902	1512	4590	4891	3586	1211	16964
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	1.6%	5.3%	8.9%	27.1%	28.8%	21.1%	7.1%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	252	639	1800	3747	4688	4648	707	16481
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	1.5%	3.9%	10.9%	22.7%	28.4%	28.2%	4.3%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	483	1071	2701	5479	5761	4361	1177	21033
	4 West	% within WARD	2.3%	5.1%	12.8%	26.0%	27.4%	20.7%	5.6%	100.0%
	E I Injugarajtu	Count	287	733	1752	5001	4905	4013	1593	18284
	5 University	% within WARD	1.6%	4.0%	9.6%	27.4%	26.8%	21.9%	8.7%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	917	1366	3370	7665	6324	3915	1106	24663
		% within WARD	3.7%	5.5%	13.7%	31.1%	25.6%	15.9%	4.5%	100.0%
Total		Count	3397	6490	13733	32050	32222	24505	7392	119789
TOLAI	Total	% within WARD	2.8%	5.4%	11.5%	26.8%	26.9%	20.5%	6.2%	100.0%

WARD BY Satisfaction with personal relationships

				(Satisfaction v	with personal	relationships			Total
			1 Extremely dissatisfied	2	3	4	5	6	7 Extremely satisfied	
	1 East	Count	260	1406	819	3078	5168	7172	4501	22404
	I East	% within WARD	1.2%	6.3%	3.7%	13.7%	23.1%	32.0%	20.1%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	197	498	1239	2619	3426	6215	2920	17114
		% within WARD	1.2%	2.9%	7.2%	15.3%	20.0%	36.3%	17.1%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	252	620	1462	2179	3370	6410	2353	16646
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	1.5%	3.7%	8.8%	13.1%	20.2%	38.5%	14.1%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	512	483	1148	1901	3878	9186	3819	20927
	4 West	% within WARD	2.4%	2.3%	5.5%	9.1%	18.5%	43.9%	18.2%	100.0%
	E I Iniversity	Count	573	733	701	1784	4427	6848	3090	18156
	5 University	% within WARD	3.2%	4.0%	3.9%	9.8%	24.4%	37.7%	17.0%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	202	1385	1574	3567	5078	9284	3655	24745
		% within WARD	0.8%	5.6%	6.4%	14.4%	20.5%	37.5%	14.8%	100.0%
Total		Count	1996	5125	6943	15128	25347	45115	20338	119992
IUlai	Total	% within WARD	1.7%	4.3%	5.8%	12.6%	21.1%	37.6%	16.9%	100.0%

WARD BY Satisfaction with access to educational opportunities in the community

			Sat	tisfaction with	access to e	ducational op	portunities in	the commun	ity	Total
			1 Extremely dissatisfied	2	3	4	5	6	7 Extremely satisfied	
	1 East	Count	520	661	1824	6800	4896	4914	2231	21846
	I East	% within WARD	2.4%	3.0%	8.3%	31.1%	22.4%	22.5%	10.2%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	225	347	1089	5107	4159	4084	1436	16447
	2 NOIIII	% within WARD	1.4%	2.1%	6.6%	31.1%	25.3%	24.8%	8.7%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	0	707	455	5219	4997	4058	958	16394
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	0.0%	4.3%	2.8%	31.8%	30.5%	24.8%	5.8%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	541	483	1542	4255	4843	7267	1677	20608
	4 West	% within WARD	2.6%	2.3%	7.5%	20.6%	23.5%	35.3%	8.1%	100.0%
	E University	Count	127	318	1179	4778	4109	4778	2612	17901
	5 University	% within WARD	0.7%	1.8%	6.6%	26.7%	23.0%	26.7%	14.6%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	304	531	1714	7266	6956	5711	2017	24499
	6 South	% within WARD	1.2%	2.2%	7.0%	29.7%	28.4%	23.3%	8.2%	100.0%
Total		Count	1717	3047	7803	33425	29960	30812	10931	117695
IUIAI	Total	% within WARD	1.5%	2.6%	6.6%	28.4%	25.5%	26.2%	9.3%	100.0%

WARD BY Satisfaction with access to arts and cultural opportunities in the community

			Sa	atisfaction with a	access to arts	and cultural	opportunities	in the communi	ty	Total
			1 Extremely dissatisfied	2	3	4	5	6	7 Extremely satisfied	
	1 East	Count	446	926	1858	5681	5648	5427	2118	22104
	I East	% within WARD	2.0%	4.2%	8.4%	25.7%	25.6%	24.6%	9.6%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	301	225	770	3924	4103	5360	1662	16345
	2 NOITI	% within WARD	1.8%	1.4%	4.7%	24.0%	25.1%	32.8%	10.2%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	135	436	804	4445	4047	5065	1597	16529
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	0.8%	2.6%	4.9%	26.9%	24.5%	30.6%	9.7%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	541	377	1283	4379	5702	6649	1995	20926
	4 West	% within WARD	2.6%	1.8%	6.1%	20.9%	27.2%	31.8%	9.5%	100.0%
	E University	Count	0	191	987	4045	4587	6211	2039	18060
	5 University	% within WARD	0.0%	1.1%	5.5%	22.4%	25.4%	34.4%	11.3%	100.0%
	6 Couth	Count	101	348	1651	7102	6242	7241	1897	24582
	6 South	% within WARD	0.4%	1.4%	6.7%	28.9%	25.4%	29.5%	7.7%	100.0%
Total		Count	1524	2503	7353	29576	30329	35953	11308	118546
Total	Total	% within WARD	1.3%	2.1%	6.2%	24.9%	25.6%	30.3%	9.5%	100.0%

WARD BY Satisfaction with access to recreational and parks opportunities in the community

			Satisfaction with access to recreational and parks opportunities in the community							
			1 Extremely dissatisfied	2	3	4	5	6	7 Extremely satisfied	
	1 East	Count	186	407	1005	3569	5608	7246	4309	22330
	I East	% within WARD	0.8%	1.8%	4.5%	16.0%	25.1%	32.4%	19.3%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	225	150	347	2290	3079	7398	3474	16963
	ZINOITI	% within WARD	1.3%	0.9%	2.0%	13.5%	18.2%	43.6%	20.5%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	0	184	319	2691	4261	6819	2323	16597
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	0.0%	1.1%	1.9%	16.2%	25.7%	41.1%	14.0%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	271	241	377	2972	4620	8656	3761	20898
	4 West	% within WARD	1.3%	1.2%	1.8%	14.2%	22.1%	41.4%	18.0%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	64	127	510	2230	3663	8218	3567	18379
	5 University	% within WARD	0.3%	0.7%	2.8%	12.1%	19.9%	44.7%	19.4%	100.0%
	6 Courth	Count	266	348	1062	3737	5951	9037	4180	24581
6 South	% within WARD	1.1%	1.4%	4.3%	15.2%	24.2%	36.8%	17.0%	100.0%	
Total		Count	1012	1457	3620	17489	27182	47374	21614	119748
Total		% within WARD	0.8%	1.2%	3.0%	14.6%	22.7%	39.6%	18.0%	100.0%

WARD BY Satisfaction with neighbourhood as a place to live

			Satisfaction with neighbourhood as a place to live							Total
			1 Extremely dissatisfied	2	3	4	5	6	7 Extremely satisfied	
	1 East	Count	633	294	853	1818	5342	6952	6472	22364
	I East	% within WARD	2.8%	1.3%	3.8%	8.1%	23.9%	31.1%	28.9%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	225	75	150	1802	2882	7745	4309	17188
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	1.3%	0.4%	0.9%	10.5%	16.8%	45.1%	25.1%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	116	252	436	1462	3660	6740	4047	16713
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	0.7%	1.5%	2.6%	8.7%	21.9%	40.3%	24.2%	100.0%
WARD	4 \\/oot	Count	271	241	1448	2325	3319	9975	3454	21033
	4 West	% within WARD	1.3%	1.1%	6.9%	11.1%	15.8%	47.4%	16.4%	100.0%
	E I lei vereit v	Count	191	382	510	1624	3472	7071	5192	18442
	5 University	% within WARD	1.0%	2.1%	2.8%	8.8%	18.8%	38.3%	28.2%	100.0%
	C Courth	Count	164	367	816	2524	4730	10466	5596	24663
	6 South	% within WARD	0.7%	1.5%	3.3%	10.2%	19.2%	42.4%	22.7%	100.0%
Total		Count	1600	1611	4213	11555	23405	48949	29070	120403
Total		% within WARD	1.3%	1.3%	3.5%	9.6%	19.4%	40.7%	24.1%	100.0%

WARD BY Satisfaction with environmental quality of my neighbourhood

			Satisfaction with environmental quality of my neighbourhood							Total
			1 Extremely dissatisfied	2	3	4	5	6	7 Extremely satisfied	
	1 East	Count	559	746	700	2564	5828	7573	4507	22477
	I East	% within WARD	2.5%	3.3%	3.1%	11.4%	25.9%	33.7%	20.1%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	225	301	394	1483	4590	6553	3371	16917
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	1.3%	1.8%	2.3%	8.8%	27.1%	38.7%	19.9%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	116	252	620	2101	4212	6605	2604	16510
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	0.7%	1.5%	3.8%	12.7%	25.5%	40.0%	15.8%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	135	483	1042	2895	4031	9368	2972	20926
	4 West	% within WARD	0.6%	2.3%	5.0%	13.8%	19.3%	44.8%	14.2%	100.0%
	5 University	Count	64	573	764	2261	3950	7262	3408	18282
	5 University	% within WARD	0.4%	3.1%	4.2%	12.4%	21.6%	39.7%	18.6%	100.0%
	6 Courth	Count	183	285	816	2346	5578	10738	4717	24663
6 South	6 South	% within WARD	0.7%	1.2%	3.3%	9.5%	22.6%	43.5%	19.1%	100.0%
Total		Count	1282	2640	4336	13650	28189	48099	21579	119775
TOLAI		% within WARD	1.1%	2.2%	3.6%	11.4%	23.5%	40.2%	18.0%	100.0%

WARD BY Satisfaction with honesty and transparency of the local government

			Satisfaction with honesty and transparency of the local government							Total
			1 Extremely dissatisfied	2	3	4	5	6	7 Extremely satisfied	
	1 East	Count	3089	2897	2604	7003	3462	2637	559	22251
	I East	% within WARD	13.9%	13.0%	11.7%	31.5%	15.6%	11.9%	2.5%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	2694	2262	2131	4769	3324	1512	272	16964
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	15.9%	13.3%	12.6%	28.1%	19.6%	8.9%	1.6%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	1229	2295	2228	4443	3197	2664	387	16443
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	7.5%	14.0%	13.5%	27.0%	19.4%	16.2%	2.4%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	2307	4390	3019	5914	2913	2007	106	20656
	4 West	% within WARD	11.2%	21.3%	14.6%	28.6%	14.1%	9.7%	0.5%	100.0%
	E University	Count	1624	1784	2070	4650	3950	2867	924	17869
	5 University	% within WARD	9.1%	10.0%	11.6%	26.0%	22.1%	16.0%	5.2%	100.0%
	6 Courth	Count	2915	3080	3428	7083	4648	2466	778	24398
6 South	6 South	% within WARD	11.9%	12.6%	14.1%	29.0%	19.1%	10.1%	3.2%	100.0%
Total		Count	13858	16708	15480	33862	21494	14153	3026	118581
		% within WARD	11.7%	14.1%	13.1%	28.6%	18.1%	11.9%	2.6%	100.0%

WARD BY Satisfaction with financial situation

			Satisfaction with financial situation							Total
			1 Extremely dissatisfied	2	3	4	5	6	7 Extremely satisfied	
	1 East	Count	1073	1519	2338	4382	6139	5168	1598	22217
	I East	% within WARD	4.8%	6.8%	10.5%	19.7%	27.6%	23.3%	7.2%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	845	667	752	3192	5482	4722	1530	17190
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	4.9%	3.9%	4.4%	18.6%	31.9%	27.5%	8.9%	100.0%
	3 Centre	Count	639	1113	1210	3332	4803	4290	1142	16529
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	3.9%	6.7%	7.3%	20.2%	29.1%	26.0%	6.9%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	782	1919	2536	4013	5066	5761	848	20925
	4 West	% within WARD	3.7%	9.2%	12.1%	19.2%	24.2%	27.5%	4.1%	100.0%
	E University	Count	541	1338	1178	2038	4714	5733	2898	18440
	5 University	% within WARD	2.9%	7.3%	6.4%	11.1%	25.6%	31.1%	15.7%	100.0%
	6 Courth	Count	835	1429	2182	3781	6236	7526	2675	24664
	6 South	% within WARD	3.4%	5.8%	8.8%	15.3%	25.3%	30.5%	10.8%	100.0%
Total		Count	4715	7985	10196	20738	32440	33200	10691	119965
IUlai		% within WARD	3.9%	6.7%	8.5%	17.3%	27.0%	27.7%	8.9%	100.0%

WARD BY Satisfaction with work situation

			Satisfaction with work situation							Total
			1 Extremely dissatisfied	2	3	4	5	6	7 Extremely satisfied	
	1 East	Count	1033	1564	1226	3778	4947	4868	2971	20387
	I East	% within WARD	5.1%	7.7%	6.0%	18.5%	24.3%	23.9%	14.6%	100.0%
	2 North	Count	573	770	817	3333	2798	2723	2741	13755
	2 NOITH	% within WARD	4.2%	5.6%	5.9%	24.2%	20.3%	19.8%	19.9%	100.0%
	2 Contro	Count	590	842	1627	2615	3603	4407	1462	15146
WARD	3 Centre	% within WARD	3.9%	5.6%	10.7%	17.3%	23.8%	29.1%	9.7%	100.0%
WARD	4 West	Count	753	1842	753	5008	3260	5066	2189	18871
	4 West	% within WARD	4.0%	9.8%	4.0%	26.5%	17.3%	26.8%	11.6%	100.0%
	E I Injugacity	Count	956	1083	1051	2293	3567	4427	2707	16084
	5 University	% within WARD	5.9%	6.7%	6.5%	14.3%	22.2%	27.5%	16.8%	100.0%
	6 South	Count	873	879	1922	3756	5496	6836	3187	22949
	o South	% within WARD	3.8%	3.8%	8.4%	16.4%	23.9%	29.8%	13.9%	100.0%
Total		Count	4778	6980	7396	20783	23671	28327	15257	107192
		% within WARD	4.5%	6.5%	6.9%	19.4%	22.1%	26.4%	14.2%	100.0%

Overall well-being

WARD	N	Mean	Std. Deviation
1 East	19636	4.83	.962
2 North	12909	4.99	.907
3 Centre	14323	4.96	.850
4 West	18601	4.89	.862
5 University	15002	5.06	.879
6 South	21824	4.95	.861
Total	102295	4.94	.891